Date: 13.10.2024

General Information Document Reference No. 2/2024-25

KRAZYBEE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED



GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT DATED OCTOBER 13, 2024 IN RELATION TO LISTED PRIVATELY PLACED DEBT SECURITIES

Corporate Identity Number (CIN): U65100KA2016PTC086990

Permanent Account Number: AAGCK1119D

Date and Place of Incorporation: March 16, 2016, Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

Certificate of Registration issued by Reserve Bank of India:

Registered Office: 3rd Floor, No.128/9, Maruthi Sapphire, HAL Airport Road, Murgesh Palya, Bangalore - 560017 Corporate Office: 3rd Floor, No.128/9, Maruthi Sapphire, HAL Airport Road, Murgesh Palya, Bangalore - 560017

Telephone No: 080-41275009, Website: www.kbnbfc.in, Email: legal@krazybee.com

Compliance Officer: Mrs. Pallavi Lingaraju N-02.00281 Contact details of Compliance Officer: 91-9972857010; email address: legal@krazybee.com

Company Secretary: Mrs. Pallavi Lingaraju Contact details of Company Secretary: 91-9972857010; email address: legal@krazybee.com

Promoter(s): Nil. The Company has no identifiable promoter as on date. Contact details of Promoter(s): NA

GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT FOR ISSUE OF LISTED, RATED, TAXABLE, SENIOR, REDEEMABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (EITHER SECURED/UNSECURED/SUBORDINATED/UNSUBORDINATED) IN ONE OR MORE TRANCHES/SERIES ("DEBENTURE(S)" OR "NCD(S)") OF FACE VALUE OF RS. 1,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES ONE LAKH ONLY) EACH AND BY WAY OF ISSUANCE OF KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT FROM TIME TO TIME, (ISSUED EITHER AT PAR/PREMIUM/ DISCOUNT/ UNDER SAME INTERNATIONAL SECURITY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (ISIN) OR DIFFERENT ISIN) AND ISSUE OF RATED COMMERCIAL PAPERS (AS DEFINED IN THE DEBT LISTING REGULATIONS (AS DEFINED BELOW) IN ONE OR MORE TRANCHES/SERIES ON A PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS BY KRAZYBEE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (THE "COMPANY" OR "ISSUER").

This Issue does not form part of non-equity Tier-II / regulatory capital mentioned under Chapter V of the NCS Listing Regulations, and the Issuer hereby confirms that Chapter V of the NCS Listing Regulations is not applicable to the present Issue. The face value of each Debenture issued on private placement basis under this Issue shall be INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh).

PERIOD OF VALIDITY OF THIS GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT

This General Information Document shall be valid for period of 1 (one) year from the date of opening of the first offer of Debentures under this General Information Document.

Offer of Debentures under Key Information Document

In respect of each offer of Debentures during the period of validity of this General Information Document the Issuer shall file a Key Information Document for each such offer of Debentures, with the Stock Exchange

GENERAL RISK

Investment in Non-Convertible Securities is risky and investors should not invest any funds in such securities unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments. Investors are advised to take an informed decision and to read the risk factors carefully before investing in this offering. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their examination of the issue including the risks involved in it. Specific attention of investors is invited to statement of risk factors contained under SECTION 4 of this General Information Document. These risks are not, and are not intended to be, a complete list of all risks and considerations relevant to the non-convertible securities or investor's decision to purchase such securities.

Debenture Trustee	Register & Transfer	Credit Rating	Statutory Auditor
	Agent	Agency	M/s.Tattvam & Co.,
As per respective Key	As per respective	As per respective	Website: www.tattvamgroup.in Address:
Information Document	Key Information	Key Information	JD-2C, Second Floor, Pitampura, New
	Document	Document	Delhi-110034
			Email Id: assurance@tattvamgroup.in
			Telephone No: 91 9999 380 414
			Contact Person: Mr. Sagar Arora
			Peer review No.: 016277

ISSUE SCHEDULE		
Issue Opening Date	As per respective Key Information Document	
Issue Closing Date	As per respective Key Information Document	
Pay in Date	As per respective Key Information Document	
Deemed Date of Allotment	As per respective Key Information Document	
Date of earliest closing of the	As per respective Key Information Document	
issue, if any		

ISSUE DETAILS	
Nature	As per respective Key Information Document
Number	As per respective Key Information Document
Price per Debenture	INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) per debentures
Amount	As per respective Key Information Document

Issue size (base issue or green	As per respective Key Information Document
shoe)	The per respective rest information Decament
Coupon	As per respective Key Information Document
Coupon Payment Frequency	As per respective Key Information Document
Redemption Date	As per respective Key Information Document
Redemption Amount	As per respective Key Information Document
Credit Rating	As per respective Key Information Document
Details of Eligible Investors	The following categories of investors, when specifically approached and have been identified upfront, are eligible to apply for this private placement of Debentures subject to fulfilling their respective investment norms/rules and compliance with laws applicable to them by submitting all the relevant documents along with the Application Form ("Eligible Investors"): a) Individuals except Politically Exposed Person b) Hindu Undivided Family c) Trust Limited Liability Partnerships d) Partnership Firm(s) e) Portfolio Managers registered with SEBI f) Association of Persons g) Companies and Bodies Corporate including Public Sector Undertakings. h) Commercial Banks i) Regional Rural Banks j) Financial Institutions k) Insurance Companies l) Mutual Funds
	m) FPIs n) NBFCs
	Any other investor eligible to invest in these Debentures
	All potential Investors are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to them for investing in this issue of Debentures.
Details about Underwriting	Not Applicable
Listing	The Debentures are proposed to be listed on the wholesale debt market
	segment of the BSE Limited ("BSE" or the "Stock Exchange").
Electronic Book Provider	As per respective Key Information Document
Platform	
Inclusion of a compliance	As per respective Key Information Document
clause in relation to electronic	
book mechanism and details	
pertaining to the uploading the	
General Information Document	
on the Electronic Book	
Provider Platform, if applicable.	

Specific declaration requested by BSE: non-equity regulatory capital	This issue of Debentures does not form part of non-equity regulatory capital mentioned under Chapter V of the NCS Listing Regulations. The face value of each Debenture is INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh Only).
	of each begentare is in the 1,50,000 (matern respects one batter only).
Reissuance under same ISIN As provided in Key Information Document	

BACKGROUND

This General Information Document is with respect to the debt securities the Company proposes to issue as authorised by shareholders resolution passed at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting under Section 42 of the Act, held on March 26, 2024 to borrow, upon such terms as the board may think fit, up to an aggregate limit of Rs. 2500 Crore (Indian Rupees Two Thousand and Five Hundred Crores only);

This General Information Document provides disclosures in accordance with the NCS Listing Regulations and the SEBI Master Circular Number SEBI/HO/DDHS/PoD1/P/CIR/2024/54 dated May 22, 2024 as amended from time to time. The issuance of the debt securities shall be subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the rules notified thereunder, NCS Listing Regulations, the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer, the terms and conditions of the General Information Document filed with the Stock Exchange and other documents in relation to the issuance of debt securities.

ISSUER'S ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY

The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that this issue document contains all information with regard to the issuer and the issue which is material in the context of the issue, that the information contained in the issue document is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly stated and that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading.

Given this is a private placement of non-convertible securities, there shall be no requirement of filing the same with the Registrar of Companies pursuant to the Section 26(4) of the Companies Act, 2013.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1	DISCLAIMERS	6
SECTION 2	DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS	11
SECTION 3	UNDERTAKING OF THE ISSUER	14
SECTION 4	RISK FACTORS	16
SECTION 5	REGULATORY DISCLOSURES	25
SECTION 6	ISSUER INFORMATION	26
SECTION 7	APPLICATION PROCESS	71
SECTION 8	SUMMARY OF TERMS	82
SECTION 9	DISCLOSURE PERTAINING TO WILFUL DEFAULT	87
SECTION 10	KEY TERMS OF THE ISSUE	88
SECTION 11	DECLARATION	89
ANNEXURE I	: LAST AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	91
ANNEXURE I	I: BOARD RESOLUTION	92
ANNEXURE I	II: SHAREHOLDERS RESOLUTION	97
ANNEXURE I	V: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC	99
ANNEXURE \	V: ALM STATEMENTS	109

SECTION 1 DISCLAIMERS

GENERAL DISCLAIMER

This General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus and does not constitute an offer to the public to subscribe to the Issue.

The Debentures are to be listed on BSE and is being made strictly on a private placement basis. The General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) is not intended to be circulated to more than 200 (two hundred) persons. Multiple copies hereof given to the same entity shall be deemed to be given to the same person and shall be treated as such. No invitation is being made to any persons other than to those to whom Application Form along with this General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) have been sent. Any application by a person to whom the General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) and Application Form have not been sent by the Company shall be rejected without assigning any reason. The person who is in receipt of the General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) shall maintain utmost confidentiality regarding the contents of the General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) and shall not reproduce or distribute in whole or in part or make any announcement in public or to a third party regarding the contents without the consent of the Issuer.

This General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) has been prepared in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021, as amended up to date and other applicable laws. Therefore, as per the applicable provisions, a copy of this General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) has not been filed or submitted to the SEBI for its review and/or approval. It is the responsibility of potential investors to also ensure that any sale by them of the NCDs/Debentures does not constitute an offer to the public within the meaning of the Companies Act.

Apart from the General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto), no offer document or prospectus has been prepared in connection with this Issue and that no prospectus in relation to the Issuer or the NCDs relating to this Issue has been delivered for registration nor such a document is required to be registered under the applicable laws.

This General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) issued by the Company and the views contained in Disclosure do not necessarily reflect the views of its directors, employees, affiliates, subsidiaries, or representatives and should not be taken as such. The General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant

thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) have been prepared to provide general information about the Issuer to potential Eligible Investors to whom it is addressed and who are willing and eligible to subscribe to the Debentures. The General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) do not purport to contain all the information that any potential Eligible Investor may require. Where the General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) summarize the provisions of any other document, that summary should not be relied upon and the relevant document should be referred to for the full effect of the provisions.

Neither the General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) nor any other information supplied in connection with the Debentures is intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evaluation and any recipient of this General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) should not consider such receipt a recommendation to purchase any Debentures. Each investor contemplating purchasing any Debentures should make its own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs of the Issuer, and its own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Issuer. Potential Investors should consult their own financial, legal, tax and other professional advisors as to the risks and investment considerations arising from an investment in the Debentures and should possess the appropriate resources to analyse such investment and the suitability of such investment to such investor's particular circumstances.

This General Information Document and the contents hereof are intended only for recipients who have been addressed to directly and specifically through a communication by the Issuer and only such recipients are eligible to apply for the Debentures. All investors are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to them for investing in this issue. The contents of this General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) is intended to be used only by those investors to whom it is distributed. It is not intended for distribution to any other person and should not be reproduced by the recipient.

DISCLAIMER TO THE ISSUER

The Issuer confirms that, as of the date hereof, this General Information Document (including the documents incorporated by reference, if any) contains all information that is material in the context of the Issue, is accurate in all material respects and does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary to make the statements herein, in the light of the circumstances under which they are made, are not misleading. The sale or transfer of these Debentures outside India may require regulatory approvals in India, including without limitation, the approval of the RBI.

The Issuer confirms that all information considered adequate for and relevant to the Issue and the Issuer has been made available in this General Information Document for the use and perusal of the potential investors and no selective or additional information would be made available to any section of investors in any manner whatsoever. The information relating to the Company contained in the General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued

pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) is believed by the Company to be accurate in all respects as of the date hereof.

The Issuer does not undertake to update the General Information Document to reflect subsequent events after the date of the General Information Document and thus it should not be relied upon with respect to such subsequent events without first confirming its accuracy with the Issuer.

Neither the delivery of this General Information Document nor any Issue of Debentures made hereunder shall, under any circumstances, constitute a representation or create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the Issuer since the date hereof.

The Issuer having made all reasonable enquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that the information contained in this General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading in any material respect, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading in any material respect. The Company or any of its directors, employees, advisors, affiliates, subsidiaries or representatives do not accept any responsibility and/ or liability for any loss or damage however arising and of whatever nature and extent in connection with the said information.

THE ISSUER ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR STATEMENTS MADE OTHERWISE THAN IN THE DEBT DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT/ GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT (AND ANY KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO AND/OR ANY PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTERS ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO) OR IN THE ADVERTISEMENT OR ANY OTHER MATERIAL ISSUED BY OR AT THE INSTANCE OF THE ISSUER AND THAT ANYONE PLACING RELIANCE ON ANY OTHER SOURCEOF INFORMATION WOULD BE DOING SO AT THEIR OWN RISK.

DISCLAIMER TO THE STOCK EXCHANGE

As required, a copy of this General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) has been submitted to the BSE for hosting the same on its website as per the applicable law.

IT IS TO BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT FILING OF THIS GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT (AND ANY KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO AND/OR ANY PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTERS ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO) WITH THE BSE SHOULD NOT IN ANY WAY BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN CLEARED OR APPROVED BY THE BSE, NOR DOES THE BSE IN ANY MANNER WARRANT, CERTIFY OR ENDORSE THE CORRECTNESS OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OF THE CONTENTS OF THIS GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT (AND ANY KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO AND/OR ANY PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTERS ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO), NOR DOES THE BSE WARRANT THAT THE ISSUER'S DEBENTURES WILL BE LISTED OR WILL CONTINUE TO BE LISTED ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE; NOR DOES

THE BSE TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SOUNDNESS OF THE FINANCIAL AND OTHER CONDITIONS OF THE ISSUER, ITS PROMOTERS, ITS MANAGEMENT OR ANY SCHEME OR PROJECT OF THE ISSUER. EVERY PERSON WHO DESIRES TO APPLY FOR OR OTHERWISE ACQUIRE ANY DEBENTURES OF THIS ISSUER MAY DO SO PURSUANT TO INDEPENDENT INQUIRY, INVESTIGATION AND ANALYSIS AND SHALL NOT HAVE ANY CLAIM AGAINST THE STOCK EXCHANGE WHATSOEVER BY REASON OF ANY LOSS WHICH MAY BE SUFFERED BY SUCH PERSON CONSEQUENT TO OR IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH SUBSCRIPTION/ACQUISITION WHETHER BY REASON OF ANYTHING STATED OR OMITTED TO BE STATED HEREIN OR ANY OTHER REASON WHATSOEVER.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SEBI

This General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) has not been filed with the SEBI. The securities have not been recommended or approved by SEBI nor does SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequacy this General Information Document. IT IS TO BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT FILING OF THE ISSUE DOCUMENT TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (SEBI) SHOULD NOT IN ANY WAY BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED TO MEAN THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN CLEARED OR APPROVED BY SEBI. SEBI DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY EITHER FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF ANY SCHEME OR THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THE ISSUE IS PROPOSED TO BE MADE OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED IN THE ISSUE DOCUMENT. THE LEAD MANAGER(S) (IF ANY) HAS CERTIFIED THAT THE DISCLOSURES MADE IN THE ISSUE DOCUMENT ARE GENERALLY ADEQUATE AND ARE IN CONFORMITY WITH THE REGULATIONS. THIS REQUIREMENT IS TO FACILITATE INVESTORS TO TAKE AN INFORMED DECISION FOR MAKING INVESTMENT IN THE PROPOSED ISSUE.

DISCLAIMER TO THE DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

The Debenture Trustee or its agents or advisers associated with the Issue of the Debentures do not undertake to review the financial condition or affairs of the Issuer during the life of the arrangements contemplated by this General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) and shall not have any responsibility to advise any investor or prospective Investor in the Debentures of any information available with or subsequently coming to the attention of the Debenture Trustee, its agents or advisors.

The Debenture Trustee and its agents or advisors associated with the issue of the /Debentures have not separately verified the information contained herein. Accordingly, no representation, warranty or undertaking, express or implied, is made and no responsibility is accepted by Debenture Trustee as to the accuracy or any other information provided by the Issuer. Accordingly, the Debenture Trustee shall have no liability in relation to the information contained in this General Information Document (and any Key Information Document issued pursuant thereto and/or any Private Placement Offer cum Application Letters issued pursuant thereto) or any other information provided by the Issuer in connection with the Issue. The Debenture Trustee is neither a principal debtor nor a guarantor of the /Debentures.

DISCLAIMER IN RESPECT OF CREDIT RATING AGENCY

RATINGS ARE OPINIONS ON CREDIT QUALITY AND ARE NOT RECOMMENDATIONS TO SANCTION, RENEW, DISBURSE OR RECALL THE CONCERNED BANK FACILITIES OR TO BUY, SELL OR HOLD ANY SECURITY. THE RATING AGENT HAS BASED ITS RATINGS ON INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM SOURCES BELIEVED BY IT TO BE ACCURATE AND RELIABLE. THE RATING AGENT DOES NOT, HOWEVER, GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY, ADEQUACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY INFORMATION AND IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OR FOR THE RESULTS OBTAINED FROM THE USE OF SUCH INFORMATION. MOST ENTITIES WHOSE BANK FACILITIES/INSTRUMENTS ARE RATED BY THE RATING AGENT HAVE PAID A CREDIT RATING FEE, BASED ON THE AMOUNT AND TYPE OF BANK FACILITIES/INSTRUMENTS.

DISCLAIMER OF RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

THE DEBENTURES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY THE RBI NOR DOES RBI GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT (AND ANY KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO AND/OR ANY PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTERS ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO). IT IS TO BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT THIS GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT (AND ANY KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO AND/OR ANY PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTERS ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO) SHOULD NOT, IN ANY WAY, BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED THAT THE DEBENTURES HAVE BEEN RECOMMENDED FOR INVESTMENT BY THE RBI. RBI DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY EITHER FOR THE FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF THE ISSUER, OR THE DEBENTURES BEING ISSUED BY THE ISSUER OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE STATEMENTS MADE OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED IN THIS GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT (AND ANY KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO AND/OR ANY PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTERS ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO). THE POTENTIAL INVESTORS MAY MAKE INVESTMENT DECISION IN RESPECT OF THE DEBENTURES OFFERED IN TERMS OF THIS GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT (AND ANY KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO AND/OR ANY PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION LETTERS ISSUED PURSUANT THERETO) SOLELY ON THE BASIS OF THEIR OWN ANALYSIS AND RBI DOES NOT ACCEPT ANY RESPONSIBILITY ABOUT SERVICING/REPAYMENT OF SUCH INVESTMENT.

SECTION 2 DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Unless the context otherwise indicates or requires, the following terms shall have the meanings given below in this General Information Document.

Act	means the Companies Act, 2013, and shall include any re-enactment, amendment	
	or modification of the Companies Act, 2013, as in effect from time to time.	
Application Form	The form which shall be circulated to the prospective investors along with the Key	
	Information Document for the purpose of applying for the debentures.	
Allot/ Allotment/ Allotted	Unless the context otherwise requires or implies, the allotment of the Debentures	
Allot Allothers Allotted	pursuant to this Issue.	
Account Bank	As per respective Key Information Document	
Beneficial Owner(s)	means the holder(s) of the Debentures in dematerialized form whose name is	
	recorded as such with the Depository.	
Board/ Board of Director(s)	Board of Director(s) of the Issuer	
BSE Limited/BSE	Stock Exchange / Designated Stock Exchange	
	Business Day shall mean a day (other than a public holiday for the purpose of	
Business Day	Section 25 of the Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 (26 of 1881) or a Sunday) on	
Business Day	which banks are normally open for business and the money market is functioning in	
	Mumbai.	
CERSAI	means the Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security	
	Interest of India.	
CDSL	Central Depository Services (India) Limited	
Company / Issuer	Krazybee Services Private Limited	
Coupon	means the coupon payable on the Debentures on the Coupon Payment Date(s), at	
	the Coupon Rate.	
Coupon Payment Date	mean the date(s) as specified in Key Information Document.	
	means any issue or series of non-convertible debentures issued pursuant to this	
Debentures or NCDs	General Information Document and the relevant Key Information Document for the	
	relevant issuance of Debentures	
	means, in respect of any series of Debentures issued pursuant to this General	
	Information Document and the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant	
	issuance of Debentures, each person who is:	
	(a) registered as a Beneficial Owner; and	
Debenture	(b) registered as a debenture holder in the Register of Debenture Holders.	
Holder(s)/Investors		
	Sub-paragraphs (a) and (b) shall be deemed to include transferees of the Debentures	
	registered with the Issuer and the Depository(ies) from time to time, and in the event	
	of any inconsistency between (a) and (b) above, (a) shall prevail, and "Debenture	
	Holder" or "Investor" shall be construed accordingly	
B	The Debenture trust deed entered / to be entered into between the Company and	
Debenture Trust Deed / DTD	the Debenture Trustee as stated in the Key Information Document.	
	-,	

	The trustee for the Debenture Holders, as specified in the respective Key Information	
Debenture Trustee	Document.	
Debenture Trustee	The debenture trustee agreement as more particularly identified in the respective	
Agreement	Key Information Document	
Deed of Hypothecation	means the deed of hypothecation executed and delivered by the Issuer in favour of	
2002 o,po	the Debenture Trustee to evidence creation of first ranking exclusive charge by the	
	Issuer in favour of the Debenture Trustee (for the benefit of the Debenture Holders)	
	over the Hypothecated Property (in a form acceptable to the Majority Debenture	
	Holders).	
Deemed Date of Allotment	means, in respect of any series of Debentures issued pursuant to this General	
	Information Document and the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant	
	issuance of Debentures, the deemed date of allotment set out in the relevant Key	
	Information Document for the relevant issuance of Debentures.	
Depository Porticinant / DD	A Depositary participant as defined under Depositories Act, 1996 as amended from	
Depositary Participant / DP	time to time	
Depository	A depository registered with SEBI under the SEBI (Depositories and Participants)	
Depository	Regulations, 1996 as amended from time to time.	
Depositories Act	The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time.	
Disclosure Document /	this document which sets out the terms and conditions for the issue and offer of the	
General Information	Debentures by the Issuer on a private placement basis and contains the relevant	
Document	information in this respect.	
DRR	Debenture Redemption Reserve	
EBP Guidelines	means the requirements with respect to electronic book mechanism prescribed in	
	Chapter VI (Electronic Book Provider platform) of the Listed NCDs Master Circular	
	and the operational guidelines issued by the relevant Electronic Book Provider, as	
	may be restated, amended, modified or updated from time to time.	
EBP Platform	has the meaning given to it under the EBP Guidelines.	
EFT	Electronic Fund Transfer	
Electronic Book Provider /	has the meaning given to it under the EBP Guidelines.	
EBP		
Financial Year / FY	Financial year the of Company i.e., a period commencing from 1 st April and ending	
	on 31st March of the next calendar year	
General Information Document	This general information document issued by the Issuer	
Issue Opening Date	As per respective Key Information Document	
Issue Closing Date	As per respective Key Information Document	
Key Information Document	means a document supplementing the General Information Document whereby second or subsequent offers of the Debentures shall be made by the Issuer on a private placement basis.	

Listed NCDs Master Circular	means "Master Circular for issue and listing of non-convertible securities, securitized	
	debt instrument, security receipts, municipal debt securities and commercial paper"	
	issued vide circular no. SEBI/HO/DDHS/ PoD1/P/CIR/2024/54 dated May 22, 2024	
	and as amended from time to time.	
Master Circular for	means the SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/DDHS-	
Debenture Trustee	PoD3/P/CIR/2024/46 dated May 16, 2024 on "Master Circular for Debenture	
	Trustees", as amended, modified, supplemented or restated from time to time.	
NCS Listing	Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible	
Regulations/Debt Listing	Securities) Regulations, 2021 as amended from time to time.	
Regulations/		
NEFT	National Electronic Fund Transfer	
NSDL	National Securities Depository Limited	
PAN	Permanent Account Number	
POA	Power of Attorney	
Rating Agency/ Credit Rating	Rating agency registered with SEBI pursuant to SEBI (Credit Rating Agencies)	
Agency	Regulations 1999, as amended from time to time and as detailed in Key Information	
	Document of the relevant Debenture issuance.	
Record Date	As per respective Key Information Document.	
REF / Recovery Expense	means recovery expense fund created/to be created by the Issuer with the BSE.	
Fund		
R&T Agent	As per respective Key Information Document.	
RTGS	Real Time Gross Settlement	
SEBI	The Securities and Exchange Board of India	
Master Circular for	means "Master Circular for Debenture Trustees" regarding debt instruments and	
Debenture Trustees	debenture trustees issued by SEBI bearing reference number SEBI/HO/DDHS-	
	PoD3/P/CIR/2024/46 dated May 16, 2024 as amended from time to time.	
SEBI LODR	means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure	
Regulations/LODR	Requirements) Regulations, 2015.	
Regulations		
"SEBI Listed Debentures	means, collectively, Master Circular for Debenture Trustee, the Listed NCDs Master	
Circulars and Regulations"	Circular, NCS Listing Regulations and the LODR Regulations (to the extent	
	applicable).	
SEBI Listing Timelines	means the requirements in respect of the timelines for listing of debt securities	
Requirements	issued on a private placement basis prescribed in Chapter VII (Standardization of	
	timelines for listing of securities issued on a private placement basis) of the Listed	
	NCDs Master Circular _	
TDS	Tax Deduction at Source	
WDM	Wholesale Debt Market	

SECTION 3 UNDERTAKING OF THE ISSUER

- i. Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investment decision in this issue. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the offer including the risks involved. The securities have not been recommended or approved by any regulatory authority in India, including the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) nor does SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequacy of this document. Specific attention of investors is invited to section 'General Risk' and the statement of 'Risk factors' given under the section 'General Risks'.
- ii. The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for, and confirms that this General Information Document contains all information with regard to the issuer and the issue, that the information contained in the offer document is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading in any material respect, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this document as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading in any material respect.
- iii. The issuer has no side letter with any debt securities holder except the one(s) disclosed in the offer document/offer document. Any covenants later added shall be disclosed on the stock exchange website where the debt is listed."
- iv. The Issuer confirms that the Permanent Account Number, Aadhaar Number, Driving License Number, Bank Account Number(s) and Passport Number and personal addresses of the promoters of the Issuer and Permanent Account Number of the directors of the Issuer have been submitted to the stock exchange(s) on which the non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed, at the time of filing of the General Information Document.
- v. The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for, and confirms that this General Information Document contains all information with regard to the Issuer and the Issue, that the information contained in the General Information Document is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading in any material respect, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein are honestly held and that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this General Information Document as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading in any material respect.

The Company undertakes that the General Information Document has been modified to ensure compliance with SEBI (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) (Amendment) Regulations, 2024 amended on July 10, 2024.

The Issuer hereby undertakes that the assets on which charge is proposed to be created as security for the Debentures are free from any encumbrances. The Issuer further undertakes that the charge proposed to be created is a first ranking exclusive charge and therefore no permission or consent to create a second or pari-passu charge on the assets of the Issuer is required to be obtained from any creditor (whether or not existing) of the Issuer.

Issuer has amended and incorporated provisions in their Articles of Association, authorizing the Debenture Holders and the Debenture Trustee to appoint a nominee director on the board of directors of the Company as per Clause 15 (1)(e) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustee) Regulations, 1993 and Rule 18(3) (e) of Companies

(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 as specified in press release of SEBI Board Meeting (PR No. 37/2022) and SEBI circular issued from time to time.

SECTION 4 RISK FACTORS

AN INVESTMENT IN THE DEBENTURES INVOLVES RISKS. THESE RISKS MAY INCLUDE, AMONG OTHERS, EQUITY MARKET, BOND MARKET, INTEREST RATE, MARKET VOLATILITY AND ECONOMIC, POLITICAL AND REGULATORY RISKS AND ANY COMBINATION OF THESE AND OTHER RISKS. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD BE EXPERIENCED WITH RESPECT TO TRANSACTIONS IN INSTRUMENTS SUCH AS THE DEBENTURES. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD UNDERSTAND THE RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT IN THE DEBENTURES AND SHOULD ONLY REACH AN INVESTMENT DECISION AFTER CAREFUL CONSIDERATION OF, (A) THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THE DEBENTURES IN THE LIGHT OF THEIR OWN PARTICULAR FINANCIAL, TAX AND OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES; AND (B) THE INFORMATION SET OUT IN THIS GENERAL INFORMATION DOCUMENT.

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE ADVISED TO CAREFULLY READ THESE KEY RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE DEBENTURES. THESE RISKS ARE NOT, AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO BE, A COMPLETE LIST OF ALL RISKS AND CONSIDERATIONS RELEVANT TO THE DEBENTURES OR YOUR DECISION TO PURCHASE THE DEBENTURES.

More than one risk factor may simultaneously affect the Debentures such that the effect of a particular risk factor may not be predictable. In addition, more than one risk factor may have a compounding effect which may not be predictable. No assurance can be given as to the effect that any combination of risk factors may have on the value of the Debentures.

The Debentures involve a significant degree of risk and are intended for sale only to those investors capable of understanding the risks involved in such instruments. The Debentures are complex and an investment in such a product may involve a higher risk of loss of a part of the initial investment as compared to investment in other securities unless held till Maturity Date as set out in this Offer Letter. Prior to investing in the Debentures, a prospective investor should ensure that such prospective investor understands the nature of all the risks associated with the investment in order to determine whether the investment is suitable for such prospective investor in light of such prospective investor's experience, objectives, financial position and other relevant circumstances. Prospective investors should independently consult with their legal, regulatory, tax, financial and/or accounting advisors to the extent the prospective investor considers necessary in order to make their own investment decisions.

RISKS RELATING TO THE DEBENTURES

I. Changes in the interest rates may affect the price of the Debentures

All securities where a fixed rate of interest is offered, such as Debentures are subject to price risk. The price of such securities will vary inversely with changes in prevailing interest rates, i.e., when interest rates rise, prices of fixed income securities fall and when interest rates drop, the prices increase. The extent of fluctuation in the prices is a function of the existing coupon/yield to maturity, days to maturity and the increase or decrease in the level of prevailing interest rates. Any increase in rates of interest is likely to have a negative effect on the price of the Debentures.

II. Secondary market for the Debentures may be Illiquid

It is not possible to predict if and to what extent a secondary market may develop in the Debentures or at what price the Debentures will trade in the secondary market or whether such market will be liquid or illiquid. As specified in the General Information Document, an application has been made to list or quote or admit to trading the Debentures on the WSD Segment of the BSE and an in-principle approval has been obtained. If the Debentures are so listed or quoted or admitted to trading on the BSE no assurance is given that any such listing or quotation or admission to trading will be maintained. The fact that the Debentures may be so listed or quoted or admitted to trading does not necessarily lead to greater liquidity than if they were not so listed or quoted or admitted to trading.

The Issuer may, but is not obliged to, at any time purchase the Debentures at any price in the open market or by tender or private agreement. Any Debentures so purchased may be resold or surrendered for cancellation. The more limited the secondary market is, the more difficult it may be for holders of the Debentures to realize value for the Debentures prior to redemption of the Debentures.

III. Credit risk and rating downgrade risk

The Credit Rating Agency has assigned the credit rating of "CRISIL A- (Stable)" rating to the Debentures. In the event of deterioration in the financial health of the Issuer, there is a possibility that the rating agency may downgrade the rating of the Debentures. In such cases, potential investors may incur losses on revaluation of their investment or make provisions towards sub-standard/ non-performing investment as per their usual norms. The Issuer cannot guarantee that this rating will not be downgraded. Such a downgrade in the credit rating may lower the value of the Debentures and may also affect the Issuer's ability to raise further debts.

IV. The Debentures may not be a suitable investment for all potential Investors

Potential Investors should ensure that they understand the nature of the Debentures and the extent of their exposure to risk, that they have sufficient knowledge, experience and access to professional advisers such as legal, tax, accounting and other advisers to make their own legal, tax, accounting and financial evaluation of the merits and risks of investment in the Debentures and that they consider the suitability of the Debentures as an investment in the light of their own circumstances and financial condition.

V. Exercise of powers by the Debenture Trustee is subject to equitable principles and supervisory powers of courts

The exercise by the Debenture Trustee of the powers and remedies conferred on it under the Debentures and this General Information Document or otherwise vested in it by applicable law, will be subject to general equitable principles regarding the enforcement of security, the general supervisory powers and discretion of the Indian courts in the context thereof and the obtaining of any necessary governmental or regulatory consents, approvals, authorisations or orders.

VI. The right of the Debenture Holders to receive payments under the Debentures will be junior to certain tax and other liabilities preferred by law on an insolvency of the Issuer

The Debentures will be subordinated to certain liabilities preferred by applicable law such as claims of the Government of India on account of taxes and certain liabilities incurred in the ordinary course of the Issuer's business (including workmen's dues). Upon an order for winding-up in India, the assets of a company are vested in a liquidator who has wide powers to liquidate such company to pay its debt and administrative expenses.

VII. Receipt of coupon or principal is subject to the credit risk of the Issuer.

Investors should be aware that the receipt of any coupon payment and principal amount at maturity is subject to the credit risk of the Issuer. Any stated credit rating of the Issuer reflects the independent opinion of the referenced rating agency as to the creditworthiness of the rated entity but is not a guarantee of credit quality of the Issuer. Any downgrading of the credit ratings of the Issuer by the rating agency may lower the value of the Debentures.

Potential Investors should be aware that receipt of the principal amount, (i.e., the redemption amount) and any other amounts that may be due in respect of the Debentures is subject to the credit risk of the Issuer. Potential Investors assume the risk that the Issuer will not be able to satisfy their obligations under the Debentures. In the event that bankruptcy proceedings or composition, scheme of arrangement or similar proceedings to avert bankruptcy are instituted by or against the Issuer, the payment of sums due on the Debentures may not be made or may be substantially reduced or delayed.

The payment of the principal and coupon on the Debentures is subject to the credit risk of the Issuer whereby the investors may or may not recover all or part of the principal or coupon amount of the funds invested in case of default by the Issuer. Debenture Holders assume the risk that the Issuer will not be able to satisfy their obligations under the Debentures and may or may not recover all or part of the principal and/or coupon amount in case of default by the Issuer.

VIII. Security may be insufficient to redeem the Debentures

In the event that the Company is unable to meet its payment and other obligations towards Investors under the terms of the Debentures, the Debenture Trustee may enforce the Security as per the terms of security documents, and other related documents. The Debenture Holder(s)' recovery in relation to the Debentures will be subject to (i) the market value of such secured property, (ii) finding willing buyers for the Security at a price sufficient to repay the Debenture Holder(s)' amounts outstanding under the Debentures. The value realised from the enforcement of the Security may be insufficient to redeem the Debentures.

While the debenture is secured against a charge to the tune of 100% of the principal and interest amount in favour of debenture trustee, and it is the duty of the debenture trustee to monitor that the security is maintained,

however, the possibility of recovery of 100% of the amount shall depend on the market scenario prevalent at the time of enforcement of the security.

IX. Payment of penalty

In case of outstanding debt instruments or deposits or borrowings, any default in compliance with the material covenants such as creation of security as per terms agreed, default in payment of interest, default in redemption or repayment, non-creation of debenture redemption reserve, default in payment of penal interest wherever applicable.

INTERNAL RISKS

Risk Factor in relation to the Issuer's business

A. If the Issuer is unable to control the level of non-performing loans ("NPAs") in the future, or if the Issuer's loan loss reserves are insufficient to cover future loan losses, the financial condition and results of operations may be materially and adversely affected.

Loans extended by the issuer are unsecured and the issuer cannot assure that it will be able to effectively control and reduce the level of NPAs of loans extended to the borrowers. The amount of reported NPAs may increase in the future on account of growth in the business, external factors impacting the economy / income profile of the borrowers or due to any other reason within or beyond the control of the Issuer. Such non-performing or low credit quality loans can negatively impact our results of operations. While the Issuer has created sufficient loan loss reserves, the same may not be adequate for a significant increase in NPAs. Any significant increase in provisioning requirement due to deterioration in asset quality may in turn adversely impact the profitability of the Issuer.

The Issuer's borrowers are from different geographies with limited access to finance, and as a result, might be vulnerable if economic conditions worsen or growth rates decelerate in India. Moreover, there is no precise method for predicting loan and credit losses, and the Issuer cannot assure that its monitoring and risk management procedures will effectively predict such losses or that loan loss reserves will be sufficient to cover actual losses. If the Issuer is unable to control or reduce the level of its NPAs or poor credit quality loans, its financial condition and results of its operations could be materially and adversely affected.

The Issuer has various procedures and process controls in place to mitigate the risk. The borrower selection is carefully done after objectively assessing the underlying credit profile and adequate mechanisms have been put in place to ensure regular monitoring and collections.

B. The Issuer is exposed to concentration of personnel risks

Large scale attrition, especially at the senior management level, can make it difficult for the Issuer to manage its business. If the Issuer is not able to attract, motivate, integrate or retain qualified personnel at levels of experience that are necessary to maintain the Issuer's quality and reputation, it will be difficult for the Issuer

to manage its business and growth. The Issuer depends on the services of its executive officers and key employees for its continued operations and growth. In particular, the Issuer's senior management are key to the future prospects of the company. The loss of any of the Issuer's executive officers, key employees or senior managers could negatively affect its ability to execute its business strategy, including its ability to manage its rapid growth. The Issuer's future success will depend in large part on its ability to identify, attract and retain highly skilled managerial and other personnel. Competition for individuals with such specialized knowledge and experience is intense in this industry, and the Issuer may be unable to attract, motivate, integrate or retain qualified personnel at levels of experience that are necessary to maintain its quality and reputation or to sustain or expand its operations. The loss of the services of such personnel or the inability to identify, attract and retain qualified personnel in the future would make it difficult for the Issuer to manage its business and growth and to meet key objectives.

C. Competition from banks and financial institutions, as well as state-sponsored programs, may adversely affect the Issuer's profitability and position in the Indian NBFC lending industry

The Issuer faces most significant competition from other NBFCs and banks in India. Many of the institutions with which Issuer competes can have greater assets and, better access to and lower cost of funding than the issuer. In certain areas, they may also have better name recognition and larger member bases than Issuer. Issuer anticipates that it may encounter greater competition as they continue expanding the operations in India, which may result in an adverse effect on the business, results of operations and financial condition.

EXTERNAL RISK FACTORS

I. Future legal and regulatory obstructions

Future government policies and changes in laws and regulations in India and comments, statements or policy changes by any regulator, including but not limited to RBI or SEBI, may adversely affect the Debentures. The timing and content of any new law or regulation is not within the Issuer's control and such new law, regulation, comment, statement or policy change could have an adverse effect on the market for and the price of the Debentures.

Further, SEBI or any other regulatory authorities may require clarifications on this General Information Document, which may cause a delay in the issuance of the Debentures or may result in the Debentures being materially affected or even rejected.

Further, the exercise by the Debenture Trustee of the powers and remedies conferred on it under the Debenture Trust Deed, or otherwise vested in them by applicable law, will be subject to general equitable principles regarding the enforcement of security, the general supervisory powers and discretion of the Indian courts in the context thereof and the obtaining of any necessary governmental or regulatory consents, approvals, authorizations or orders.

II. Political instability or changes in the government could delay further liberalization of the Indian economy and adversely affect economic conditions in India generally

Since 1991, successive Indian governments have pursued policies of economic liberalization. The role of the Central Government and State Governments in the Indian economy as producers, consumers and regulators has remained significant. If there is a slowdown in economic liberalization, or a reversal of steps already taken, it could have an adverse effect on the debt market which is as such exposed to the risks of the Indian regulatory and policy regime.

III. Company's growth depends on the sustained growth of the Indian economy. An economic slowdown in India and abroad could have direct impact on the Company's operations and profitability.

Macroeconomic factors that affect the Indian economy and the global economic scenario have an impact on Company's business. Recent trends suggest that the economy may grow at a flat pace which may have a direct impact on our business and a slowdown in the economy as a whole can increase such an impact thereby adversely impacting the Company's growth plans.

A sustained slowdown in the Indian economy could adversely affect Company's business; India's economy could be adversely affected by a general rise in interest rates, or various other factors affecting the growth of industrial, manufacturing and services sector or general down trend in the economy

IV. Civil unrest, terrorist attacks and war could affect our business.

Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence, war, or conflicts, particularly those involving India, as well as the jurisdictions where the Company's business is situated, may adversely affect Indian and global financial markets. Such acts may negatively impact business sentiment, which could adversely affect the Company's business and profitability. India has from time to time experienced, and continues to experience, social and civil unrest, terrorist attacks and hostilities with neighboring countries. Also, some of India's neighboring countries have experienced, or are currently experiencing internal unrest. This, in turn, could have a material adverse effect on the market for securities including the Debentures. The consequences of any armed conflicts are unpredictable, and the Company may not be able to foresee events that could have an adverse effect on Company's business and the price and yield of the NCDs.

V. Company's business may be adversely impacted by natural calamities or unfavorable climatic changes.

India, Nepal, Bangladesh, Pakistan, Indonesia, and other Asian countries have experienced natural calamities such as earthquakes, floods, droughts, and a tsunami in recent years. Some of these countries have also experienced pandemics notably the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic in India and Globally including the outbreak of avian flu/ swine flu. The extent and severity of these natural disasters and pandemics determines their impact on these economies and in turn affects the Company's business and operation. Prolonged spells of abnormal rainfall and other natural calamities could have an adverse impact on the economies in which the Company has operations, which could adversely affect its business and the price of the Debentures.

VI. Any downgrading of India's sovereign rating by an international rating agency(ies) may affect the Company's business and its liquidity to a great extent.

Any adverse revision to India's credit rating for domestic and international debt by international rating agencies may adversely impact Company's ability to raise additional financing and the interest rates and other commercial terms at which such additional financing is available. This could have an adverse effect on Company's financial performance and its ability to obtain financing to fund our growth on favorable terms, or at all.

GENERAL RISKS

Investment in non-convertible securities is risky, and investors should not invest any funds in such securities unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments. Investors are advised to take an informed decision and to read the risk factors carefully before investing in this offering. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their examination of the issue including the risks involved in it. Specific attention of investors is invited to statement of risk factors contained under Section 4 of this issue document. These risks are not, and are not intended to be, a complete list of all risks and considerations relevant to the non-convertible securities or investor's decision to purchase such securities

I. Investment risks

Investment in debt and debt related securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not invest any funds in the debt instruments, unless they can afford to take the risks attached to such investments. Investors are advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investment decision in this Issue. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the Company and the Issue including the risks involved. The Debentures have not been recommended or approved by Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") nor does SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

II. Early Termination for Extraordinary Reasons, Illegality and Force Majeure

If the Issuer determines that, for reasons beyond its control, the performance of its obligations under the Debentures has become illegal or impractical in whole or in part for any reason, the Issuer may, at its discretion and without obligation, redeem the Debentures early.

III. Taxation

Potential purchasers and sellers of the Debentures should be aware that they may be required to pay stamp duties or other documentary charges/taxes in accordance with the laws and practices of India. Payment and/or delivery of any amount due in respect of the Debentures will be conditional upon the payment of all applicable taxes, duties and/or expenses.

Potential Investors who are in any doubt as to their tax position should consult their own independent tax advisers. In addition, potential Investors should be aware that tax regulations and their application by the relevant taxation authorities change from time to time. Accordingly, it is not possible to predict the precise tax treatment which will apply at any given time.

IV. Delays in court proceedings in India

If any dispute arises between the Issuer and any other party including Debenture Holders, the Issuer or such other party may need to take recourse to judicial proceedings before courts in India. It is not unusual for court proceedings in India to continue for extended periods. Disposition of cases may be further subject to various delays including multiple levels of appellate adjudication.

V. Accounting Considerations

Special accounting considerations may apply to certain types of taxpayers. Potential investors are urged to consult with their own accounting advisors to determine implications of this investment.

VI. Breach of contract.

A failure to observe the covenants under our financing arrangements or to obtain necessary consents required thereunder may lead to the termination of our credit facilities, acceleration of all amounts due under such facilities and the enforcement of any security provided. Any acceleration of amounts due under such facilities may also trigger cross default provisions under our other financing agreements. If the obligations under any of our financing documents are accelerated, we may have to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to make payments under such financing documents, thereby reducing the availability of cash for our working capital requirements and other general corporate purposes. Further, during any period in which we are in default, we may be unable to raise, or face difficulties raising, further financing. Any of these circumstances

OTHERS RISKS UNDER NCS LISTING REGULATION

A. RISKS IN RELATION TO LIMITED OR SPORADIC TRADING OF NON-CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES OF THE ISSUER ON THE STOCK EXCHANGES

As of date, we are not aware of any limited or sporadic trading of the non-convertible securities of the Issuer on stock exchanges and therefore, this would not be applicable.

B. RISKS IN RELATION TO THE SECURITY CREATED IN RELATION TO THE DEBT SECURITIES AND RISKS IN RELATION TO MAINTENANCE OF SECURITY COVER OR FULL RECOVERY OF THE SECURITY IN CASE OF ENFORCEMENT

Refer to Risk Factor- VIII under "Risks relating to Debentures".

C. REFUSAL OF LISTING OF ANY SECURITY OF THE ISSUER DURING LAST THREE YEARS BY ANY OF THE STOCK EXCHANGES IN INDIA OR ABROAD

As of date, the Issuer has not been refused in listing of any security during the last 3 years by any of the stock exchanges in India or abroad and therefore, this would not be applicable.

D. IN CASE OF OUTSTANDING DEBT INSTRUMENTS OR DEPOSITS OR BORROWINGS:

ANY DEFAULT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE MATERIAL COVENANTS SUCH AS CREATION OF SECURITY AS PER TERMS AGREED: As on the date of this General Information Document, the Issuer has not committed any default in compliance with the material covenants such as creation of security as per terms agreed in respect of any outstanding borrowings.

DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF INTEREST: As on the date of this General Information Document, the Issuer has not committed any default in payment of interest in respect of any outstanding borrowings.

DEFAULT IN REDEMPTION OR REPAYMENT: As on the date of this General Information Document, the Issuer has not committed any default in redemption or repayment in respect of any outstanding borrowings.

NON-CREATION OF DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE: Pursuant to Rule 18 (7) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, a non-banking financial company is not required to maintain debenture redemption reserve for debentures issued on a private placement basis.

DEFAULT IN PAYMENT OF PENAL INTEREST WHEREVER APPLICABLE: As on the date of this General Information Document, the Issuer has not committed any default in payment of interest penal in respect of any outstanding borrowings.

SECTION 5 REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

This General Information Document is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the NCS Listing Regulations and in this section, the Issuer has set out the details required as per Schedule I of the NCS Listing Regulations:

LIST OF DOCUMENTS TO BE FILED WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGE AND DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

List of disclosures to be filed along with the listing application to the Stock Exchange:

- I. General Information Document and the respective Key Information Document;
- II. Memorandum and articles of association of the Issuer;
- III. Copy of last three years audited and adopted annual reports;
- IV. Statement containing particulars of, dates of, and parties to all material contracts and agreements;
- V. Copy of the resolution passed by the Company with respect to issuance of debentures are as set out under specific Key Information Document;
- VI. An undertaking from the Issuer stating that the necessary documents for the creation of the charge, where applicable, including the Debenture Trust Deed would be executed within the time frame prescribed in the relevant regulations/ act/ rules etc. and the same would be uploaded on the website of the Stock exchange, where the debt securities have been listed;
- VII. Any other particulars or documents that the BSE may call for as it deems fit;
- VIII. An undertaking that permission/ consent from the existing creditor for an exclusive/ first or pari passu charge being created, wherever applicable, in favour of the trustees to the proposed issue has been obtained.
- IX. Any other documents as mentioned in the relevant KID

SECTION 6 ISSUER INFORMATION

I. Promoters of the Company

Details of Promoters of the Issuer Company

The Company does not have identifiable promoter as on the date.

II. Credit Rating of Debenture

Details of credit rating, along with the latest press release of the Credit Rating Agency in relation to the issue, and a declaration that the rating is valid as on the date of issuance and listing. Such press release shall not be older than one year from the date of opening of the issue

As stated in the Key Information Document.

III. Listing

Name(s) of the stock exchange(s) where the non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed and the details of their in-principle approval for listing obtained from these stock exchange(s). If non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed on more than one stock exchange(s) then the issuer shall specify the designated stock exchange for the issue. The issuer shall specify the stock exchange where the recovery expense fund is being/has been created as specified by the Board.

The Debentures are proposed to be listed on the WDM segment of the BSE. The Issuer shall comply with the requirements of the listing agreement for debt securities to the extent applicable to it on a continuous basis. The Issuer has obtained the in-principle approval for the listing of the Debentures on the WDM segment of the BSE

The Debentures are not proposed to be listed on more than one stock exchange.

The Issuer shall create the Recovery Expense Fund in accordance with the Master Circular for Debenture Trustees with the BSE. In this regard, please also refer to the section on "Creation of recovery expense fund" under SECTION 8 (Summary of Terms) below.

IV. Issue schedule

As detailed in Key Information Document

V. Name, logo, addresses, website URL, email address, telephone number and contact person of the following:

Arrangers, if any As stated in the Key Information Document As stated in the Key Information Document
Debenture Trustee: As stated in the Key Information Document
,
Register and Transfer Agent
Credit Rating Agency As stated in the Key Information Document
Auditors: Statutory Auditor
M/s.Tattvam & Co.,
Website: www.tattvamgroup.in Address: JD-2C, Second
Floor, Pitampura, New Delhi-110034
Email Id: assurance@tattvamgroup.in
Telephone No: +91 9650777079
Contact Person: Mr. Sagar Arora
Peer review No. 016277
/aluation Agency As stated in the Key Information Document
As stated in the Key Information Document
Legal Counsel As stated in the Key Information Document

VI. About the Issuer

a. Overview and a brief summary of the business activities of the issuer:

KrazyBee Services Private Limited (Krazybee) is a Middle Layer, Non-Deposit Taking, Non-Banking Finance Company, which is regulated by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). The company was co-founded by Madhusudhan Ekambaram and Karthikeyan Krishnawamy in March 2016 and received an NBFC license from the RBI in May 2017.

KrazyBee offers unsecured personal loans of up to Rs. 4,00,000 to young professionals with a tenor of up to 48 months. Krazybee's mission is financial inclusion of masses and enabling consumer credit for 400MM+ Indian consumers via technology, especially for those who are new to credit and do not have credit history, which is consistent with Government of India's ('Gol') priority. KrazyBee operates in the fintech lending space and its entire loan origination is via the mobile application platform under the brand name - "KreditBee".

The founders and the management each have 10-15 years of experience in the areas of technology, operations, project management, sales, finance, risk management, data science, digital marketing and quantitative analysis.

Krazybee is backed by major investors like Premji Invest, Motilal Oswal Private Equity, MUFG Bank Ltd., Newquest, Mirea Asset, Wiseanya Limited who has invested in Shares of the Company.

b. Structure of the group

Finnov Private Limited which was promoter of the Krazybee is under the process of liquidation and the shareholding has been transferred to existing shareholders of Finnov Private Limited and the corporate structure of the Company has been reorganized as follows:

SI. No.	Name of shareholder	% of holding
1	Alpine Opportunity Fund I, L.P	1.79%
2	Alpine Opportunity Fund IV, L.P	10.19%
3	Coinage Consultant Pte Ltd	0.42%
4	Fincrest Management Advisors Pte. Ltd.	0.39%
5	ICICI Bank Limited (Bahrain)	0.41%
6	India Business Excellence Fund III	7.50%
7	India SME Investments Fund I	0.44%
8	Krishnaswamy Karthikeyan	1.67%
9	Madhusudan Ekambaram	4.84%
10	Straits Strategic Advisors India LLP	0.04%
11	Mirae Asset – Naver Asia Growth Investment Pte. Ltd.	3.36%
12	NewQuest Asia Fund IV (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.	18.57%
13	PI Opportunities Fund-1	20.46%
14	Unitary Fund	1.74%
15	India Business Excellence Fund IV	5.99%
16	PI Opportunities Fund-II	1.86%
17	Wiseanya Limited	16.76%
18	MUFG Bank, Ltd.	1.94%
19	Mirae Asset Late Stage Opp Fund	1.31%
20	Others	0.31%
	Total	100.00%

c. A brief summary of the business activities of the subsidiaries of the issuer:

The Issuer does not have any subsidiaries.

d. Details of branches or units where the issuer carries on its business activities, if any, may be provided in the form of a static Quick Response (QR) code and web link.

If the issuer provides the details of branches or units in the form of a static QR code and web link, the details of the said branches or units shall be provided to the debenture trustee as well and kept available for inspection as specified in clause (g) of paragraph 3.3.41 of this Schedule. A checklist item in the

'Security and Covenant Monitoring System' shall also be included for providing information about branches or units of the issuer to the debenture trustee and confirmation of the same by the debenture trustee:

[---]
The Issuer has following branches:

SI No	Branch Address
1	5th Floor, Ajaneya Techno Park, No. 147, HAL Old Airport Road, ISRO
'	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Colony, Kodihalli, Bengaluru- 560008, Karnataka
2	3rd Floor, Champak Pragathi Towers, No. 3/2, Hosur Main Road,
	Bommanahalli, Bengaluru- 560068, Karnataka
3.	KRD Gee Gee Crystal, 4th Floor, B-Wing, No. 91-92, R K Salai, Mylapore,
	Chennai- 600004, Tamil Nadu
4	Meriside Heights, Pai Layout Entrance, Nagavarapalya Village, Benniganahalli
	Dhakale, K.R. Puram Hobli, Bengaluru East, Bengaluru, Karnataka
5	2nd Floor, No. 1466/ 1266, Patel Muniyappa Complex, Opposite Bus Stand,
	Nelmangala, B H Road, Bengaluru-562123, Karnataka
6	Arya, Shop No. 5, 1st Floor, Above Eye+Opticians, College Road, Opposite to
	Forest Office, M V Extension, Hoskote, Bengaluru- 562114, Karnataka
7	No. 728, Ramaiah Complex, 2nd Floor, Jalahalli Cross, Peenya, Bengaluru-
	560057
8	Sanhasa Square, Bharathi Park, 3rd Cross, SAHS Post, Coimbatore- 641043,
	Tamil Nadu
9	INNOV8, Regal Building, 69, Connaught Cir, Hanuman Road Area, Connaught
	Place, New Delhi, Delhi 110001, New Delhi
10	Level 1, Unit 2, Sy No. 83/1, Plot No. 2, Inorbit Mall Road, Raidurg Village, Hi-
	Tech City, Hyderabad- 500081, Telangana
11	No. 2232, 2nd Floor, LIG 3rd Phase, 16th B Cross, K.H.B, Yelahanka New
	Town, Yelahanka, Bengaluru- 560064, Karnataka
12	No. 1, Ground Floor, Navarathna Garden, Doddakallasandra, Kanakapura Road,
	Bengaluru- 560062, Karnataka
13	No. 41/8, 1st Floor, Gandhi Road, Tambaram, Chennai- 600045, Chennai
14	4th Floor, Champak Pragathi Towers, No. 3/2, New Property No. 23/2, Khata
	No. 1067, Survey No. 3, Hosur Main Road, Bommanahalli, Bengaluru- 560068,
	Karnataka
15	10th Floor, Plot No. E/3, Khata No. 612, Infinia Tower, Chandrasekharpur,
	Infocity, Bhubaneswar- 751024, Odisha
L	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

e. Subsidiary details:

The Issuer does not have any subsidiaries

f. Use of proceeds (in the order of priority for which the said proceeds will be utilized): (i) purpose of the placement; (ii) break-up of the cost of the project for which the money is being raised; (iii) means of financing for the project; (iv) proposed deployment status of the proceeds at each stage of the project

As stated in the Key Information Document.

VII. Expenses of the Issue

Expenses of the issue along with a break up for each item of expense, including details of the fees payable to separately as under (in terms of amount, as a percentage of total issue expenses and as a percentage of total issue size), as applicable

As stated in the Key Information Document.

VIII. Financial Information

a. A columnar representation of the audited financial statements (i.e., Profit & Loss statement, Balance Sheet and Cash Flow statement) both on a standalone and consolidated basis for a period of three completed years which shall not be more than six months old from the date of the draft offer document or offer document or issue opening date, as applicable. Such financial statements shall be audited and certified by the statutory auditor(s) who holds a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI").

Please refer to ANNEXURE I for the Financial Statements with limited review of the Issuer for a period of June 30, 2024 along with Audited Financial Statements

However, if the issuer being a listed REIT/listed InvIT has been in existence for a period less than three completed years and historical financial statements of such REIT/InvIT are not available for some portion or the entire portion of the reporting period of three years and interim period, then the combined financial statements need to be disclosed for the periods when such historical financial statements are not available.

Not applicable

Provided that, issuers whose non-convertible securities are listed as on the date of filing of the offer document or placement memorandum, may provide only a web-link and a static quick response code of the audited financial statements in the offer document or placement memorandum subject to the following conditions: (i) Such listed issuers shall disclose a comparative key operational and financial parameter on a standalone and consolidated basis, certified by the statutory auditor(s) who holds a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, for the last three completed

years in the offer document. (ii) The scanning of such static quick response code or clicking on the weblink, shall display the audited financial statements for last three financial years of such issuer on the website of the stock exchange where such data is hosted.

b. Listed issuers (whose debt securities or specified securities are listed on stock exchange(s)) in compliance with the listing regulations, may disclose unaudited financial information for the interim period in the format as prescribed therein with limited review report in the offer, as filed with the stock exchanges, instead of audited financial statements for interim period, subject to making necessary disclosures in this regard in offer document including risk factors.

Please refer to ANNEXURE I for the Financial Statements with limited review of the Issuer for a period of June 30, 2024.

- c. Issuers other than unlisted REITs / unlisted InvITs desirous of issuing debt securities on private placement basis and who are in existence for less than three years may disclose financial statements mentioned at (a) above for such period of existence, subject to the following conditions:
 - i. The issue is made on the EBP platform irrespective of the issue size; and
 - ii. The issue is open for subscription only to Qualified Institutional Buyers.

Not applicable

- **d.** The above financial statements shall be accompanied with the Auditor's Report along with the requisite schedules, footnotes, summary etc.
- e. Key Operational and Financial Parameters on a consolidated basis and standalone basis in respect of the financial information provided under clauses (a) to (c) above.

A brief overview of the financial performance of the Issuer for post three years along with the limited review report for the guarter ended June 30, 2024 is given below:

Standalone Basis

(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars	FY 2021- 22	FY 2022-23	FY 2023-24	Q1 2024-25
Falticulais	(Audited)	(Audited)	(Audited)	(Unaudited with Limited Review)
BALANCE SHEET				
<u>Assets</u>				
Property, Plant and Equipment	60	74	318	316.11

Financial Assets	1,40,817	2,86,347	4,91,275	5,37,362
Non-financial Assets excluding Property, Plant	3,230	6,297	12,500	13,465
and Equipment	3,230	0,237	12,300	10,400
Total assets	1,44,107	2,92,718	5,04,093	5,51,143
<u>Liabilities</u>				
Financial Liabilities				
-Derivative financial instruments				
-Trade Payables	721	2,080	12,848	21,843
-Other Payables				
-Debt Securities	26,113	66,115	1,20,184	1,21,616
-Borrowings (other than Debt Securities)	53,335	63,244	1,53,787	1,78,548
-Deposits	-	-	-	
-Subordinated liabilities	-	-	-	
-Lease liabilities	192	339	1627	2280
-Other financial liabilities	971	324	6,093	8,368
Non-Financial Liabilities				
-Current tax liabilities (net)	801	-	-	1,337
-Provisions	113	237	776	820
-Deferred tax liabilities (net)	-	-	-	
-Other non-financial liabilities	1,210	1,325	3,743	3,586
Equity (Equity Share Capital and Other	CO CE 1	1 50 054	0.05.004	0.10.744
Equity)	60,651	1,59,054	2,05,034	2,12,744
Non-controlling interest	-	-	-	
Total Liabilities and Equity	1,44,107	2,92,718	5,04,093	5,51,143
PROFIT AND LOSS				
Revenue from operations	33,659	71,701	1,39,926	50,948
Other income	28	207	107	23
Total Income	33,687	71,908	1,40,033	50,971
Total Expenses	29,549	63,158	1,19,997	45,226
Profit after tax for the year	2,879	6,509	20,036	5,745
Other comprehensive income	17	-14	-1.47	0.00
Earnings per equity share (Basic)	261	579	1787	509.64
Earnings per equity share (Diluted)	261	533	1325	340.79
Cash flow				
Net cash from / used in (-) operating	40.044	1.00.010	1.01.000	47.000
activities	-49,844	-1,09,212	-1,81,696	-17,308
Net cash from / used in (-) investing activities	-2,975	-9,761	11,263	-5,190
Net cash from / used in (-) financing	05 740	1.00.507	1.00.740	00.001
activities	35,712	1,39,537	1,63,749	26,601
Net increase/decrease (-) in cash and cash	17 107	20 564	6.604	4 400
equivalents	-17,107	20,564	-6,684	4,103

Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement as at end of Year	7,616	28,180	21,510	25,613
Additional Information				
Net worth	60,651	1,59,054	2,05,034	2,12,744
Cash and Cash Equivalents	7,616	28,180	21,510	25,613
Loans	1,11,497	2,31,832	4,56,693	4,91,327
Total Debts to Total Assets	0.55	0.44	0.54	
Interest Income	17,500	47,775	1,22,583	43,686
Interest Expense	7,533	16,425	23,510	8,493
Impairment on Financial Instruments	16,184	24,853	43,188	18,532
Bad Debts to Loans				
% Stage 3 Loans on Loans (Principal	2.060/	2.24%	2.249/	2.920/
Amount)	2.86%	2.24%	2.24%	2.82%
% Net Stage 3 Loans on Loans (Principal	0.75%	0.78%	0.58%	0.78%
Amount)	0.75%	0.78%	0.38%	0.78%
Tier I Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)	39.36%	58.91%	32.50%	31.00%
Tier II Capital Adequacy Ratio (%)	1.20%	1.25%	1.25%	1.25%

^{**}As per RBI Circular dated November 16, 2023 bearing reference no. RBI/2023-24/ 85 DOR.STR.REC.57/ 21.06.001/2023-24

f. Details of any other contingent liabilities of the issuer based on the last audited financial statements including amount and nature of liability. As Given Below.

Please refer to Annexure I for the financial statements for the financial years ending March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 and limited review for a period ended June 30, 2024

g. The amount of corporate guarantee or letter of comfort issued by the issuer along with details of the counterparty (viz. name and nature of the counterparty, whether a subsidiary, joint venture entity, group company etc.) on behalf of whom it has been issued

Not applicable

IX. BRIEF HISTORY OF THE ISSUER

i. Share Capital

Details of Share Capital as at last quarter ended on June 30, 2024 is given below:

Share Capital	Amount (INR) (Lakhs)
Authorised	
Equity Share Capital	300.00
Preference	1,00,800.00
TOTAL	1,01,100.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital	
Equity Shares	112.73
Preference Shares	86,015.88
TOTAL	86,128.61

ii. Change in Capital Structure

Change in the capital structure as on last quarter ended on **June 30, 2024**, for the preceding three financial years and current financial year

Date of Change	Particulars
(Annual General	
Meeting/ Extra Ordinary	
General Meeting)	
EGM - 06/07/2016	Increase in authorised capital from Rs. 1,00,000 to Rs. 10,00,000
EGM - 16/10/2017	Increase in authorised capital from Rs. 10,00,000 to Rs. 20,00,000
EGM - 17/10/2018	Increase in authorised capital from Rs. 20,00,000 to Rs. 50,00,000
EGM - 06/02/2019	Increase in authorised capital from Rs. 50,00,000 to Rs. 1,00,00,000
EGM - 24/02/2021	Increase in authorised capital from Rs. 1,00,00,000 to Rs. 1,50,00,000
EGM 08/11/2022	Increase in authorised capital from Rs. 1,50,00,000 to Rs. 10,11,00,00,000 divided into 30,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10 each and 5,60,000 Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 18,000 each.

iii. History of Equity Share Capital

Details of the equity share capital for the preceding three financial years and current financial year:

Date	of	No	of	Face	Issue	Considera	Nature of	C	umulative		Remarks
Allotme	nt	Equity		Value	Price	tion (cash,	Allotment	No of	Equity	Equity	
		Shares		(Rs.)	(Rs.)	other than		Equity	Shares	Share	
						cash)		Shares			

							Capital	Premium
							(Rs)	(Rs)
					Subscripti		, ,	
					on to			
					Memoran			
					dum of			
March 16,					Associatio			
2016	10	10	10	100	n	10	100	-
					Subscripti			
					on to			
					Memoran			
					dum of			
March 16,					Associatio			
2016	9,990	10	10	99,900	n	10,000	1,00,000	-
August 16,				3,29,10,09	Private			3,28,0
2016	10,408	10	3,162	6	Placement	20,408	2,04,080	6,016
July 28,				5,95,15,16	Rights			9,21,3
2017	18,822	10	3,162	4	Issue	39,230	3,92,300	2,960
November				27,92,42,5	Rights			37,04,
17, 2017	88,312	10	3,162	44	Issue	1,27,542	12,75,420	92,384
September				14,51,38,0	Rights			51,52,
12, 2019	41,468	10	3,500	00	Issue	1,69,010	16,90,100	15,704
								1,01,9
November				50,55,40,0	Rights			3,11,3
15, 2018	1,44,440	10	3,500	00	Issue	3,13,450	31,34,500	04
								1,37,0
January 11,				35,23,27,5	Rights			6,32,1
2019	1,00,665	10	3,500	00	Issue	4,14,115	41,41,150	54
								2,07,9
March 01,				71,10,98,5	Rights			6,98,9
2019	2,03,171	10	3,500	00	Issue	6,17,286	61,72,860	44
								2,21,6
March 28,				13,73,40,0	Rights			6,46,5
2019	39,240	10	3,500	00	Issue	6,56,526	65,65,260	44
								2,56,4
June 12,				34,93,24,5	Rights			9,72,9
2019	99,807	10	3,500	00	Issue	7,56,333	75,63,330	74
								4,66,8
March 26,				2,10,62,69	Rights		1,07,02,33	1,02,9
2021	3,13,900	10	6,710	,000	Issue	10,70,233	0	74

					Preferenti				
					al issue				
					via			5,03,6	
September				36,88,98,7	Private		1,12,38,52	4,65,5	
02, 2021	53,619	10	6,880	20	Placement	11,23,852	0	04	
									*During
									the FY
									2022-23
									the
									Compan
									y has
									bought
									back
									5899
									Equity
									shares,
					Preferenti				hence
					al issue				there is
					via			5,26,2	differenc
November			24,175.1	22,63,03,3	Private	*11,27,314	1,12,73,14	6,75,2	e to that
29, 2023	9,361	10	3	91.93	Placement		0	85.93	extent

iv. History of Preference Share Capital

Preference Share Capital History of the Company as on last quarter ended on June 30, 2024, for the preceding three financial years and current financial year:-

							Cumulative		
Date of Allotme nt	No of Preferenc e Shares	Face Value (Rs.)	Issue Price (Rs.)	Consi deratio n (cash, other than cash)	Nature of Allotme nt	No of Preferen ce Shares	Preference Shares Capital (Rs. In Lakhs)	Prefere nce Share Premiu m (Rs In Lakhs)	Remar ks

02-12- 2022	66,350	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	66,350	1,19,43,00,000	40,97,1 9,876	
02-12- 2022	53,418	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	1,19,768	2,15,58,24,000	73,95,8 2,970	
02-12- 2022	22,492	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	1,42,260	87,84,73,994	3,03,42, 97,994	
08-12- 2022	24,202	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	1,66,462	2,99,63,16,000	1,02,79, 24,490	
18-01- 2023	2,03,507	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	3,69,969	6,65,94,42,000	2,28,46, 06,671	

27-01- 2023	19,680	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	3,89,649	7,01,36,82,000	2,40,61, 33,229	
27-03- 2024	10,731	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	4,00,380	7,20,68,40,000	2,47,23, 98,549	
27-03- 2024	46,074	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	4,46,454	8,03,61,72,000	2,75,69, 11,489	
27-03- 2024	1,300	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	4,47,754	8,05,95,72,000	2,76,49, 39,158	
27-03- 2024	15,709	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	4,63,463	8,34,23,34,000	2,86,19, 44,275	

27-03- 2024	7,447	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	4,70,910	8,47,63,80,000	2,90,79, 30,468	
27-03- 2024	6,956	18,000	24,175	Cash	Prefere ntial issue via private placem ent	4,77,866	8,60,15,88,000	2,95,08, 84,673	

v. Amalgamation/ Acquisition

Details of any Acquisition or Amalgamation in the preceding one year: Not applicable

vi. Reorganization or Reconstruction

Details of any Reorganization or Reconstruction in the preceding one year: **Not Applicable**

Type of Event	Date	of	Date	of	Details
	Announcem	ent	Completion		
Not Applicable					

vii. Details of the Shareholding of The Company As On The Latest Quarter End June 30, 2024

Details of the shareholding of the Company as at the latest quarter end, i.e., **June 30, 2024** as per the format specified under the listing regulations:-

Particular	No. of Shares	Value in Rs.
Authorized share capital	30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.	Equity shares - 3,00,00,000
	10/ -	

		Compulsorily Convertible		
	5,60,000 Compulsorily Convertible	Preference Shares -		
	Preference Shares of Rs. 18000/-	10,08,00,00,000		
Paid up share Capital	11,27,314 Equity shares of Rs.	Equity Shares - 1,12,73,140		
	10/-			
	4,77,866 Compulsorily Convertible	Compulsorily Convertible		
	Preference Shares of Rs. 18,000/-	Preference Shares - 860,15,88,000		

viii. Top 10 shareholders of the Company

The list of top 10 holders of equity shares of the Company as on the latest quarter ended September 30, 2024;

Sr. No	Name of the Shareholders	Total No. of Equity Shares	No. of shares in demat form	Total Shareholding as % of total number of equity shares.
1	NewQuest Asia Fund IV (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.	2,68,134	2,68,134	23.79%
2	PI Opportunities Fund-1	2,62,084	2,62,084	23.25%
3	Alpine Opportunity Fund IV, L.P	1,63,635	1,63,635	14.52%
4	India Business Excellence Fund III	1,20,348	1,20,348	10.68%
5	Madhusudan Ekambaram	77,718	77,718	6.89%
6	Mirae Asset - Naver Asia Growth Investment Pte. Ltd.	53,990	53,990	4.79%
7	India Business Excellence Fund IV	31,942	31,942	2.83%
8	Alpine Opportunity Fund I, L.P	28,776	28,776	2.55%
9	Unitary Fund	27,975	27,975	2.48%
10	Krishnaswamy Karthikeyan	26,878	26,878	2.38%

X. DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

i. The details of the current directors of the Company is given below:

Name	Designation	DIN	Age (years)	Address	Date of appointment	Details of other directorship	Whether willful defaulter
							(Yes/No)
Madhusudan	Director	07442577	43	No. 296, Behind	16/03/2016	Finnovation Tech	No
Ekambaram				Jublee College		Solutions Private	
				Jinkethimmana		Limited	
				Halli,			

Name	Designation	DIN	Age (years)	Address	Date of appointment	Details of other directorship	Whether willful defaulter (Yes/No)
				Ramamurthy Nagar,Bengaluru Karnataka - 560036			
Karthikeyan Krishnaswamy	Director	07449376	43	K-701, SNN Raj Lake View Apts, 29th Main Road,NS Palya Main Road, BTM Layout Bengaluru Karnataka - 560076	16/03/2016	Finnovation Tech Solutions Private Limited	No
Vivek Veda	Director	07560229	42	Flat No. 1073, Shoba Daisy Apartment, Bellandur, Green Glen Layout, Bangalore Karnataka - 560103	26/07/2016	NA	No
Abhishek Singhvi	Independent Director	07972535	49	B-803, Joy Valencia, Jogeshwari Vikhroli Link Road, Behind Majas Bus Depot, Jogeshwari East Mumbai, Maharashtra 400060		Trufid Services Private Limited Trufid Advisors Private Limited	No
Adesh Kumar Gupta	Independent Director	00020403	68	701, Tagore Avenue, Tagore Road, Santacruz West Mumbai, Maharashtra	28/05/2019	Vinati Organics Limited Care Ratings Limited	No

Name	Designation	DIN	Age (years)	Address	Date of appointment	Details of other directorship	Whether willful defaulter (Yes/No)
				400054		3. India Pesticides Limited 4. Grasim Industries Limited 5. Krsnaa Diagnostics Limited 6. Care Analytics and Advisory Private Limited 7. Anand Rathi Financial Services Limited 8. India Advance Fund Ltd. (Mauritius Foreign Company) 9. AB Electoral Trust	
Shashikala Ramachandra	Independent Director	08087460	65	Aura C-201, Ozone Urbana Township, Kannamangala Bangalore Rural Karnataka India-562110	19/07/2024	Kogta Financial (India) Limited Chemm Finance Limited	

ii. Change in directors

The details of change in directors in the preceding three financial years and current financial year:-

Name	Designation	DIN	Date of	Date of	Date of	Remarks
			appointment	cessation, if	resignation,	
				applicable	if applicable	
Adesh Kumar	Independent	00020403	28/05/2019	NA	Appointment	
Gupta	Director					
Abhishek	Independent	07972535	28/05/2019	NA	Appointment	
Singhvi	Director					
Gopalakrishna	Independent	06407040	28/12/2020	NA	Appointment	
Gurrappa	Director					
Gopalakrishna	Independent	06407040	22/07/2024	NA	Cessation	
Gurrappa	Director					
Shashikala	Independent	08087460	19/07/2024	NA	Appointment	
Ramachandra	Director					

- iii. Details of directors' remuneration, and such particulars of the nature and extent of their interests in the issuer (during the current year and preceding three financial years)
 - Remuneration payable or paid to a director by the issuer, its subsidiary or associate company; shareholding of the director in the company, its subsidiaries and associate companies on a fully diluted basis;

S.No	Name of Director	Remuneration payable/ paid b the issuer	Shareholding in the issuer (on a fully diluted basis
	1	2023-24	1 220.0
1	Vivek Veda	2.20 Crores	Nil
		2022-23	
2	Vivek Veda	1.43 Crores	Nil
		2021-22	•
3	Vivek Veda	81.70 Lakhs	Nil
		2020-21	•
4	Vivek Veda	40.75 Lakhs	Nil

b. Appointment of any relatives to an office or place of profit of the issuer, its subsidiary or associate company;

- c. Full particulars of the nature and extent of interest, if any, of every director:
 - i. in the promotion of the issuer company; or

- Mr. Vivek Veda, Mr. Madhusudan Ekambaram and Mr. Karthikeyan Krishnaswamy, Directors of the Company are involved in the day-to-day operations of the issuer.
- ii. in any immoveable property acquired by the issuer company in the two years preceding the date of the issue document or any immoveable property proposed to be acquired by it; or Not applicable
- iii. where the interest of such a director consists in being a member of a firm or company, the nature and extent of his interest in the firm or company, with a statement of all sums paid or agreed to be paid to him or to the firm or company in cash or shares or otherwise by any person either to induce him to become, or to help him qualify as a director, or otherwise for services rendered by him or by the firm or company, in connection with the promotion or formation of the issuer company shall be disclosed Not applicable
- iv. Contribution being made by the directors as part of the offer or separately in furtherance of such objects.

Not applicable

v. Any financial or other material interest of the directors, promoters, key managerial personnel or senior management in the offer and the effect of such interest in so far as it is different from the interests of other persons.

XI. AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

i. Current auditor

The details of the auditors of the Company:

Name	Address	Date of Appointment
M/s.Tattvam & Co.,	JD-2C, Second Floor, Pitampura, New	September 27, 2024
	Delhi-110034	

ii. Details of change in auditors:

Details of change in auditor for preceding three financial years and current financial year:-

Name	Address	Date of	Date of	Date of
		Appointment	Cessation, if	resignation, if
			applicable	applicable
ASC &	F-7, Lajpat Nagar-III,	September 29,	September 27,	Not Applicable
Associates	New Delhi-110024	2021	2024	
M/s.Tattvam	JD-2C, Second Floor,	September 27,	Not Applicable	Not Applicable
& Co.,	Pitampura, New Delhi-	2024		
	110034			

XII. DETAILS OF THE BORROWING OF THE COMPANY AS ON THE LATEST QUARTER END

Details of the following liabilities of the issuer, as at the end of the last quarter, i.e. June 30, 2024, or if available, a later date:

i. Secured Loan Facilities

Name of Lender	Type of	Amount	Principal	Repayme		Credit	Asset
	Facility	Sanctioned	Amount	nt date /	Security	Rating, if	Classificati
			outstanding	Schedule		applicable	on
Incred Financial	Term Loan			10-Oct-24		NA	NA
Services Limited		7,50,00,000	93,75,000		1.10		
Vivriti Capital	Term Loan			15-Nov-24		NA	NA
Private Limited		10,00,00,00	1,11,11,104		1.10		
		0					
Vivriti Capital	Term Loan			23-Nov-24		NA	NA
Private Limited		5,00,00,000	55,55,552		1.10		

Vivriti Capital	Term Loan			13-Dec-24		NA	NA
Private Limited		14,00,00,00	2,33,33,330		1.10		
		0					
Cholamandalam	Term Loan			1-Jan-25		NA	NA
Investment and		12,99,17,09	3,14,47,814		1.10		
Finance		9					
Company Limited							
IDFC First Bank	Term Loan			24-Aug-25		NA	NA
Ltd		75,00,00,00 0	34,37,50,000		1.10		
HSBC	Term Loan			14-Oct-24		NA	NA
		50,00,00,00	4,16,66,667		1.20		
MAS Financial	Term Loan			5-Oct-24		NA	NA
Services Ltd. (53		25,00,00,00	2,08,33,333		1.10		
to 54)		0					
Poonawalla	Term Loan			05-Oct-24		NA	NA
Fincorp Limited		50,00,00,00	4,35,94,651		1.20		
Northern Arc	Term Loan			07-Oct-24		NA	NA
Capital Limited		50,00,00,00	4,54,85,525		1.10		
MAS Financial	Term Loan			20-Dec-24		NA	NA
Services Ltd. (55		25,00,00,00	6,25,00,012		1.10		
to 56)		0					
AU Small	Term Loan			18-Nov-24		NA	NA
Finance Bank		60,00,00,00	10,00,00,000		1.10		
0 5 1		0		5 5 1 05		N.A	NIA.
Oxyzo Financial	Term Loan	40.00.00.00	12 22 22 222	5-Feb-25	1 10	NA	NA
Services Private Limited		40,00,00,00	13,33,33,333		1.10		
Utkarsh Small	Term Loan	0		25-Oct-24		NA	NA
Finance Bank	romi Louii	30,00,00,00	2,50,00,000	20 001 24	1.20	1471	147.
1 manee Bank		0	2,00,00,000		1.20		
Axis Bank Ltd	Term Loan			7-May-25		NA	NA
		25,00,00,00 0	12,50,00,002		1.25		
Hero Fincorp	Term Loan			3-Dec-24		NA	NA
		25,00,00,00	6,49,33,650		1.15		
		0					

Vivriti Capital	Term Loan			5-Dec-25		NA	NA
Private Limited		27,00,00,00	24,00,00,000		1.10		
Suryoday Small	Term Loan			5-Jan-25		NA	NA
Finance Bank		22,00,00,00	7,63,54,185		1.10		
		0					
Northern Arc	Term Loan	50.00.00	17 10 10 070	6-Jan-25	4.40	NA	NA
Capital Limited		50,00,00,00	17,46,16,679		1.10		
Federal Bank	Term Loan			29-Dec-24		NA	NA
Ltd		30,00,00,00	7,50,00,000		1.20		
JM Financial	Term Loan			29-Dec-24		NA	NA
Product Limited		1,00,00,00,0	34,79,06,410		1.20		
Oxyzo Financial	Term Loan			25-May-		NA	NA
Services		12,00,00,00	6,40,00,000	25	1.10		
Private Limited		0					
Manappuram	Term Loan			30-Apr-24		NA	NA
Finance Limited		30,00,00,00	14,54,58,299		1.10		
Cholamandalam	Term Loan			5-Mar-25		NA	NA
Investment and		11,07,25,60	5,70,69,701		1.10		
Finance		7					
Company Limited							
Tata Capital	Term Loan			10-Mar-25		NA	NA
Limited		16,66,66,92	8,33,33,524		1.20		
MAS Financial	Term Loan	4		5-Mar-25		NA	NA
Services Ltd. (57	Tellii Loali	20,00,00,00	9,99,99,992	J-1VIAI-23	1.10	INA	INA
to 58)		0	3,33,33,33		1.10		
Kisetsu Saison	Term Loan			15-Mar-25		NA	NA
Finance Pvt Ltd		70,00,00,00	35,00,00,000	10 11101 20	1.10	""	10.
		0					
Kisetsu Saison	Term Loan			15-Mar-25		NA	NA
Finance Pvt Ltd		7,50,00,000	3,75,00,000		1.10		
AU Small	Term Loan			18-Apr-25		NA	NA
Finance Bank		30,00,00,00	17,50,00,000		1.10		
Hinduja Leyland	Term Loan			28-Mar-25		NA	NA
Finance Limited		32,00,00,00	16,49,72,550		1.10		
		0					

Bank of	Term Loan			1-Jul-25		NA	NA
Maharashtra		25,00,00,00 0	18,74,77,189		1.25		
MAS Financial	Term Loan			5-May-25		NA	NA
Services Ltd. (59		15,00,00,00	10,00,00,000		1.10		
to 60)		0					
Cholamandalam	Term Loan			5-Nov-25		NA	NA
Investment and		22,98,00,00	18,24,00,319		1.10		
Finance		0					
Company Limited							
Tata Capital	Term Loan			10-Mar-25		NA	NA
Limited (Tr2)		3,33,33,076	1,81,81,621		1.20		
Oxyzo Financial	Term Loan			25-May-		NA	NA
Services		30,00,00,00	25,00,00,000	26	1.10		
Private Limited		0					
Poonawalla	Term Loan			5-Jun-25		NA	NA
Fincorp Limited		50,00,00,00	38,05,40,144		1.20		
		0					
Bajaj Finance	Term Loan			5-Jun-25		NA	NA
Ltd		25,00,00,00	18,74,99,998		1.15		
		0					
Jana Small	Term Loan			3-Jun-25		NA	NA
Finance Bank		1,00,00,00,0	75,00,00,000		1.10		
Ltd		00					
Yes Bank Ltd	Working			2-Dec-24		NA	NA
	Capital Loan	50,00,00,00	50,00,00,000		1.40		
		0					
MAS Financial	Term Loan			20-Jun-25		NA	NA
Services Ltd.		10,00,00,00	7,49,99,998		1.10		
(61)		0					
Capsave	Term Loan			15-Jul-25		NA	NA
		20,00,00,00	16,82,92,778		1.10		
		0					
IDFC Bank_Term	Term Loan			27-Jun-26		NA	NA
Loan2		1,00,00,00,0	87,50,00,002		1.10		
		00					
Kotak Mahindra	Term Loan			5-Jul-25		NA	NA
Inv Ltd_Term		50,00,00,00	41,66,66,666		1.20		
Loan		0					
Aditya Birla	Term Loan			5-Jul-25		NA	NA
Term Loan 2		25,00,00,00	21,06,62,997		1.10		
		0					

Loan 2	Protium Term	Term Loan			10-Jul-25		NA	NA
Finance Pvt Ltd	Loan 2		1	16,66,66,666		1.10		
Ambit Finvest Pvt Ltd	Kisetsu Saison	Term Loan			15-Jun-25		NA	NA
Ambit Finvest Pvt Ltd Term Loan 25,00,00,00 0 23,02,92,371 5-Aug-25 1.10 NA NA A K Capital Finance Ltd Term Loan 25,00,00,00 0 21,87,50,000 7-Nov-25 1.10 NA NA Karnataka Bank Ltd Term Loan 25,00,00,00 0 23,96,00,000 5-Aug-26 NA NA NA MAS Financial Services Ltd. (62 to 63) Term Loan 30,00,00,00 0 30,00,00,00 5-Sep-25 NA NA NA State Bank of Mauritius Term Loan 15,00,00,00 0 15,00,00,000 13-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan Finance Pvt Ltd 75,00,00,00 0 75,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,00 0 50,00,00,000 17-Dec-24 NA NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 0 25,00,00,000 0 25,00,00,000 0 25-Sep-25 NA NA NA	Finance Pvt Ltd		17,50,00,00	17,50,00,000		1.10		
Pvt Ltd			0					
A K Capital Finance Ltd	Ambit Finvest	Term Loan			5-Aug-25		NA	NA
A K Capital Finance Ltd	Pvt Ltd		25,00,00,00	23,02,92,371		1.10		
Finance Ltd			0					
NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA	A K Capital	Term Loan			7-Nov-25		NA	NA
Karnataka Bank Ltd Term Loan 25,00,00,00 0 23,96,00,000 5-Aug-26 1.10 NA NA MAS Financial Services Ltd. (62 to 63) Term Loan 30,00,00,00 0 30,00,00,000 5-Sep-25 NA NA NA Services Private Limited Term Loan Mauritius 15,00,00,00 0 15,00,00,000 0 13-Sep-26 NA NA NA Kisetsu Bank of Mauritius Term Loan Finance Pvt Ltd 75,00,00,00 0 75,00,00,000 0 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 15,00,00,00 0 15,00,00,000 0 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan Finance Bank So,00,00,00 0 25,00,00,000 0 25,00,00,000 0 26-Dec-24 1.25 NA NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 0 35,00,00,00 0 25,00,00,000 0 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 NA NA NA	Finance Ltd		25,00,00,00	21,87,50,000		1.10		
Ltd 25,00,00,00 0 0 23,96,00,000 0 1.10 1.10 NA NA MAS Financial Services Ltd. (62 to 63) Term Loan Services Private Limited 15,00,00,00 0 15,00,0000 15,00,0000 1.10 25-Sep-26 1.10 NA NA NA Services Private Limited Term Loan Mauritius 30,00,00,00 0 0 0 30,00,00,000 0 0 15-Sep-25 1.20 NA NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan Finance Pvt Ltd 75,00,00,00 0 0 0 15,00,00,000 0 0 15-Sep-25 1.10 NA NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan O 0 50,00,00,00 0 0 0 50,00,00,000 0 0 17-Dec-24 1.25 NA NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan O 0 35,00,00,00 0 0 0 25,00,00,000 0 0 0 25-Sep-25 0 0 1.26 NA NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan D 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 0 28,00,00,000 0 0 0 0			0					
MAS Financial Services Ltd. (62 to 63) Term Loan 30,00,00,00 0 0 0 30,00,00,00 0 0 0 30,00,00,00 0 0 0 1.10 NA N	Karnataka Bank	Term Loan			5-Aug-26		NA	NA
MAS Financial Services Ltd. (62 to 63) Term Loan 30,00,00,00 30,00,00,000 5-Sep-25 1.10 NA NA Oxyzo Financial Services Private Limited Term Loan 15,00,00,00 15,00,00,000 25-Sep-26 NA NA NA State Bank of Mauritius Term Loan 30,00,00,00 30,00,00,000 13-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 75,00,00,00 75,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 15,00,00,00 15,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working 50,00,00,00 50,00,00,000 17-Dec-24 1.25 NA NA RBL Bank Working 25,00,00,00 25,00,00,000 25-Dec-24 NA NA NA Utlkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 25-Sep-25 NA NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000	Ltd		25,00,00,00	23,96,00,000		1.10		
Services Ltd. (62 to 63)			0					
to 63) 0 25-Sep-26 NA NA NA Oxyzo Financial Services Private Limited Term Loan 15,00,00,000 on 12.20 11.10 NA NA NA State Bank of Mauritius Term Loan 30,00,00,00 on 0 30,00,00,000 on 0 13-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 75,00,00,00 on 0 15,00,00,000 on 0 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan On 0 50,00,00,000 on 0 50,00,00,000 on 0 17-Dec-24 NA NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan On 0 25,00,00,000 on 0 25,00,00,000 on 0 25-Sep-25 NA NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan Dan On 0 28,00,00,000 on 0 28,00,00,000 on 0 28,00,00,000 on 0 1.10 NA NA	MAS Financial	Term Loan			5-Sep-25		NA	NA
Oxyzo Financial Services Private Limited Term Loan 15,00,00,00 25-Sep-26 1.10 NA NA State Bank of Mauritius Term Loan 30,00,00,00 30,00,00,000 13-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 75,00,00,00 75,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 15,00,00,00 15,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000 17-Dec-24 NA NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 25,00,00,000 26-Dec-24 NA NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 25-Sep-25 NA NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	Services Ltd. (62		30,00,00,00	30,00,00,000		1.10		
Services Private Limited Term Loan State Bank of Mauritius Term Loan 30,00,00,000 0 15,00,00,000 13-Sep-25 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA N	to 63)		0					
Private Limited 0 1	Oxyzo Financial	Term Loan			25-Sep-26		NA	NA
State Bank of Mauritius Term Loan 30,00,00,00 30,00,00,000 13-Sep-25 1.20 NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 75,00,00,00 75,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 1.10 NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 15,00,00,00 15,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,00 50,00,00,000 17-Dec-24 1.25 NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 25,00,00,000 26-Dec-24 1.25 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 25-Sep-25 1.20 NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	Services		15,00,00,00	15,00,00,000		1.10		
Mauritius 30,00,00,00 30,00,00,000 1.20 1.20 1.20 Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 75,00,00,00 75,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 1.10 NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 15,00,00,00 15,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,00 50,00,00,000 17-Dec-24 1.25 NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 25,00,00,000 26-Dec-24 1.25 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28-Sep-25 NA NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	Private Limited		0					
Kisetsu Saison Term Loan 75,00,00,00 75,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA Kisetsu Saison Term Loan 15,00,00,00 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000 11.10 NA NA Kisetsu Saison Term Loan 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000 15,00,00,000 11.10 NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,00 50,00,00,000 17-Dec-24 NA NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 25,00,00,000 25,00,00,000 1.25 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 25-Sep-25 NA NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	State Bank of	Term Loan			13-Sep-25		NA	NA
Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 75,00,00,00 75,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 15,00,00,00 15,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000 17-Dec-24 NA NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,000 25,00,00,000 26-Dec-24 NA NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 25-Sep-25 NA NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	Mauritius		30,00,00,00	30,00,00,000		1.20		
Finance Pvt Ltd 75,00,00,00 75,00,00,000 1.10			0					
Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 15,00,00,00 0 15,00,00,000 0 15-Sep-25 NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,00 0 50,00,00,000 0 17-Dec-24 NA NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 0 25,00,00,000 0 25,00,00,000 0 1.25 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 0 35,00,00,000 0 35,00,00,000 0 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	Kisetsu Saison	Term Loan			15-Sep-25		NA	NA
Kisetsu Saison Finance Pvt Ltd Term Loan 15,00,00,00 0 15,00,00,000 15-Sep-25 NA NA Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,00 0 50,00,00,000 17-Dec-24 NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 0 25,00,00,000 26-Dec-24 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 0 35,00,00,00 0 25-Sep-25 NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	Finance Pvt Ltd		75,00,00,00	75,00,00,000		1.10		
Finance Pvt Ltd 15,00,00,00 0 0 15,00,00,000 0 11.10 1.10 1.10 Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 0 0 50,00,00,00 0 0 17-Dec-24 NA NA NA RBL Bank Capital Loan Finance Bank Working Capital Loan 0 0 25,00,00,00 0 0 25,00,00,000 0 0 25,00,00,000 0 0 1.25 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 0 28,00,00,000 0 28,00,00,000 0 28,00,00,000 0 28,00,00,000 0 1.10 NA NA			0					
Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,00 0 50,00,00,000 50,00,00,000 0 17-Dec-24 1.25 NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 0 25,00,00,000 0 25,00,00,000 0 1.25 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 0 35,00,00,000 0 35,00,00,000 0 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28-Sep-25 1.10 NA NA	Kisetsu Saison	Term Loan			15-Sep-25		NA	NA
Kotak Mahindra Bank Working Capital Loan 50,00,00,00 0 50,00,00,000 0 17-Dec-24 1.25 NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 0 25,00,00,000 0 25,00,00,000 0 1.25 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 0 35,00,00,00 0 35,00,00,000 0 25-Sep-25 NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	Finance Pvt Ltd		15,00,00,00	15,00,00,000		1.10		
Bank Capital Loan 50,00,00,00 50,00,00,000 1.25 1.25 NA NA RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 25,00,00,000 1.25 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 25-Sep-25 NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA			0					
RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 0 25,00,00,000 0 25-Sep-25 NA NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 0 35,00,00,00 0 35,00,00,000 0 25-Sep-25 NA NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 0 28,00,00,000 0 1.10 NA NA	Kotak Mahindra	Working			17-Dec-24		NA	NA
RBL Bank Working Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 25,00,00,000 1.25 NA NA Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 1.20 NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	Bank	Capital Loan	50,00,00,00	50,00,00,000		1.25		
Capital Loan 25,00,00,00 25,00,00,000 1.25 1.25 Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 1.20 NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA			0					
Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 0 25-Sep-25 NA NA Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	RBL Bank	Working			26-Dec-24		NA	NA
Utkarsh Small Finance Bank Term Loan 35,00,00,00 0 0 35,00,00,000 0 25-Sep-25 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20		Capital Loan	25,00,00,00	25,00,00,000		1.25		
Finance Bank 35,00,00,00 35,00,00,000 1.20 Hinduja Leyland Finance Limited Term Loan 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 1.10			0					
O	Utkarsh Small	Term Loan			25-Sep-25		NA	NA
Hinduja Leyland Term Loan 28,00,00,000 28,00,00,000 1.10 NA NA	Finance Bank		35,00,00,00	35,00,00,000		1.20		
Finance Limited 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 1.10			0					
Finance Limited 28,00,00,00 28,00,00,000 1.10	Hinduja Leyland	Term Loan			28-Sep-25		NA	NA
			28,00,00,00	28,00,00,000		1.10		
			0					

Poonawalla	Term Loan			5-Apr-26		NA	NA
Fincorp Limited		50,00,00,00	50,00,00,000		1.20		
		0					
Kotak Mahindra	Working			21-Dec-24		NA	NA
Bank	Capital Loan	45,00,00,00	45,00,00,000		1.25		
		0					
Suryoday Small	Term Loan			5-Oct-25		NA	NA
Finance Bank		32,00,00,00	32,00,00,000		1.10		
		0					
Northern Arc	Term Loan			25-Sep-25		NA	NA
Capital Limited		50,00,00,00	50,00,00,000		1.10		
		0					
IndusInd Bank	Working			29-Sep-25		NA	NA
	Capital Loan	30,00,00,00	30,00,00,000		1.25		
		0					
AU Small	Term Loan			18-Oct-25		NA	NA
Finance Bank		65,00,00,00	65,00,00,000		1.10		
		0					
Federal Bank	Working			8-Oct-24		NA	NA
Ltd	Capital Loan	30,00,00,00	30,00,00,000		-		
		0					
Federal Bank	Overdraft			1-Dec-24		NA	NA
Ltd	Facility	20,00,00,00	19,60,18,254		-		
		0					
Yes Bank Ltd-	Overdraft			31-Jan-25		NA	NA
2173	Facility	2,99,75,00,0	1,28,13,94,00		-		
		00	0				

ii. Details of Unsecured Loan

The Company has availed unsecured loan as on the latest quarter end on September 30, 2024:

Lender's Name	Type of facility	Sanction	Outstanding	Repayment	Credit					
		Amount (in Rs.	Principal Amount	date or	Rating, if					
		Lakhs)	(in Rs. Lakhs)	Schedule	applicable					
	Not Applicable									

iii. Non-Convertible Debentures

Details of Debentures

The details of outstanding non-convertible securities in the following format as on the latest quarter end on September 30, 2024:

		I						I	
Series of NCD	ISIN	Tenor (Months	Coupo n	Amount	Date of Allotment	Redempti on Date	Credit Rating	Secured / Unsecur ed	Securit y (times)
Class E33	INE07HK07 478	24	11.20 %	24,50,00,0	23-May- 23	23-May- 25	Unrate d	Secured	1.10
10.25% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2024	INE07HK07 486	18	10.25 %	49,00,00,0 00	06-Jun-23	6-Dec-24	CRISI L BBB+	Secured	1.10
Class E34	INE07HK07 494	24	10.70 %	10,00,00,0	13-Jun-23	10-Jun-25	Unrate d	Secured	1.10
Class E38 (1st tranche)	INE07HK07 528	15	11.90 %	20,00,00,0	14-Jul-23	14-Oct-24	Unrate d	Secured	1.10
Class E38 (2nd tranche)	INE07HK07 544	15	11.90 %	10,00,00,0	04-Aug- 23	4-Nov-24	Unrate d	Secured	1.10
Class E39	INE07HK07 551	18	11.39 %	15,00,00,0 00	08-Aug- 23	8-Feb-25	Unrate d	Secured	1.10
Class E40	INE07HK07 569	24	11.39 %	15,00,00,0	09-Aug- 23	9-Aug-25	Unrate d	Secured	1.10
Class E37	INE07HK07 577	24	11.39 %	20,00,00,0	29-Aug- 23	28-Aug- 25	Unrate d	Secured	1.10

	<u> </u>								
9.80% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2024	INE07HK07 619	12	9.80%	25,00,00,0 00	20-Oct-23	21-Oct-24	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
9.84%Kraz ybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 627	15	9.84%	25,00,00,0 00	20-Oct-23	20-Jan-25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
10.19% (Ten Decimal One Nine per cent) Krazybee Services Private Limited November 2024	INE07HK07 635	386 Days	10.19 %	42,00,00,0 00	31-Oct-23	20-Nov- 24	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
10.60% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2024	INE07HK07 593	370 Days	10.60	75,00,00,0 00	03-Oct-23	7-Oct-24	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
10.50% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2024	INE07HK07 601	370 Days	10.50	25,00,00,0 00	03-Oct-23	7-Oct-24	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
Class E44	INE07HK07 650	625 Days	10.96 %	54,60,00,0 00	24-Nov- 23	9-Aug-25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10

11.80% (Eleven Decimal Eight Zero per cent) Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 643	18	11.80 %	40,00,00,0 00	30-Nov- 23	30-May- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
Class E45	INE07HK07 668	16	11.10 %	65,00,00,0 00	21-Dec- 23	20-Apr-25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
Class E46	INE07HK07 684	456 Days	11.00 %	10,00,00,0	27-Dec- 23	27-Mar- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.20
9.84%Kraz ybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 627	374 Days	9.84%	1,15,00,00, 000	12-Jan-24	20-Jan-25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
9.85%Kraz ybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 692	15	9.85%	1,00,00,00,	16-Feb-24	16-May- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
10.15% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 676	15	10.15 %	40,00,00,0	23-Feb-24	23-May- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
12.00% Krazybee Services Private	INE07HK07 700	18	12.00 %	35,00,00,0 00	13-Mar-24	13-Sep- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10

Limited 2025									
9.85%Kraz ybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 692	14	9.85%	35,00,00,0 00	22-Mar-24	16-May- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
12.50% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 718	18	12.50 %	32,95,00,0 00	19-Apr-24	19-Oct-25	Care A-	Secured	1.10
9.84% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 726	15	9.84%	1,00,00,00, 000	26-Apr-24	26-Jul-25	Care A-	Secured	1.10
9.84% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 726	14	9.84%	55,00,00,0 00	27-May- 24	26-Jul-25	Care A-	Secured	1.10
12.50% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 734	18	12.50 %	80,00,00,0 00	12-Jun-24	12-Dec- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
10.20% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 742	18	10.20 %	50,00,00,0 00	19-Jun-24	19-Dec- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10

			1		ı		1		
11.82% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2026	INE07HK07 759	27	11.82 %	22,25,00,0 00	01-Jul-24	9-Nov-26	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
10.20% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 742	17	10.20 %	50,00,00,0 00	05-Jul-24	19-Dec- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
12.50% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 734	17	12.50 %	40,00,00,0 00	12-Jul-24	12-Dec- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
10.20% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 742	17	10.20 %	70,00,00,0 00	24-Jul-24	19-Dec- 25	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
11.00% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2026	INE07HK07 767	18	11.00 %	1,20,00,00, 000	31-Jul-24	30-Jan-26	CRISI L A-	Secured	1.10
12.50% Krazybee Services Private Limited 2025	INE07HK07 718	14	12.50 %	50,00,00,0 00	26-Aug- 24	19-Oct-25	Care A-	Secured	1.10

Details of commercial paper issuances as at the end of the last quarter in the following format

Series Of NCS	ISIN	Tenor / Period of Maturity	Coupon	Amount	Date of Allotment	Redempti on Date / Schedule	Credit Rating	Secured / Unsecure d	Security	Other Details Viz. Details of Issuing And Paying Agent, Details Of Credit Rating Agencies
NA	INE07HK14185	364 Days	10.65%	49,75,00,000	29-Dec-23	27-Dec-24	Crisil A1	Unsecure d	-	IPA - Yes Bank Limited Credit Rating Agency - Crisil Ratings Limited
NA	INE07HK14201	180 days	11.85%	30,00,00,000	25-Apr-24	22-Oct-24	Crisil A1	Unsecure d	-	IPA - Yes Bank Limited Credit Rating Agency - Crisil Ratings Limited
NA	INE07HK14219	180 Days	11.85%	15,00,00,000	02-May-24	29-Oct-24	Crisil A1	Unsecure d	-	IPA - Yes Bank Limited Credit Rating Agency - Crisil Ratings Limited
NA	INE07HK14227	167 Days	11.85%	20,00,00,000	14-Jun-24	28-Nov-24	Crisil A1	Unsecure d	-	IPA - Yes Bank Limited Credit Rating Agency - Crisil Ratings Limited

										IPA - Yes
										Bank
										Limited
		00					ODICII	Hanna		Credit
NA	INE07HK14243	98	11.25%	10,00,00,000	09-Jul-24	15-Oct-24	CRISIL	Unsecure		Rating
		Days					A1	d	-	Agency -
										Crisil
										Ratings
										Limited

iv. List of Top 10 ten holders of non-convertible securities in terms of value (on a cumulative basis):

Sr. No.	Name of Holders	Category of holder	Face value of holding	Holding as a % of total outstanding non-convertible securities of the issuer
	AJANTA PHARMA LIMITED	Limited	1,00,000	6.47%
1.		Company		
	SHAHI EXPORTS PRIVATE	Private Limited	1,00,000	4.93%
2.	LIMITED	Company		
3.	KAIRUS SHAVAK DADACHANJI	Individual	1,00,000	3.49%
	GMO-Z.COM PAYMENT GATEWAY	Alternate	1,00,000	2.48%
4.	INDIA CREDIT FUND	Investment Fund		
	SPARK EQUITIZED CREDIT	Alternate	1,00,000	2.26%
5.	SOLUTIONS FUND-II	Investment Fund		
	OFB TECH PRIVATE LIMITED	Private Limited	1,00,000	2.24%
6.		Company		
	UNIFI AIF	Alternate	1,00,000	2.11%
7.		Investment Fund		
	NORTHERN ARC CAPITAL	Limited	1,00,000	1.32%
8.	LIMITED	Company		
	BALKRISHNA INDUSTRIES	Limited	1,00,000	1.26%
9.	LIMITED	Company		
	A K SECURITIZATION & CREDIT	Alternate	1,00,000	1.14%
10.	OPPORTUNITIES FUND II	Investment Fund		

v. List of Top 10 holders of Commercial Paper in terms of value (in cumulative basis)

Sr. No	Name of Debenture Holders	Category of holder	Face value of holding	Holding as a % of total commercial paper outstanding of the issuer
1				43%

1	Northern Arc Money	Alternate	5,00,000	
	Market Alpha Trust	Investment Fund		52.43%
2	The Kangra Central	Co-Operative	5,00,000	
	Co-Operative Bank Ltd	Bank		39.45%
3	Northern Arc Money	Alternate	5,00,000	
	Market Alpha Trust	Investment Fund		8.12%

vi. Other Borrowings

Details of bank fund based facilities/ Rest of the borrowing (if any including hybrid debt like FCCB, Optionally Convertible Debentures / Preference Shares) as on June 30, 2024: Not applicable

- vii. The amount of corporate guarantee or letter of comfort issued by the issuer along with name of the counterparty (like name of the subsidiary, joint venture entity, group company, etc.) on behalf of whom it has been issued, contingent liability including debt service reserve account guarantees/ any put option etc. (Details of any outstanding borrowings taken/ debt securities issued for consideration other than cash). This information shall be disclosed whether such borrowing/ debt securities have been taken/ issued:
 - i. in whole or part,
 - ii. at a premium or discount, or
 - iii. in pursuance of an option or not:

Not applicable

XIII. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES BY NBFC AS REQUIRED UNDER CHAPTER IV OF LISTED NCDS MASTER CIRCULAR

S.	PARTICULARS OF DISCLOSURE	DETAILS
No.		
1.	Details with regard to lending done	Lending Policy: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC
	out of the issue proceeds of earlier	DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC
	issuances of debt securities	
	(whether public issue or private	Classification of Loans given to associate or entities
	placement) by NBFC	related to Board, Senior management, promoters, etc:
		Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES
		REQUIRED FROM NBFC
		Classification of loans into several maturity profile
		denomination: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC
		DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC

		Aggregated exposure to top 20 borrowers: Please refer
		to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED
		FROM NBFC
		Details of loans, overdue and classified as Non
		performing assets (NPA): Please refer to ANNEXURE IV:
		SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC
2.	Details of borrowings made by	Portfolio Summary of borrowings made by NBFC: Please
	NBFC	refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES
		REQUIRED FROM NBFC
		Quantum and percentage of Secured vs. Unsecured
		borrowings: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC
		DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC
3.	Details of change in shareholding	Any change in promoters holding in NBFC during last
		financial year beyond the threshold prescribed by
		Reserve Bank of India: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV:
		SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC
4.	Disclosure of Assets under	Segment wise break up and Type of loans: Please refer
	management	to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED
	management	to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC
5.	management Details of borrowers	
5.		FROM NBFC
5. 6.		FROM NBFC Geographical location wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE
	Details of borrowers	FROM NBFC Geographical location wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC
6.	Details of borrowers Details of Gross NPA	FROM NBFC Geographical location wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Segment wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC
	Details of borrowers	FROM NBFC Geographical location wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Segment wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Residual maturity profile wise into several bucket: Please
6.	Details of borrowers Details of Gross NPA	Geographical location wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Segment wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Residual maturity profile wise into several bucket: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES
6.	Details of borrowers Details of Gross NPA Details of Assets and Liabilities	Geographical location wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Segment wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Residual maturity profile wise into several bucket: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC
6.	Details of borrowers Details of Gross NPA Details of Assets and Liabilities Additional details of loans made by,	Geographical location wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Segment wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Residual maturity profile wise into several bucket: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES
6. 7. 8.	Details of borrowers Details of Gross NPA Details of Assets and Liabilities Additional details of loans made by, Housing Finance Company	Geographical location wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Segment wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Residual maturity profile wise into several bucket: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC N.A.
6.	Details of borrowers Details of Gross NPA Details of Assets and Liabilities Additional details of loans made by,	Geographical location wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Segment wise: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC Residual maturity profile wise into several bucket: Please refer to ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC

XIV. Defaults in borrowing

The details of all default/s and/or delay in payments of interest and principal of any kind of term loans, debt securities, commercial paper (including technical delay) and other financial indebtedness including corporate guarantee or letters of comfort issued by the company, in the preceding three years and the current financial year:

Not applicable

XV. Material event/ development affecting investment decision

Any material event/ development or change having implications on the financials/credit quality (e.g. any material regulatory proceedings against the issuer/promoters, litigations resulting in material liabilities, corporate restructuring event etc.) at the time of issue which may affect the issue or the investor's decision to invest / continue to invest in the non-convertible securities/ commercial paper.

Any material event/ development having implications for the financials/ credit quality resulting in material liabilities:

Please refer to Note No. 45 of audited financial statement for the financial year 2023-24 as disclosed in Annexure I.

Corporate restructuring event which may affect the issue or the investor's decision to invest in the non-convertible securities/CP:

Finnov Private Limited ('Finnov'), which was holding company of the Company is in process of voluntary liquidation and pursuant to in-specie distribution of shares, the Shares of Finnov Private Limited in Krazybee Services Private Limited has been transferred to the Shareholders of Finnov Private Limited, thereby making them the Direct shareholders of Krazybee Services Private Limited.

XVI. Any litigation or legal action pending or taken by a Government Department or a statutory body or regulatory body during the three years immediately preceding the year of the issue document against the promoter of the company.

Not applicable

XVII. Details of default and non-payment of statutory dues for the preceding three financial years and current financial year.;

Not applicable

XVIII. Details of pending litigation involving the issuer, promoter, director, subsidiaries, group companies or any other person, whose outcome could have material adverse effect on the financial position of the issuer, which may affect the issue or the investor's decision to invest / continue to invest in the debt securities and/ or non-convertible redeemable preference shares.

XIX. Details of acts of material frauds committed against the issuer in the preceding three financial years and current financial year, if any, and if so, the action taken by the issuer.

Not applicable

XX. Details of pending proceedings initiated against the issuer for economic offences, if any.

Not applicable

XXI. Related party transactions entered during the preceding three financial years and current financial year with regard to loans made or, guarantees given or securities provided.

Not applicable

XXII. The issue document shall not include a statement purporting to be made by an expert unless the expert is a person who is not, and has not been, engaged or interested in the formation or promotion or management, of the company and has given his written consent to the issue of the issue document and has not withdrawn such consent before the delivery of a copy of the issue document to the Registrar (as applicable) for registration and a statement to that effect shall be included in the issue document.

Not applicable

- XXIII. Declaration in case of public issue with regards to the following:
 - a. procedure of allotment of debt securities and non-convertible redeemable preference shares and unblocking of funds in case of refund;

Not applicable

 a statement by the Board of Directors about the separate bank account where all monies received out of the issue are to be transferred, and disclosure of details of all monies including utilised and unutilised monies out of the previous issue in the prescribed manner;

Not applicable

c. the details of all utilized and unutilised monies out of the monies collected in the previous issue made by way of public offer shall be disclosed and continued to be disclosed in the balance sheet till the time any part of the proceeds of such previous issue remains unutilized, the purpose for which such monies have been utilized, and the securities or other forms of financial assets in which such unutilized monies have been invested; and

d. the interim use of funds, if any.

Not applicable

XXIV. Consent of directors, auditors, bankers to issue, trustees, solicitors or advocates to the issue, legal advisors to the issue, lead managers to the issue, Registrar to the Issue, and lenders (if required, as per the terms of the agreement) and experts.

As stated in the Key Information Document.

XXV. The names of the debenture trustee(s) shall be mentioned with statement to the effect that debenture trustee(s) has given its consent for appointment along with the copy of the consent letter from the debenture trustee.

As stated in the Key Information Document.

XXVI. If the security is backed by a guarantee or letter of comfort or any other document / letter with similar intent, a copy of the same shall be disclosed. In case such document does not contain detailed payment structure (procedure of invocation of guarantee and receipt of payment by the investor along with timelines), the same shall be disclosed in the issue document.

Not applicable

- XXVII. Disclosure of Cash flow with date of interest/dividend/ redemption payment as per day count convention.
 - a. The day count convention for dates on which the payments in relation to the debt securities /non-convertible redeemable preference shares which need to be made, should be disclosed.

Coupon and all other charges shall accrue based on actual/actual day count convention in accordance with the SEBI Circular on day count convention dated November 11, 2016, as may be amended from time to time.

b. Procedure and time schedule for allotment and issue of securities should be disclosed;

As detailed in the respective Key Information Document.

c. Cash flows emanating from the debt securities / non- convertible redeemable preference shares shall be mentioned in the offer document, by way of an illustration.

The cashflows emanating from the Debentures, by way of an illustration, are set out under Annexure X (*Illustration of Bond Cashflows*) of the respective Key Information Document.

To be provided in each of the respective Key Information Document

XXVIII. Disclosures pertaining to wilful defaulter:

The disclosures pertaining to wilful defaulter is as provided in Section 9 (*Disclosure Pertaining to Wilful Default*) of this General Information Document.

XXIX. UNDERTAKING BY THE ISSUER

Please refer to Section 3 (Undertaking of the Issuer) of this General Information Document.

XXX. Risk Factors

Please refer to Section 4 (Risk Factors) of this General Information Document.

XXXI. Other Details

1. DRR creation - relevant regulations and applicability

If applicable, the Issuer shall maintain the DRR in accordance with the provisions of Section 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(7) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, as amended up to date and circulars issued by Central Government in this regard.

2. Issue/ instrument specific regulations

The Debentures are governed by and will be construed in accordance with the Indian Law. The Issuer, the Debentures and Issuer's obligations under the Debentures shall, at all times, be subject to the directions of the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Stock Exchanges, Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws and regulations from time to time.

- a) the Companies Act, 2013;
- b) the Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable and in force);
- c) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956;
- d) the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014;
- e) the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014;
- f) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992;
- g) the Depositories Act, 1996;
- h) the NCS Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time;
- i) the SEBI LODR Regulations, as amended from time to time;
- j) the Master Circular for Debenture Trustees, as amended from time to time;
- k) the Listed NCDs Master Circular, as amended from time to time;
- I) the SEBI Merchant Banker Regulations, as amended from time to time (if applicable);

- m) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993, as amended from time to time; and
- all other relevant laws (including rules, regulations, clarifications, notifications, directives, circulars as may be issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India, the Reserve Bank of India and any statutory, regulatory, judicial, quasi-judicial authority).
- i. In the event the Issuer proposed to issue Debentures with face value of INR 10,000/- (Indian Rupees Ten Thousand Only), the Issuer shall appoint a Merchant Banker for the issue for performing the role, responsibilities and obligations same as they would be in case of public issue of debt security or non-convertible redeemable preference share, as provided under clause 1.3 of Chapter V (Denomination of issuance and trading of Non-convertible Securities) of the Listed NCDs Master Circular,

"Issuer may issue debt security or non-convertible redeemable preference share on private placement basis at a face value of Rs. Ten Thousand;

- (i) Subject to the following conditions:
- a) The issuer shall appoint at least one Merchant Banker. Provided that the role, responsibilities and obligations of the Merchant Banker(s) shall be same as they would be in case of public issue of debt security or non-convertible redeemable preference share.
- b) Such debt security or non-convertible redeemable preference share shall be interest/ dividend bearing security paying coupon/ dividend at regular intervals with a fixed maturity without any structured obligations..."

Over and above, the said debentures shall be subject to the term and conditions as contained in the General Information Document/ Key Information Document, application form and the Debenture Trust Deed / Trustee Agreement.

3. Default in Payment;

As stated in the respective Key Information Document.

4. Delay in Listing:

The Debentures are proposed to be listed on Bombay Exchange of India Ltd. (BSE'), being the Designated Stock Exchange. The details of BSE Limited are as below:

The BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai 400 001

Phone: +91 22 2272 1233/4 Fax: +91 22 2272 1919

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 as amended from time to time, read together with the requirements in respect of the timelines for listing of debt securities issued on a private placement basis prescribed in Chapter VII (Standardization of timelines for listing of securities issued on a private placement basis) of the SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/DDHS/PoD1/P/CIR/2024/54 dated May 22, 2024 on "Master Circular for issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities, Securitised Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities and Commercial Paper", the Issuer confirms that in the event there is any delay in listing of the Debentures beyond 3 (three) Business Days from the date of closure of the issue for the Debentures, the Company will pay to the Debenture Holders, penal interest of 1% (one percent) per annum over the Coupon Rate for the period of delay from the

deemed date of allotment of for the Debentures until the listing of the Debentures is completed.

5. Delay in allotment of securities:

- (i) The Issuer shall ensure that the Debentures are allotted to the respective Debenture Holders and are credited into the demat accounts of the relevant Debenture Holders within the timelines prescribed under the SEBI Listing Timelines Requirements.
- (ii) If the Issuer fails to allot the Debentures to the Applicants within 60 (sixty) calendar days from the date of receipt of the Application Money ("Allotment Period"), it shall repay the Application Money to the Applicants within 15 (fifteen) calendar days from the expiry of the Allotment Period ("Repayment Period").
- (iii) If the Issuer fails to repay the Application Money within the Repayment Period, then Issuer shall be liable to repay the Application Money along with interest at 12% (twelve percent) per annum from the expiry of the Allotment Period.

6. Issue details:

As detailed in SECTION 8 (Summary of Terms) of this General Information Document.

7. Disclosure prescribed under PAS-4 of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities), Rules, 2014 but not contained in this schedule, if any.

As stated in the respective Key Information Document.

Project details: gestation period of the project; extent of progress made in the project; deadlines for completion of the project; the summary of the project appraisal report (if any), schedule of implementation of the project;

- 9. The issue document shall include the following other matters and reports, namely:
 - (a) If the proceeds, or any part of the proceeds, of the issue of the debt securities/nonconvertible redeemable preference shares are or is to be applied directly or indirectly:
 - i. in the purchase of any business; or
 - ii. in the purchase of an interest in any business and by reason of that purchase, or anything to be done in consequence thereof, or in connection therewith, the company shall become entitled to an interest in either the capital or profits and losses or both, in such business exceeding fifty per cent. thereof, a report made by a chartered accountant (who shall be named in the issue document) upon -
 - 1. the profits or losses of the business for each of the three financial years immediately preceding the date of the issue of the issue document; and
 - the assets and liabilities of the business as on the latest date to which the accounts of the business were made up, being a date not more than one hundred and twenty days before the date of the issue of the issue document.

- (b) In purchase or acquisition of any immoveable property including indirect acquisition of immoveable property for which advances have been paid to third parties, disclosures regarding:
 - i. the names, addresses, descriptions and occupations of the vendors;
 - ii. the amount paid or payable in cash, to the vendor and where there is more than one vendor, or the company is a sub-purchaser, the amount so paid or payable to each vendor, specifying separately the amount, if any, paid or payable for goodwill;
 - iii. the nature of the title or interest in such property proposed to be acquired by the company; and
 - iv. the particulars of every transaction relating to the property completed within the two preceding years, in which any vendor of the property or any person who is or was at the time of the transaction, a promoter or a director or proposed director of the company, had any interest, direct or indirect, specifying the date of the transaction and the name of such promoter, director or proposed director and stating the amount payable by or to such vendor, promoter, director or proposed director in respect of the transaction:

Provided that the disclosures specified in sub-clauses (i) to (iv) above shall be provided for the top five vendors on the basis of value viz. sale consideration payable to the vendors. Provided further that for the remaining vendors, such details may be provided on an aggregated basis in the offer document, specifying number of vendors from whom it is being acquired and the aggregate value being paid; and the detailed disclosures as specified in sub-clauses (i) to (iv) above may be provided by way of static QR code and web link. If the issuer provides the said details in the form of a static QR code and web link, the same shall be provided to the debenture trustee as well and kept available for inspection as specified in SECTION 6 of this General Information Document. A checklist item in the 'Security and Covenant Monitoring System' shall also be included for providing the detailed disclosures, as specified in sub-clauses (i) to (iv) above, to the debenture trustee and confirmation of the same by the debenture trustee.

Not applicable

(c) If:

- i. the proceeds, or any part of the proceeds, of the issue of the debt securities/non-convertible redeemable preference shares are or are to be applied directly or indirectly and in any manner resulting in the acquisition by the company of shares in any other body corporate; and
- ii. by reason of that acquisition or anything to be done in consequence thereof or in connection therewith, that body corporate shall become a subsidiary of the company, a report shall be made by a Chartered Accountant (who shall be named in the issue document) upon -
 - 1. the profits or losses of the other body corporate for each of the three financial years immediately preceding the issue of the issue document; and
 - 2. the assets and liabilities of the other body corporate as on the latest date to which its accounts were made up.

Not applicable

(d) The said report shall:

i. indicate how the profits or losses of the other body corporate dealt with by the report would, in respect of the shares to be acquired, have concerned members of the issuer company and what allowance would have been required to be made, in relation to assets and liabilities so dealt with for the holders of the balance shares, if the issuer company had at all material times held the shares proposed to be acquired; and ii. where the other body corporate has subsidiaries, deal with the profits or losses and the assets and liabilities of the body corporate and its subsidiaries in the manner as provided in paragraph (c) (ii) above.

Not applicable

(e) The broad lending and borrowing policy including summary of the key terms and conditions of the term loans such as re-scheduling, prepayment, penalty, default; and where such lending or borrowing is between the issuer and its subsidiaries or associates, matters relating to terms and conditions of the term loans including rescheduling, prepayment, penalty, default shall be disclosed.

As stated in the Key Information Document.

(f) The aggregate number of securities of the issuer company and its subsidiary companies purchased or sold by the promoter group, and by the directors of the company which is a promoter of the issuer company, and by the directors of the issuer company and their relatives, within six months immediately preceding the date of filing the issue document with the Registrar of Companies, shall be disclosed.

Not applicable

- (g) The matters relating to:
 - i. Material contracts:

As stated under respective Key Informant Document.

 Time and place at which the contracts together with documents will be available for inspection from the date of issue document until the date of closing of subscription list.

The contracts and documents referred to hereunder are material to the Issue, may be inspected at the registered office of the Company between on 10.00 am to 4.00 pm on Business Days.

(h) Reference to the relevant page number of the audit report which sets out the details of the related party transactions entered during the three financial years immediately preceding the issue of issue document.

Please refer to Note 37 of the audit report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022, Note 37 of the audit report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 and Note 38 of the audit report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, which sets out the details of the related party transactions entered into by the Issuer.

(i) The summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the three financial years immediately preceding the year of issue of issue document, and of their impact on the financial statements and financial position of the company, and the corrective steps taken and proposed to be taken by the company for each of the said reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks.

Not applicable

(j) The details of: any inquiry, inspections or investigations initiated or conducted under the securities laws or Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) or any previous companies law; prosecutions filed, if any (whether pending or not); and fines imposed or offences compounded, in the three years immediately preceding the year of issue of issue document in the case of the issuer being a company and all of its subsidiaries.

In exercise of its powers under Section 206 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Registrar of Companies, Karnataka on January 13, 2022, sought information on the statutory documents such as minutes, statutory registers, business operations and the shareholding of the Company including details of foreign investments received by the Company.

The Company duly complied and submitted all the requisite documents.

(k) The details of acts of material frauds committed against the issuer in the preceding three financial years and current financial year, if any, and actions taken by the issuer. Not applicable.

SECTION 7 APPLICATION PROCESS

The Debentures being offered by the Issuer by way of this General Information Document and respective Key Information Document are subject to the provisions of the Act, the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer, the terms of this General Information Document and the respective Key Information Document, Application Form and other terms and conditions as may be incorporated in the transaction documents as specified in the respective Key Information Document.

The investors, who specifically approached, who are eligible to apply for this private placement of Debentures are mentioned in the General Information Document/ Key Information Document. All investors are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to them for investing in this Issue.

All such Investors / transferees are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to them for investing in this issue of / purchasing the Debentures and with respect to any subsequent transfer of the Debentures and shall be bound by the terms and conditions of the Debentures as set out in this General Information Document. It is clarified that applications are not to be made by a 'person resident outside India' as defined under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (including foreign portfolio investors, non-resident Indians, overseas corporate bodies, etc.)

I. Who can invest / apply?

The investors, who specifically approached, who are eligible to apply for this private placement of Debentures are mentioned in the General Information Document/ Key Information Document. All investors are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to them for investing in this Issue.

All such Investors / transferees are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to them for investing in this issue of / purchasing the Debentures and with respect to any subsequent transfer of the Debentures and shall be bound by the terms and conditions of the Debentures as set out in this General Information Document. It is clarified that applications are not to be made by a 'person resident outside India' as defined under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (including foreign portfolio investors, non-resident Indians, overseas corporate bodies, etc.)

Only Eligible Investors as given hereunder may apply for the Debentures by completing the Application Form as set out in **Annexure IX** (*Application Form*) of the respective Key Information Document in the prescribed format in BLOCK LETTERS in English as per the instructions contained therein. The minimum number of Debentures that can be applied for and the multiples thereof shall be set out in the relevant Application Form. No application can be made for a fraction of a Debenture. The series of Debentures applied for must be clearly indicated in the Application Form. Application Forms should be duly completed in all respects and applications not completed in the said manner are liable to be rejected. The name of the applicant's bank, type of account and account number must be duly completed by the applicant. This is required for the applicant's own safety and these details will be printed on the refund orders and interest/ redemption warrants.

An Application Form must be accompanied by either demand draft(s) or cheque(s) drawn or made payable in favour of the Issuer or otherwise as may be set out in the Application Form and crossed "Account Payee Only". If permitted, the applicant may transfer payments required to be made in relation to any by electronic transfer of funds/RTGS, to the bank account of the Issuer as per details mentioned in the Application Form.

II. Application Procedure through EBP Bid Process as per EBP Guidelines:

a. In order to be able to bid under the BSE EBP Platform, Eligible Investors must have provided the requisite documents (including but not limited to know your customer) in accordance with the EBP Guidelines or applicable law. The Company is entitled at any time to require an Eligible Investor to provide any know your customer or other documents as may be required to be maintained by it or delivered to a third party by it in accordance with applicable laws.

All Eligible Investors are required to register themselves as a one-time exercise (if not already registered) with the BSE EBP Platform for participating in electronic book building mechanism.

Eligible Investors should refer the operating guidelines for issuance of debt securities on private placement basis through an electronic book mechanism as available on the website of BSE.

Eligible Investors will also have to complete the mandatory know your customer verification process. Eligible Investors should refer to the EBP Guidelines in this respect.

The details of the Issue shall be entered on the BSE EBP Platform by the Company at least 2 (two) Business Days prior to the Issue Opening Date, in accordance with the EBP Guidelines.

b. The Issue will be open for bidding for the duration of the bidding window that would be communicated through the Issuer's bidding announcement on the BSE EBP Platform, at least 1 (one) Business Day before the start of the Issue Opening Date.

Some of the key guidelines in terms of the current EBP Guidelines on issuance of securities on private placement basis through an EBP mechanism, are as follows:

- A. Modification of Bid: Eligible Investors may note that modification of bid is allowed during the bidding period or window. However, in the last 10 minutes of the bidding period or window, revision of bid is only allowed for upward revision of the bid amount placed or to improve the coupon or yield by the Eligible Investor.
- B. Cancellation of Bid: Eligible Investors may note that cancellation of bid is allowed during the bidding period or window. However, in the last 10 minutes of the bidding period or window, no cancellation of bids is permitted.
- C. Multiple Bids: Bidders are permitted to place multiple bids on the BSE EBP Platform in line with the BSE EBP Guidelines and the EBP Guidelines.
- D. Manner of bidding: The Issue will be through closed bidding on the BSE EBP platform in line with the BSE EBP Guidelines and the EBP Guidelines.
- E. Manner of allotment: The allotment will be done on uniform yield basis in line with the BSE EBP Guidelines and the EBP Guidelines.

- F. Manner of settlement: Settlement of the Issue will be done through online transfer and the account details are given in the section on Payment Mechanism of this General Information Document.
- G. Settlement cycle: The process of pay-in of funds by investors and pay-out to Company will be done on T+2 trading day, where T is the Issue Closing Date.
- H. Offer or Issue of executed offer letters cum application forms to successful Eligible Investors. The offer letters cum application forms along with the Application Form will be issued to the successful Eligible Investors, who are required to complete and submit the Application form to the Company in order to accept the offer of Debentures.

No person other than the successful Eligible Investors to whom the offer letters cum application forms has been issued by the Company may apply for the issue through the offer letters cum application forms received from a person other than those specifically addressed will be invalid. However, Eligible Investors should refer to the EBP Guidelines as prevailing on the date of the bid.

The subscription to the Debentures shall be made by the Eligible Investors through the electronic book mechanism as prescribed by SEBI under the EBP Requirements by placing bids on the EBP Platform during the Issue period. In case the Eligible Investors are not registered on the EBP Platform, they will have to register themselves as an "investor" on the EBP Platform (as a one-time exercise) and also complete the mandatory "know your customer" verification process. The Eligible Investors should also refer to the operational guidelines of the relevant EBP in this respect. The disclosures required pursuant to the EBP Requirements are set out hereinbelow:

Details of size of issue including green shoe	As per respective Key Information		
option, if any and a range within which			
green shoe may be retained (if applicable)			
Anchor Portion Details	As per respective Key Information		
Interest rate parameter	As per respective Key Information		
Bid opening and closing date	As per respective Key Information Document		
Minimum Bid Lot	100 (One Hundred) Debentures (aggregating to INR		
	1,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Crore), and 1 (one)		
	Debenture thereafter		
Manner of allotment in the Issue	Uniform Yield Allotment		
Manner of settlement in the Issue	Pay-in of funds through ICCL.		
	The pay-in of the Application Money for the		
	Debentures shall be made by way of transfer of funds		
	from the bank account(s) of the Eligible Investors		
	(whose bids have been accepted) as registered with		
	the Electronic Book Provider into the account of the		
	ICCL, as specified in this regard below.		
Settlement Cycle & Deemed Date of	T+1		
Allotment	(T being the day of bidding as per working day		
	convention of recognized stock exchanges)		

Settlement of the Issue will be as per respective
Key Information Document

Process flow of settlement:

The Eligible Investors whose bids have been accepted by the Issuer and to whom a signed copy of this General Information Document along with the PPOA have been issued by the Issuer and who have submitted/shall submit the Application Form ("Successful Bidders"), shall make the payments in respect of the Application Money in respect of the Debentures towards the allocation made to them, into the bank account of the ICCL.

The pay-in of the Application Money by the Successful Bidders will be made only from the bank account(s), which have been provided / updated by them in the EBP system. Any amount received from third party accounts or from accounts not specified in the EBP system will be refunded and no allotment will be made against such payments. Upon the transfer of funds into the aforesaid account of ICCL and the Issuer confirming its decision to proceed with the allotment of the Debentures in favour of the Successful Bidders to the ICCL, the R&T Agent and the EBP and initiating the requisite corporate action for allotment of Debentures and credit of the demat letter of allotment into the relevant demat account of the Successful Bidders through the R&T Agent, the R&T Agent shall provide corporate action file along with all requisite documents to the relevant Depositories by 12:00 hours and also intimate the EBP of the aforesaid actions. Upon the Depositories confirming the allotment of the Debentures and the credit of the Debentures into the demat account of the Successful Bidders to EBP, the subscription monies in respect of the Debentures from the aforesaid account of ICCL shall be released into the Issuer's bank account.

It must be noted that all funds pay-in obligations need to be fulfilled in totality. Partial fund receipt against any given obligation will be treated as a default and debarment penalties will be applicable as specified by the EBP Requirements and other Applicable Law.

<u>Basis of Allocation or Allotment</u>: Allocation shall be made as approved by the Company in accordance with applicable NCS Listing Regulations, Operations Guidelines, and applicable laws. Post completion of bidding process, the Company will upload the provisional allocation on the BSE EBP Platform. Post receipt of details of the successful Eligible Investors, the Company will upload the final allocation file on the BSE EBP Platform.

<u>Payment Mechanism</u>: Payment of subscription money for the Debentures should be made by the successful Eligible Investor as notified by the Company. Successful Eligible Investors should do the funds pay-in to the account.

Successful Eligible Investors should ensure to make payment of the subscription amount for the Debentures from their same bank account which is updated by them in the BSE EBP Platform while placing the bids. In case of mismatch in the bank account details between BSE EBP Platform and the bank account from which payment is done by the successful bidder, the payment would be returned.

Note: In case of failure of any successful bidders to complete the subscription amount payments by the Pay-in Time or the funds are not received in the Designated Bank Account by the Pay-in Time for any reason whatsoever, the bid will be liable to be rejected and the Company shall not be liable to issue the Debentures to such successful bidders.

Settlement Process: Upon final allocation by the Issuer, the Company or the Registrar and Transfer Agent on behalf of the Company shall instruct the Depositories on the Pay-in Date, and the Depositories shall accordingly credit the allocated Debentures to the demat account of the successful Eligible Investor. The Company shall give the instruction to the Registrar and Transfer Agent for crediting the Debentures by 12:00 noon on the Pay-In Date. The Registrar shall provide corporate action file along with all requisite documents to Depositories by 12:00 noon on the Pay-In Date. On the Pay-In Date, the Depositories shall confirm to effect the transfer of Debentures in the demat account(s) of the successful Eligible Investors post-allocation disclosures by the EBP. Upon final allocation by the Issuer, the Company shall disclose the Issue Size, coupon rate, ISIN, number of successful bidders, category of the successful bidder(s), etc., in accordance with the EBP Guidelines.

The EBP shall upload such data, as provided by the Issuer, on its website to make it available to the public. Deemed Date of Allotment Interest on Debentures shall accrue to the Debenture Holder(s) from and including the Deemed Date of Allotment. All benefits relating to the Debentures will be available to the investor(s) from the Deemed Date of Allotment. The actual allotment of Debentures may take place on a date other than the Deemed Date of Allotment. The Company reserves the right to modify allotment date or Deemed Date of Allotment at its sole and absolute discretion without any notice. In case if the issue closing date is changed, the Deemed Date of Allotment may also be changed by the Company at its sole and absolute discretion.

Withdrawal of Issue: The Company may, at its discretion, withdraw the issue process on the conditions set out under the EBP Guidelines. Provided that the Company shall accept or withdraw the issue on the BSE EBP Platform within 1(one) hour of the closing of the bidding window, and not later than 6 pm on the Issue Closing Date. However, Eligible Investors should refer to the EBP Guidelines as prevailing on the date of the bid. If the Company has withdrawn the Issue, and the cutoff yield of the Issue is higher that the estimated cutoff yield disclosed to the BSE EBP Platform, the estimated cut off yield shall be mandatorily disclosed by the BSE EBP Platform to the Eligible Investors. The expression 'estimated cut off yield' means yield so estimated by the Company, prior to opening of issue on the BSE EBP Platform. The disclosure of estimated cut off yield by BSE EBP Platform to the Eligible Investors, pursuant to closure of the issue, shall be at the discretion of the Company.]

<u>Force Majeure</u>: The Company reserves the right to withdraw the issue prior to the closing date in the event of any unforeseen development adversely affecting the economic and regulatory environment. The Company reserves the right to change the Issue Schedule.

Right to Accept or Reject Applications: The Company reserves its full, unqualified and absolute right to accept or reject the application, in part or in full, without assigning any reason thereof. The rejected applicant will be intimated along with the refund warrant, if applicable. No interest on application money will be paid on rejected applications. The application form that is not complete in all respects is liable to be rejected and would not be paid any interest on the application money. Application would be liable to be rejected on one or more technical grounds, including but not restricted to:

- A. Number of Debentures applied for is less than the minimum application size;
- B. Application exceeding the issue size;

- C. Bank account details not given;
- D. Details for issue of Debentures in electronic or dematerialised form not given; PAN or GIR and IT Circle or Ward or District not given;
- E. In case of applications under Power of Attorney by limited companies, corporate bodies, trusts, etc. relevant documents not submitted;
- F. In the event, if any Debentures applied for is or are not allotted in full, the excess application monies of such Debentures will be refunded, as may be permitted.

Basis of Allotment:

Notwithstanding anything stated elsewhere, the Company reserves the right to accept or reject any application, in part or in full, without assigning any reason. Subject to the aforesaid, in case of over subscription, priority will be given to Investors on a first cum first serve basis. The Investors will be required to remit the funds as well as submit the duly completed Application Form along with other necessary documents to the Company by the Deemed date of allotment.

Deemed date of allotment for the issue shall be as stated in the respective transaction documents and Key Information Document, by which date Investors would be intimated of allotment.

Payment Instructions

As set out under Key Information Document.

III. Documents to be provided by Investors / applicants

Investors need to submit the following documents, along with the Application Form, as applicable

- a. Memorandum and Articles of Association along with Certificate of Incorporation/Documents Governing Constitution
- b. Board Resolution / letter authorizing the investment and containing operating instructions
- c. Certified true copy of the Power of Attorney, if applicable
- d. PAN card
- e. Form 15AA for investors seeking exemption from Tax Deduction at Source (TDS) both on Interest on Application Money as well as annual interest payments
- f. Specimen signature of the authorized signatories, duly certified by an appropriate authority
- g. SEBI Registration Certificate, as applicable
- h. Application form (including RTGS details)

IV. Applications to be accompanied with bank account details

Every application shall be required to be accompanied by the bank account details of the applicant and the magnetic ink character reader code of the bank for the purpose of availing direct credit of interest and all other amounts payable to the Debenture Holder(s) through electronic transfer of funds or RTGS.

V. Applications under Power of Attorney

In case of applications made under a Power of Attorney or by a Limited Company or a Body Corporate etc., the relevant Power of Attorney or the relevant resolution or authority to make the application, as the case may be, together with the certified true copy thereof along with the certified copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association and/or Bye-Laws as the case may be must be attached to the Application Form or lodged for scrutiny separately with the photocopy of the Application Form, quoting the serial number of the Application Form at the Company's branch where the application has been submitted failing which the applications are liable to be rejected.

VI. Interest on Application Money

Interest on Application Money will be paid at the applicable coupon rate (subject to deduction of tax at source at the rates prevailing from time to time under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 or any statutory modification or reenactment thereof) and will be paid on the entire application money on all valid applications.

Such interest shall be paid for the period commencing from the date of credit by way of funds transfer / Real time gross settlement up to one day prior to the date of allotment.

No interest on application money would be payable in cases of invalid applications.

VII. Letters of Allotment

The Debentures will be credited in dematerialised form within 2 (two) Business Days from the Deemed Date of Allotment

VIII. Record Date

As specified in the relevant Key Information Document.

IX. Refunds

For applicants whose applications have been rejected or allotted in part, refund orders will be dispatched within 7 (seven) days from the Deemed Date of Allotment of the Debentures.

In case the Issuer has received money from applicants for Debentures in excess of the aggregate of the application money relating to the Debentures in respect of which allotments have been made, the Registrar shall upon receiving instructions in relation to the same from the Issuer repay the moneys to the extent of such excess, if any.

X. Payment on Redemption

Payment on redemption will be made by way of cheque(s)/ redemption warrant(s)/ demand draft(s)/ credit through RTGS system/ funds transfer in the name of the relevant Debenture Holder(s) whose names appear on the List of beneficial owners given by the Depository to the Company as on the Record Date. The Debentures shall be taken as discharged on payment of the redemption amount by the Company on relevant maturity date(s) to the respective

registered Debenture Holder(s) whose name appears in the register of debenture holder(s) on the Record Date. Such payment will be a legal discharge of the liability of the Company towards the Debenture Holder(s) of such series. On such payment being made, the Company will inform NSDL/CDSL and accordingly the account of the Debenture Holder(s) with NSDL/CDSL will be adjusted. The Company's liability to the Debenture Holder(s) towards all their rights including for payment or otherwise shall cease and stand extinguished from the due dates of redemption in all events. Further the Company will not be liable to pay any interest or compensation from the dates of such redemption. On the Company dispatching the amount as specified above in respect of the Debentures, the liability of the Company shall stand extinguished.

XI. Mode of Payment

All payments must be made through cheque(s)/draft(s)/transfers/RTGS as set out in the application form.

XII. Effect of Holidays

In the event that any date on which any Coupon payment is required to be made by the Issuer is not a Business Day, the immediately succeeding Business Day shall be considered as the effective date(s) for that payment. In the event that the Redemption Date(s) in respect of the Debentures is not a Business Day, the immediately preceding Business Day shall be considered as the effective date for redemption of Debentures.

XIII. Payment of Coupon

Coupon for each of the Coupon periods shall be computed on an actual/actual days a year basis on the principal outstanding on the Debentures at the Coupon Rate. If the Coupon period from start date to end date includes February 29, then interest shall be paid on the basis of (end date-start date)/366.

XIV. Tax Deduction at Source

Income tax will be deducted as applicable as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961. Where any deduction of Income Tax is made at source, the Company shall send to the Debenture holder a Certificate of Tax Deduction at Source.

XV. PAN/GIR Number

Applicant should mention their Permanent Account Number or the GIR Number allotted under Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Tax Circle / Ward / District. In case where neither the PAN nor the GIR Number has been allotted, the fact of such a non-allotment should be mentioned in the Application Form in the space provided.

XVI. Signatures

Signatures should be made in English or in any of the Indian Languages. Thumb impressions must be attested by an authorized official of a Bank or by a Magistrate/Notary Public under his/her official seal.

XVII. Basic terms of the present offer

Refer to SECTION 8 (Summary of Terms) in the General Information Document/ Key Information Document for issue specific details.

XVIII. Minimum Subscription

INR. 1,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees One Crore only) and in multiples of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh only) thereafter.

XIX. Deemed Date of Allotment

Deemed Date of Allotment All the benefits under the Debentures, including but not limited to the payment of Coupon, will accrue to the Investor from the deemed date of allotment. The deemed date of allotment for the Issue is As per respective Key Information Document.

All benefits related to the Debentures will be available to the Debenture Holders from the Deemed Date of Allotment. The actual allotment of the Debentures may take place on a date other than the Deemed Date of Allotment. The Company reserves the right to keep multiple allotment date(s)/Deemed date(s) of Allotment at its sole and absolute discretion without any notice to the Debenture holders. In case the Issue Closing Date is revised, the Deemed Date of Allotment may also be revised by the Company at its sole and absolute discretion.

XX. Market Lot Market lot will be one Debenture

Contributions being made by the promoters or directors either as part of the Issue or separately in furtherance of such objects- **None**

XXI. Security

Refer to SECTION 8 (Summary of Terms) of the Key Information Document.

XXII. Debentures in Dematerialized Form

The Company is issuing the Debentures only in dematerialized form and hence no Debentures are being issued in physical form in terms of the Key Information Document. The Company has entered in to Depository Arrangements with NSDL for dematerialization of the Securities.

Applicants have to mention their Depository Participant's name, DP-ID and Beneficiary Account Number/Client ID in the appropriate place in the Application Form. Debentures of successful Debenture Holders having Depository Account shall be credited to their Depository Account.

The Debentures shall be held in dematerialised form and no action is required on the part of the Debenture Holder(s) for redemption purposes and the redemption proceeds will be paid by way of cheque(s)/ redemption warrant(s)/ demand draft(s)/ credit through RTGS system/ funds transfer to those Debenture Holder(s) whose names appear on the list of Beneficiaries provided by the Depositories to the Issuer. The names would be as per the Depositories' records on the relevant record date fixed for the purpose of redemption. All such Debentures will be simultaneously redeemed through appropriate debit corporate action. The list of beneficiaries as of the relevant record date setting out the relevant beneficiaries' name and account number, address, bank details and DP's identification number will be given by the Depositories to the Issuer and the Registrar. Based on the information provided above, the Issuer/Registrar will dispatch the cheque for interest / Coupon payments to the beneficiaries. If permitted, the Issuer may transfer payments required to be made in relation to any by electronic transfer of funds/RTGS, to the bank account of the Debenture Holder for redemption and interest/ Coupon payments.

XXIII. Joint-Holders

Where two or more persons are holders of any Debenture(s), they shall be deemed to hold the same as joint holders with benefits of survivorship in the same manner and to the same extent and be subject to the same restrictions and limitations as in the case of the existing equity shares of the Company, subject to other provisions contained in the Articles of Association of the Company.

XXIV. Mode of Transfer

The Debentures shall be transferable and transmittable in the same manner and to the same extent and be subject to the same restrictions and limitations as in the case of the existing equity shares of the Company. The provisions relating to transfer and transmission, nomination and other related matters in respect of equity shares of the Company, contained in the Articles of Association of the Company, shall apply mutatis mutandis to the transfer and transmission of the Debentures and nomination in this respect.

The Debentures held in dematerialised form shall be transferred subject to and in accordance with the rules/ procedures as prescribed by NSDL/CDSL and the relevant Depositories of the transferor or transferee and any other applicable laws and rules notified in respect thereof. The transferee(s) should ensure that the transfer formalities are completed prior to the Record Date. In the absence of the same, Coupon will be paid/ redemption will be made to the person, whose name appears in the register of debenture holders maintained by the Depositories under all circumstances. In cases where the transfer formalities have not been completed by the transferor, claims, if any, by the transferees would need to be settled with the transferor(s) and not with the Issuer. The normal procedure followed for transfer of securities held in dematerialized form shall be followed for transfer of these Debentures held in electronic form. The transferor should give delivery instructions containing details of the transferee's depository account to his Depository. Investors may note that subject to applicable law, the Debentures of the Issuer would be issued and traded in dematerialised form only.

XXV. Succession

In the event of demise of the sole holder of the Debentures, the Company will recognize the executor or administrator of the deceased Debenture holder, or the holder of succession certificate or other legal representative as having title to the Debentures. The Company shall not be bound to recognize such executor, administrator or holder of the succession certificate, unless such executor or administrator obtains probate or letter of administration or such holder is the holder of succession certificate or other legal representation, as the case may be, from a court in India having jurisdiction over the matter. The Directors of the Company may, in their absolute discretion, where they think fit, dispense with production of probate or letter of administration or succession certificate or other legal representation, in order to recognize such holder as being entitled to the Debentures standing in the name of the deceased Debenture holder on production of sufficient documentary proof and / or indemnity.

XXVI. Governing law

The Debentures shall be construed to be governed in accordance with Indian Law.

The courts and tribunals as stated in the respective transaction documents and Key Information Document for specific Debenture issuance shall have exclusive jurisdiction in connection with any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Debentures. The Debenture Holders and the Debenture Trustee shall not be prevented from taking proceedings relating to a dispute in any other courts and tribunals with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by applicable law, the Debenture Holders and the Debenture Trustee may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions. Over and above the aforesaid Terms and Conditions, the said Debentures shall be subject to the Terms and Conditions to be incorporated in the Debentures to be issued to the Debenture Holders and the Debenture Trust Deed.

SECTION 8 SUMMARY OF TERMS

For the avoidance of the doubt, except as specifically stated, this term sheet does not attempt to describe all terms and conditions of the transaction contemplated herein. The term sheet is intended to outline certain basic terms around which transaction could be structured. All proposed terms and conditions are subject to execution of mutually satisfactory transaction documents, satisfactory legal, technical & financial diligences, meeting of stipulations as contained herein etc.

Particulars	Terms and Conditions
Security Name	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Borrower/Issuer	Krazybee Services Private Limited
Type of Instrument	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Nature of the Instrument (Secured	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
or Unsecured)	issuance of Debentures.
Seniority (Senior or Subordinated)	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Eligible Investors	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Listing (including name of stock	The Debentures are to be listed on the WDM of the BSE within a
Exchange(s) where it will be listed	maximum period of 3 (three) trading days from the date of closure of
and timeline for listing)	the Issue for the Debentures.
Rating of Instrument	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Issue Size	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Minimum Subscription	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Option to retain oversubscription	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Objects of the Issue/ Purpose for	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
which there is requirement of	issuance of Debentures.
funds	
In case the issuer is an NBFC and	Not applicable
the objects of the issue entail loan	
to any entity who is a 'group	
company' then disclosures shall be	
made in the following format:	
Details of the utilization of the	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
Proceeds	issuance of Debentures.

Coupon Rate	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Step Up/ Step Down Coupon Rate	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Coupon / Dividend Payment	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
Frequency	issuance of Debentures.
Coupon / Dividend Payment Dates	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Cumulative / non-cumulative, in	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
case of dividend	issuance of Debentures.
Coupon Type	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Coupon Reset Process (including	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
rates, spread, effective date,	issuance of Debentures.
interest rate cap and floor etc.).	
Day Count Basis (Actual/Actual)	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Interest on Application Money	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Default Interest Rate	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Tenor	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Redemption Date	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Redemption Amount	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Redemption Premium / Discount	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Issue Price	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Discount at which security is	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
issued and the effective yield as a	issuance of Debentures.
result of such discount.	
Premium/Discount at which	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
security is redeemed and the	issuance of Debentures.
effective yield as a result of such	
premium/discount.	
Put Date	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Put Price	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.

T	
Call Date	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Call Price	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Put Notification Time (Timelines by	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
which the investor need to intimate	issuance of Debentures.
Issuer before exercising the put)	
Call Notification Time (Timelines	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
by which the investor need to	issuance of Debentures.
intimate Issuer before exercising	
the put)	
Face Value	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Minimum Application and in	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
multiples of Debt	issuance of Debentures.
securities thereafter	
Issue Timing	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
location 1 mining	issuance of Debentures.
1. Issue Opening Date	issuance of Descritates.
2. Issue Closing Date	
3. Date of earliest closing of the	
issue, if any	
4. Pay-in Date	
5. Deemed Date of Allotment	
Settlement mode of the Instrument	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
Settlement mode of the manuficut	issuance of Debentures.
Depository	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
Depository	issuance of Debentures.
Disclosure of Interest/Dividend /	
	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant issuance of Debentures.
redemption dates Record Date	
Lecold Date	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant issuance of Debentures.
All sevenents of the leave	
All covenants of the issue	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
(including side letters, accelerated	issuance of Debentures.
payment clause, etc.)]	
Description regarding Security	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
(where applicable) including type	issuance of Debentures.
of security	
(movable/immovable/tangible etc.),	
type of charge (pledge/	
hypothecation/ mortgage etc.), date of creation of security/ likely	

date of creation of security,		
minimum security cover,		
revaluation, Replacement of		
security, interest to the debenture		
holder over and above the coupon		
rate as specified in the Debenture		
Trust Deed and disclosed in the		
Offer Document/ General		
Information Document		
Transaction Documents	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant	
	issuance of Debentures.	
Conditions Precedent to	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant	
Disbursement	issuance of Debentures.	
Conditions Subsequent to	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant	
Disbursement	issuance of Debentures.	
Events of Default (including	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant	
manner of voting /conditions of	issuance of Debentures.	
joining Inter Creditor Agreement)		
Creation of recovery expense fund	Details and purpose of the recovery expense fund	
	The Issuer shall create and maintain the Recovery Expense Fund up	
	to the amounts prescribed under the Master Circular for Debenture	
	Trustee, in accordance with and within the timelines prescribed in the	
	Master Circular for Debenture Trustee.	
	The Company shall create a Recovery Expense Fund which shall be	
	equal to 0.01% (Zero decimal point Zero One percent) of the Issue	
	Size subject to maximum of Rs. 25 lakhs (Indian Rupees Twenty-Five	
	lakhs) per issuer in the form of cash or cash equivalent(s) (including	
	bank guarantees) maintained with the designated stock exchange.	
	The Deceyory Evpense Fund shall be exected to enable the Deberature	
	The Recovery Expense Fund shall be created to enable the Debenture	
	Trustee to take prompt action in relation to the enforcement of the	
	Security in accordance with the Transaction Documents.	
	The amounts in the Recovery Expense Fund shall be utilised in the	
	manner as may be prescribed by the Debenture Holders by a Special	
	Resolution duly passed at the meeting of the Debenture Holders held	
	in accordance with the provisions set out in the Transaction Documents.	
	On the occurrence of an Event of Default, if the Security is proposed	
	to be enforced, the Debenture Trustee shall follow the procedure set	

	out in the Master Circular for Debenture Trustee for utilisation of the
	Recovery Expense Fund.
Conditions for breach of covenants	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
(as specified in Debenture Trust	issuance of Debentures.
Deed)	
Provisions related to Cross Default	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
Clause	issuance of Debentures.
Role and Responsibilities of	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
Debenture Trustee	issuance of Debentures.
Risk factors pertaining to the issue	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.
Governing Law and	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
Jurisdiction	issuance of Debentures.
Reissuance under same ISIN	As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant
	issuance of Debentures.

Notes:

- a. If there is any change in coupon rate pursuant to any event including lapse of certain time period or downgrade in rating, then such new coupon rate and the events which lead to such change should be disclosed.
- b. The list of documents which have been executed in connection with the issue and subscription of debt securities shall be annexed.
- c. While the debt securities are secured to the tune of 100% of the principal and interest amount or as per the terms of offer document/ General Information Document/ key Information Document, in favour of Debenture Trustee, it is the duty of the Debenture Trustee to monitor that the security is maintained, however, the recovery of 100% of the amount shall depend on the market scenario prevalent at the time of enforcement of the security. -Not Applicable
- d. Debt securities shall be considered as secured only if the charged asset is registered with Sub-registrar and Registrar of Companies or CERSAI or Depository etc., as applicable, or is independently verifiable by the debenture trustee. -
- e. Before making the application for listing of debt securities, the Issuer shall create charge as specified in the Debenture Trust Deed/ General Information Document/ Key Information Document, in favour of the debenture trustee and also execute debenture trust deed (DTD) with the Debenture trustee. The Stock Exchange(s) shall list the debt securities only upon receipt of a due diligence certificate as per format specified in NCS Listing Regulations from debenture trustee confirming creation of charge and execution of the Debenture Trust Deed. The charge created by Issuer shall be registered with Sub-registrar, Registrar of Companies, CERSAI, Depository etc., as applicable, within 30 days of creation of such charge. In case the charge is not registered anywhere or is not independently verifiable, then the same shall be considered a breach of covenants/ terms of the issue by the Issuer.

SECTION 9 DISCLOSURE PERTAINING TO WILFUL DEFAULT

The following disclosures shall be made if the issuer or its promoter or director is declared wilful defaulter:

- a) Name of the bank declaring the entity as a willful defaulter: Not applicable
- b) The year in which the entity is declared as a willful defaulter: Not applicable
- c) Outstanding amount when the entity is declared as a willful defaulter: Not applicable
- d) Name of the entity declared as a willful defaulter: Not applicable
- e) Steps taken, if any, for the removal from the list of willful defaulters: Not applicable
- f) Other disclosures, as deemed fit by the issuer to enable Investors to take informed decisions: Not applicable
- g) Any other disclosure as specified by the Board: Not applicable

SECTION 10 KEY TERMS OF THE ISSUE

As set out in the relevant Key Information Document for the relevant issuance of Debentures.

SECTION 11 DECLARATION

The Issuer undertakes and confirms that this General Information Document does not omit disclosure of any material fact which may make the statements made therein, in light of the circumstances under which they are made, misleading. The General Information Document also does not contain any false or misleading statement.

The Issuer accepts no responsibility for the statement made otherwise than in the General Information Document or in any other material issued by or at the instance of the issuer and that any one placing reliance on any other source of information would be doing so at his own risk.

Without prejudice to the above, the persons authorized by the Issuer, attest that:

- a. The Issuer undertake that this General Information Document contain full disclosures in accordance with NCS Listing Regulations, as amended, and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended and Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992;
- b. the compliance with the Act and the rules does not imply that payment of dividend or interest or repayment of non-convertible securities, is guaranteed by the Central Government;
- c. the monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes and objects indicated in the Offer document;
- d. whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the promoters subscribing to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association;
- e. the clause on 'General Risk' has been suitably incorporated in prescribed format in the General Information Document.
- f. The contents of the document have been perused by the members of board of directors/ Board Committee (Borrowings) of the Company, and the final and ultimate responsibility of the contents mentioned herein shall also lie with the board of directors of the Company. The following shall be the authorized persons in case the issuer is a body corporate: i. executive Chairperson and compliance officer; or ii. Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer and compliance officer; or iii. Chief Financial Officer and compliance officer; or iv. whole-time director and compliance officer; or v. any two key managerial personnel.
- g. They are duly authorized to attest as per this clause by the board of directors or the governing body, as the case may be, by a resolution, a copy of which is also disclosed in the offer document.
- I, Vivek Veda, is authorized by the Board Committee (Borrowings) of the Company vide Resolution dated July 05, 2024 to sign this General Information Document and declare that all the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and

the rules made there under in respect of the subject matter of this General Information Document and matters incidental thereto have been complied with. Whatever is stated in this General Information Document and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to the subject matter of this General Information Document has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the promoters subscribing to the Memorandum and Articles of Association.

The Issuer declares that nothing in the issue document is contrary to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013), the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (42 of 1956) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (15 of 1992) and the rules and regulations made thereunder.

It is further declared and verified that all the required attachments have been completed, correctly and legibly attached to this form.

For Krazybee Services Private Limited



Vivek Veda Director

DIN: 07560229Place: Bangalore

ANNEXURE I: LAST AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Financial Statement along with Auditors Report attached separately)



CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF KRAZYBEE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED HELD ON TUESDAY, 26TH MARCH 2024 AT 1" FLOOR, 128/9, MARUTHI SAPPHIRE, HAL AIRPORT ROAD, MURGESH PALYA, BANGALORE - 560017, AT 12.30 PM, WHERE THE REQUIRED QUORUM WAS PRESENT

AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUANCE OF DEBT SECURITIES ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS AGGREGATING UP TO RS. 2500 CRORES PROPOSED TO BE ISSUED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 42, 71, 179 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with rule 14 of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, Rule 18 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures), Rules 2014, including any amendment thereto, Articles of Association of the Company and applicable provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 ('Debt Regulations') in case where the Company is proposing for listing such debt securities on one or more recognized stock exchanges and RBI Master Directions on Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and such other applicable laws (including any amendment(s), statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) and subject to the prior approval of shareholders, consent of the Board of Directors be and is hereby accorded for issuance of one or more of the following Debt Securities, on private placement basis, in one or more series or tranches, in such classes and with such rights or terms as may be considered necessary, for issue of Non- Convertible Debt Securities in the nature of Secured, Unsecured, Listed, Unlisted Non-Convertible Debentures, Market Linked Debentures, Listed, Unlisted Bonds, Subordinated Debt Securities, Covered Bonds, or other debt securities, whether constituting a charge (including in the nature of pledge) on any specific or general assets of the company or not (herein inclusively referred to as "Debt Securities"), such that the aggregate value of such Debt Securities during financial year 2024-25 shall not exceed, excluding any Debt Securities already issued earlier, an amount of Rs. 2500,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Thousand Five Hundred Crores Only) as per the following terms and conditions:

SI. No	Particulars	Terms and Conditions		
1,	Type of securities proposed to be issued	Secured, Unsecured, Listed, Unlisted Non-Convertible Debentures, Market Linked Debentures, Listed, Unlisted Bonds, Subordinated Debt Securities, Covered Bonds, or other debt securities, whether constituting a charge (including in the nature of pledge) on any specific or general assets of the Company or not.		
2.	Type of issuance	Private Placement		
3.	Total issue size	2500,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Thousand and Five Hundred Crores Only)		
4.	To be offered to	Banks, and other entities/individuals including but not limited to Institutional Investors, Financial Institutions, companies, bodies corporate, partnership firms, Proprietorship etc.		
5.	If listed, name of the stock exchange	BSE Ltd and/or National Stock Exchange of India Ltd or any other stock exchange as may be decided by the Board or Board Committee (Borrowings) thereof.		
6.	Tenure of the instrument	As may be decided by the Board of Directors or Board Committee (Borrowings) in accordance with the applicable laws		
7.	Issue Price, coupon/ interest offered, schedule of payment of coupon/interest and principal	As per the terms and conditions of the Offer Document, as may be finalized by the Board of Directors or Board Committee (Borrowings) thereof (as authorized by the Board) from time to time, in terms of applicable law.		
8.	Special right/ interest/ privileges attached to the instrument and changes thereof	As per the terms and conditions of Offer Document, as may be finalized by the Board of Directors or Board Committee (Borrowings) thereof (as authorized by the Board) from time to time.		

3rd Floor, No. 128/9, Manuthi Sapphire, HAL Airport Road, Murugesh Palva, Bangalore - 560017

CIN No. U65100KA2016PTC086990

www.kbnbfc.in

080-44292555



reachus@kbnbfc.in



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board Committee (Borrowings) be and is hereby authorized and empowered to consider, transact and decide matters, from time to time, pertaining to the private placement of Debt Securities, including appointment of debenture trustees, finalization and issuance of any offer letter, opening of a separate bank account and allot the Debt Securities in one or more tranches/ Series, to any one or more investors including any Banks, and other entities/individuals including but not limited to Institutional Investors, Financial Institutions, companies, bodies corporate, partnership firms, Proprietorship etc., including, where so considered appropriate, amount payable on application and further amounts as may be called from time to time and the allotment thereof. to sign, verify, execute and file all necessary forms and documents, if any, with any governmental authority including but not limiting to the Registrar of Companies, Bangalore, Securities and Exchange Board of India and/or such other authorities as may be required from time to time and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things necessary or expedient to give effect to the issue of Debt Securities and ensuring compliance and/or any actions as may be required under applicable law.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a certified copy of this resolution duly signed by any of the directors or the Company Secretary of the Company be forwarded to relevant statutory and regulatory authorities, as and when required."

//Certified to be true//

For Krazybee Services Private Limited

PALLAVI Sheel John Sold (4)

Pallavi Lingaraju Company Secretary M. No. 56733

3rd Floor, No. 128/9, Maruthi Sapphire, HAL Airport Road, Murugesh Palya, Bangalore - 560017 CIN No. U65100KA2016PTC086990

BOARD COMMITTEE (BORROWINGS) RESOLUTION



Krazybee Services Private Limited

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD COMMITTEE (BORROWINGS) AT ITS MEETING HELD ON FRIDAY JULY 05, 2024 AT 11:30 A.M AT 1ST FLOOR, NO.128/9, MARUTHI SAPPHIRE, HAL AIRPORT ROAD, MURGESH PALYA, BANGALORE, KARNATAKA – 560017

To offer Secured, Listed, Rated, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures on Private Placement for an aggregate amount of Rs. 80,00,000/-(Rupees Eighty Crore Only)

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the approval of the Board of Directors vide its resolution dated 26th March 2024 and Shareholders resolution dated 26th March 2024 and pursuant to provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company, Section 42, 71, 179(3)(c), and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read together with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, all applicable regulations, directions, guidelines, circulars and notifications of the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI"), the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), including the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 ("NCS Regulations"), and the SEBI Master Circular bearing the reference number SEBI/HO/DDHS/PoDI/P/CIR/2024/54 dated May 22, 2024 on "Master Circular for issue and listing of Non-Convertible Securities, Securitized Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal Debts Securities and Commercial Paper" ("Master Circular"), or any other regulatory authority, each as amended, modified and/or supplemented from time to time, listing agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited ("BSE") and in accordance with any other rules, regulations, guidelines, notifications, circulars and clarifications issued thereon from time to time by competent authorities ("Applicable Law"), the approval of the Committee be and is hereby accorded to:

a) offer and issue upto 8,000 (Eight Thousand) Secured, Listed, Rated, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures (NCDs) denominated in Indian Rupees, each having a face value of INR 1,00,000/- (Indian Rupees One Lakh only) aggregating up to Rs. 80,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eighty Crores only) (the "Debentures") including Green Shoe Option of 1,000 (One Thousand) Secured, Listed, Rated, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures each having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (India Rupees One Lakhs Only) issued on a fully paid basis and on a private placement basis. The details of the issuance are as mentioned hereunder:

Coupon rate	Tenor	Amount
12.1% p.a.	24 months	Rs. 80 crores (Including 10 crores of green shoe option)

The subscription amount is subject to deduction of taxes at source, if applicable, in accordance with applicable law, with or without gross up, ("the Issue") to the identified investors for the purposes of Section 42 of the Act (being, financial institutions, bodies corporate and individuals) ("Debenture Holders") on such terms as may be agreed with the Debenture Holders for raising debt for onward lending purpose;

b) secure the amounts to be raised pursuant to the issuance of the Debentures ("Secured Obligations") (at such ranking/priority and up to such limits and security cover as may be agreed with the Debenture Holders) by one or more the following; (i) hypothecation of certain identified book debts of the Company from time to time and which will be replaced from time to time in order to maintain the security cover ratio of 1.1 (one point one) times until all Debentures are repaid in full. ("Transaction Security")

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Madhusudan Ekambaram, Mr. Karthikeyan Krishnaswamy and Mr. Vivek Veda, Directors of the Company, Ms. Pallavi Lingaraju, Company Secretary of the Company and Mr. Swapnil Solanki, Authorized Signatory be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and hings as they deem necessary or desirable in connection with the offer, issue and allotment of the Debentures, including, without limitation the following:

a) seeking, if required, any approval, consent or waiver from any/all concerned government and regulators authorities, and/or any other approvals, consent or waivers from any other persons that be required in connection with the issue and offer of the Debentures;

3rd Floor, No. 128/9, Maruthi Sapphire, HAL Airport Road, Murugesh Palya, Bangalore - 560017 CIN No. U65100KA2016PTC086990

@ www.kbnbfc.in

C

080-44292555



reachus@kbnbfc.in



- b) executing the term sheet in relation to the Debentures;
- c) negotiating, approving and deciding the terms of the issue of Debentures and all other related matters;
- d) seeking the listing of any of the Debentures on the BSE, submitting the listing application and taking all actions that may be necessary in connection with obtaining such listing;
- e) approving the Information Memorandum and the private placement offer cum application letter (including amending, varying or modifying the same, as may be considered desirable or expedient) (collectively, the "Disclosure Documents"), in accordance with all Applicable Laws;
- f) finalising the terms and conditions of the appointment of an arranger, the Debenture Trustee, a registrar and transfer agent, a credit rating agency, valuation agency, a depository and such other intermediaries as may be required including their successors and their agents;
- g) obtaining such credit rating(s) and within such timeline(s) as may be required by the Debenture Holders;
- h) finalising the terms of the issue and offer of the Debentures;
- i) entering into arrangements with the depository(ies) in connection with issue of Debentures in dematerialised form:
- J) creating and perfecting the Transaction Security as required in accordance with the terms of the Transaction Documents (as defined below) in relation to the issue and offer of the Debentures;
- k) finalizing the deemed date of allotment of the Debentures;
- I) to negotiate, execute, file and deliver any documents, instruments, deeds, amendments, papers, applications, notices or letters as may be required in connection with the issue and offer of the Debentures and deal with regulatory authorities in connection with the issue and offer of the Debentures including but not limited to the RBI, SEBI (if so required), the jurisdictional registrar of companies, the BSE, the Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest ("CERSAI"), the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"), or any depository, and such other authorities as may be required;
- m) to execute all documents, file forms with the BSE, the jurisdictional registrar of companies, the CERSAI, the MCA, the BSE or any depository;
- n) sign and/or dispatch all documents and notices to be signed and/or dispatched by the Company under or in connection with the Transaction Documents;
- o) creation of recovery expense fund in accordance with SEBI Circular SEBI/HO/MIRSD/CRADT/CIR/P/2020/207 dated 22nd October 2020 read with guidance note issued by the BSE in this regard;
- p) to take all steps and do all things and give such directions as may be required, necessary, expedient or desirable for giving effect to the Transaction Documents, the transactions contemplated therein and the resolutions mentioned herein, including without limitation, to approve, negotiate, finalise, sign, execute, ratify, amend, supplement and/or issue the following, including any amendments, modifications, supplements, restatements or novation thereto (now or in the future):
- (i) the General Information Document and Key Information Document for the issue and offer of the Debentures;
- (ii) the term sheet in connection with the Debentures, agreements to be entered into with the Debenture Trustee, any undertakings, due diligence certificates, corporate actions, letters of allotment and such other documents;
- (iii) the debenture trust deed, the debenture trustee agreement, the deed of hypothecation, monthly asset certificates, and any other documents required for the creation of security interest (together with the Information Memorandum, referred to as the "Transaction Documents");

3rd Floor, No. 128/9, Maruthi Sapphire, HAL Airport Road, Murugesh Palya, Bangalore - 560017 CIN No. U65100KA2016PTC086990



Bangalore



(iv) any other documents required for the purposes of the issue and offer of the Debentures and the transactions contemplated thereby, including but not limited to letters of undertaking, declarations, agreements, reports;

(v) any other documents designated as a Transaction Document by the Debenture Trustee and/or the Debenture Holders;

q) to do all such acts as may be necessary for the issue and offer of the Debentures in accordance with the terms set out in the Transaction Documents; and

r) to generally do any other act or deed, to negotiate and execute any documents, applications, agreements, undertakings, forms, deeds, affidavits, declarations and certificates in relation to the issue and offer of the Debentures and the transactions contemplated thereby, and to give such directions as it deems fit or as may be necessary or desirable with regard to the issue and offer of the Debentures.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors or the company secretary of the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds, things and execute or ratify all such documents whatsoever as maybe required in connection with the issue and offer of the Debentures and providing of security interest on the Debentures including without limitation execution or ratification of the requisite agreement(s) with the National Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL") and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited ("CDSL"), listing of Debentures on wholesale debt market segment of the BSE, appointment of trustees, credit rating agency, valuation agency and other advisors as may be required and making payment of their fees.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Authorised Persons of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things as are necessary for registering any of the documents being executed by the Company, and for filing of necessary forms, returns and such other documents pertaining to the aforesaid issuance of Debentures and creation, perfection and registration of charges with the relevant registrar of companies, CERSAI, MCA, or any depository, the SEBI, or any other governmental authority.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Disclosure Documents placed before the Committee for issuance of Debentures to the Debenture Holders be and are hereby approved and the same be issued to the Debenture Holders under the signature of any one of the Directors or Company Secretary of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anyone of the Directors or the company secretary of the Company be and are hereby authorised severally to take necessary actions for listing of the Debentures with the BSE.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval of the Board Committee (Borrowings) to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary for allotment of Debentures."

//Certified to be true//

For Krazybee Services Private Limited

Pallavi Lingaraju Company Secretary

M. No. 56733

3rd Floor, No. 128/9, Maruthi Sapphire, HAL Airport Road, Murugesh Palya, Bangalore - 560017

CIN No. U65100KA2016PTC086990



CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING OF KRAZYBEE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, MARCH 26TH, 2024 AT 05:30 P.M., AT 1ST FLOOR, NO. 128/9, MARUTHI SAPPHIRE, HAL AIRPORT ROAD, MURGESH PALYA, BANGALORE - 560017, WHERE THE REQUIRED QUORUM WAS PRESENT;

2. ISSUANCE OF DEBT SECURITIES ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS AGGREGATING UP TO RS.2500 CRORES PROPOSED TO BE ISSUED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25.

The below resolution was passed as Special Resolution;

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 42, 71, 179 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with rule 14 of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014, Rule 18 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures), Rules 2014, including any amendment thereto, Articles of Association of the Company and applicable provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 ("SEBI Debt Regulations") in case where the Company is proposing for listing such debt securities on one or more recognized stock exchanges and RBI Master Directions on Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and such other applicable laws (including any amendment(s), statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof), consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded for the issuance of one or more of the following Debt Securities, on private placement basis, in one or more series or tranches, in such classes and with such rights or terms as may be considered necessary, in the nature of Secured, Unsecured, Listed, Unlisted Non-Convertible Debentures, Market Linked Debt Necurities, Covered Bonds, or other debt securities, whether constituting a charge (including in the nature of pledge) on any specific or general assets of the Company or not (berein inclusively referred to as "Debt Securities"), such that the aggregate value of such Debt Securities issued during the financial year 2024-25 shall not exceed, excluding any Debt Securities already issued earlier, an amount of Rs. 2500,00,00,00% (Rupees Two Thousand Five Hundred Crores Only) as per the following terms and conditions:

Sl. No	Particulars	Terms and Conditions	
1.	Type of securities proposed to be issued	Secured, Unsecured, Listed, Unlisted Non-Convertible Debentures, Market Linked Debentures, Listed, Unlisted Bonds, Subordinated Debt Securities, Covered Bonds, or other debt securities, whether constituting a charge (including in the nature of pledge) on any specific or general assets of the Company or not.	
2	Type of issuance	Private Placement	
3.	Total issue size	2500,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Thousand and Five Hundred Crores Only)	
4.	To be offered to	Banks, and other entities/individuals including but not limited to Institutional Investors, Financial Institutions, companies, bodie corporate, partnership firms, Proprietorship etc.	
5.	If listed, name of the stock exchange	BSE Ltd and/or National Stock Exchange of India Ltd or any other stock exchange as may be decided by the Board or Board Committee (Borrowings) thereof.	
6,	Tenure of the instrument	As may be decided by the Board of Directors or Board Committee (Borrowings) in accordance with the applicable laws	
7.	Issue Price, coupon/ interest offered, schedule of payment of coupon/interest and principal	As per the terms and conditions of the Offer Document, as may be finalized by the Board of Directors or Board Committee (Borrowings) thereof (as authorized by the Board) from time in time, in terms of applicable law.	

kd Floor, No. 126/9, Maruthi Sapphire, HAL Airport Road, Murugesh Palya, Bangalore - 560017 CIN No. U65100KA2016PTC086990

080-44292555



8.	Special	right/		rest/
	privileges			the
	instrument and changes thereof			

As per the terms and conditions of Offer Document, as may be finalized by the Board of Directors or Board Committee (Borrowings) thereof (as authorized by the Board) from time to

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board Committee (Borrowings) be and is hereby authorized to consider, transact and decide matters, from time to time, pertaining to the private placement of Debt Securities, including appointment of debenture trustees, finalization and issuance of any offer letter, opening of a separate bank account and allot the Debt Securities in one or more tranches/ Series, to any one or more investors, including, where so considered appropriate, fixation of amount payable on application and further amounts as may be called from time to time and the allotment thereof, to sign, verify, execute and file all necessary forms and documents, if any, with any governmental authority including but not limiting to the Registrar of Companies, Bangalore, Securities and Exchange Board of India and/or such other authorities as may be required from time to time and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things necessary or expedient to give effect to the issuance of Debt Securities and ensuring compliance and/or any actions as may be required under applicable law.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT a certified copy of this resolution duly signed by any of the directors or the Company Secretary of the Company be forwarded to relevant statutory and regulatory authorities, as and when

//Certified true Copy//

For Krazybee Services Private Limited

Pallavi Lingaraju Company Secretary M. No. 56733

3rd Floor, No. 128/9, Maruthi Sapphire, HAU Airport Road, Murugesh Palya, Bangalore – 560017 CIN No. U65100KA2016PTC086990

ANNEXURE IV: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFC

(i) Lending Policy: Should contain overview of origination, risk management, monitoring and collections;

Origination / Sourcing	The Issuer has well established origination channels and a low cost customer acquisition strategy. More than 50% of the customers are acquired organically for which no costs are incurred. Diversified customer acquisition channels include traffic partners like Facebook and Google, channel partners such as Paisabazar and Bankbazar which generate qualified leads. A strong referral system has created a loyal ecosystem of borrowers. DSAs have also been introduced which are adding new customers gradually. Issuer has the lowest CAC as compared to its peers within the industry as a result of this comprehensive sourcing strategy			
Initial Assessment / Verification	 There are various scores that are used to aid the decision-making process during the life cycle of the customer. The key scores help in the initial assessment of the customer are as described below: Bureau score: Score obtained from one of the 4 bureaus (Cibil, Crif, Experian, Equifax). Based on the tradelines and enquiry information a custom score has been created for KreditBee's loan product Income Estimator Score: This score provides an estimate on the effective income of the customer based on various data sources like the Bureau, declared Income. Connectivity Score: Based on the connectivity parameter from various sources like KreditBee SMS and message delivery status, collections agent's calling disposition status, etc. a connectivity score is created to measure the riskiness of the profile. Device Score: Based on the device information which includes location information and other device's system variables. Origination score / A-Score card: Custom score card based on first and second loan data of users across 400 variables using logistic regression. Collection score card: Experience based custom score card based on repayment data of user. PAN name matching score: A score that captures how much of name entered by user matched the one in PAN database in NSDL OCR score: An OCR score that captures how much of details entered by user is matching the data in the documents uploaded. Live photo score: A score that indicates if the selfie taken is that of a live human being. Photo match score: A score that indicates, if the selfie of user matched the photo of the customer in the other documents uploaded. 			
0 111	The key factors considered before taking a loan decision are:			
Credit				
Appraisal	1. Eligibility check to be a customer: The customers identity is verified using social network,			
System	government ID, age, blacklist, address book network, GPS location network, device data			
	including IMEI for impersonation and user is accepted or rejected.			

- Profile check to get a credit line: The customers profile is verified using data based on government ID, social network, age, profession, address book network, bureau score and derived data from bureau data users' ability to pay and willingness to pay is validated and user can take a loan or is rejected.
- Bank add check to disburse loan: The customer's name in bank account is validated
 when the user adds his bank account for loan disbursement and this further plays a role in
 validating users' identity.
- 4. **Eligibility check for higher loan:** The customers are evaluated on specific data from bureau, blacklist, age, income, address book network for ability to take larger credit lines. This is in addition to Eligibility check to be a customer.
- 5. **Profile check for higher loan**: The customers are evaluated based on bank statement data and monthly salary slip data in addition to Profile check to get a credit line for ability to take larger credit lines.
- 6. **Employment validation for higher loans**: The customer's employment information is also validated either through the bank statement data or Provident Fund by EPFO or tax paid information via the 26AS government form.
- 7. **Loan disbursal check:** The customers data from e-sign, and bank before disbursal of loan amount allows in validating users' identity.
- 8. **Payment check**: The customers data from repayment and phone data is used to understand the customers appetite for repayment of loan to extent further credit line or increase of credit line.
- 9. Reassessment Process for re-activating customers: For the applicants or customers who were rejected because of bad payment behaviour either in KreditBee or some other platform, a reassessment is done on re-application post 6 months to see if the applicant's situation has improved and he/she falls within the company's policy norms.
- 10. Reassessment Process for Credit Line changes: Once every 6 months, the bureau data is re-run to ensure that the customer's payment profile in other lending platforms is also taken into consideration for subsequent changes. This is used as a risk management as well as a credit line enhancement strategy

Disbursement

once the customers' profile is approved on the Kreditbee App after passing through the risk and rule engines, they are eligible for a loan and assigned to KrazyBee NBFC. Funds are disbursed directly in the customers' bank account through KrazyBee's escrow account.

Collection

Customers are informed and reminded of the due date for repayment through the Kreditbee App. Customer pays via the App, through the payment gateway. The payment gateway settles the funds in the repayment Nodal account on a T+1 working day basis to KrazyBee. The company has a robust in-house collection team of 800+ personnel handling tele calling, CRM, customer education, etc. Physical collection capabilities have also been set up by onboarding 100+ agencies PAN India. Salient features of the collection strategy include:

- a) Collection scorecard is used for prioritization to improve agent efficiency
- b) Automated reminder system is used to create urgency for lower DPDs while it is used

to identify reachable customer for higher DP	to ident	itify reachab	le custome	er for hiahe	r DPDs
--	----------	---------------	------------	--------------	--------

- c) Efficient vernacular collection through agent coverage in all languages
- d) Collection policy is formulated as per RBI guidelines and customer grievances are handled on priority to ensure no major escalations
- e) Performance based incentives, HR processes and Knowledge management are key attributes for continuous improvement

The Company has an experienced and efficient recovery team on the payroll who ensure timely action for recovery of over dues. Separate collection strategies are deployed for high risk and low risk customers. This segregation is done on the basis of proprietary collection scorecards.

Buckets	Repeat/Low risk customers		
1-30 DPD	Explaining and educating the customers about Bureau score and implications of not paying on time		
	2. Reaching out through SMS		
31-60 DPD	Sending soft legal notices		
61-90 DPD	2. Hard Legal notices		
91-120 DPD	3. Agency collections		
120+DPD	4. Agency collections		
	5. Field recovery initiation		

Delinquency Management

Buckets	New/High risk customers		
	I. Reminders		
1-7 DPD	II. Daily calling		
	III. Education		
8-15 DPD	IV. Explaining and educating about Bureau		
	V. Reaching out through SMS		
16-30 DPD	a) Extending offers and waivers to encourage better repayment		
31-60 DPD	a) Soft Legal Notices		
	b) Negotiations		
61-90 DPD	c) Hard Legal notices		
	d) Field recovery initiation		

(ii) Classification of loans/ advances given to associates, entities/ person relating to board, senior management, promoters, others, etc.;

No Loans / advances has been given to associates, entities/ person relating to board, senior management, promoters.

(iii) Classification of loans/ advances given, according to type of loans, denomination of loan outstanding by loan to value, sectors, denomination of loans outstanding by ticket size, geographical classification of borrowers, maturity profile etc.;

As of Mar-24

Product	AUM as per Financials	Ticket Size	Tenure	Rol (%)
Name	(In Rs. Crore)	(In Rs.)	(Month)	
Personal	4624	3,000 -	3 - 48 months	12%-29.95%
Loans	4024	4,00,000	3 - 40 1110111115	12 /0-29.93 /0
Business		10K - 25L	3 - 36 months	18% - 33%
Loans	196	10K = 25L	3 - 30 1110111115	16% - 33%
LAP	4	2L - 5L	2Yrs- 20 Yrs	13% - 23%
Total	4824			

(iv) Aggregated exposure to the top 20 borrowers with respect to the concentration of advances, exposures to be disclosed in the manner as prescribed by RBI in its stipulations on Corporate Governance for NBFCs or HFCs, from time to time;

	List of Top 20 NPA Borrower as on Mar 31, 2024						
Sr.		A/c No/Cust.	Sanction	Date of	Disbursed	O/s	Overdues
No.	Borrowers Name	ID	Amount	Default	Amount	Balance	(in Days)
1	SHAJAHAN SHAJAHAN	24213337	4,00,000	02-12-2023	4,00,000	4,00,000	120
2	Sartaj Ahmad Siddiqui	25738460	3,89,000	08-12-2023	3,89,000	3,72,424	114
3	PRADEEP KUMAR	32547785	4,00,000	02-11-2023	4,00,000	3,57,850	150
4	R Arun Kumar	32491115	4,00,000	08-10-2023	4,00,000	3,54,792	175
5	VIJAY BABULAL PATIL	92349340	3,46,000	02-11-2023	3,46,000	3,46,000	150
	KISHORE KUMAR						
6	DAULAGHAR	72108849	3,86,000	02-12-2023	3,86,000	3,31,589	120
7	MANISH KUMAR	35023812	4,00,000	08-12-2023	4,00,000	3,28,510	114
	MOR BHARGAV						
8	NARANBHAI	39871329	4,00,000	02-12-2023	4,00,000	3,27,798	120
9	DEEPESH TIWARI	60518320	3,36,000	02-11-2023	3,36,000	3,22,111	150
10	MORLA PREM KUMAR	24589377	3,15,000	02-12-2023	3,15,000	3,15,000	120

11	KADIYALA GOPI	44902568	4,00,000	02-12-2023	4,00,000	3,14,352	120
12	Akash Kalwani	30548771	4,00,000	02-12-2023	4,00,000	3,12,327	120
	VINAYKUMAR						
13	HASMUKHLAL DHIMMAR	62817838	3,46,000	08-10-2023	3,46,000	3,08,086	175
14	SUJATHA AGNIHOTRI	23813985	3,44,000	02-11-2023	3,44,000	3,07,689	150
15	VIPINCHANDRAN SARAT	71551900	3,09,000	02-12-2023	3,09,000	3,02,765	120
16	Chandrashekar Kathula	39051561	3,68,000	02-11-2023	3,68,000	3,02,009	150
17	Sankalp Kalara	36441902	3,26,000	08-10-2023	3,26,000	3,00,329	175
	AFTAB ALAM						
18	MUZAFFARALAM SAIYAD	48490589	3,00,000	02-12-2023	3,00,000	3,00,000	120
19	venkata kishore avvaru	34591467	3,00,000	08-11-2023	3,00,000	3,00,000	144
20	NISHANT MALIK	114864524	3,00,000	08-12-2023	3,00,000	3,00,000	114

(v) Details of loans, overdue and classified as non-performing in accordance with RBI stipulations;

Classification	As on 31 Mar-24 (in crores)
Standard	4713
NPA	111
Off Book	-
Total	4824

- A. In order to allow investors to better assess the debt securities issued by the NBFC/ HFC, the following disclosures shall also be made by such issuers in their offer documents:
 - 1. A portfolio summary with regard to industries/ sectors to which borrowings have been granted by NBFCs:

Sectoral Loans given attached in table below

2. NPA exposures of the issuer for the last three financial years (both gross and net exposures) and provisioning made for the same as per the last audited financial statements of the issuer;

	FY22	FY23	FY24
GNPA	2.80%	2.29%	2.29%
NNPA	0.77%	0.85%	0.66%

3. Quantum and percentage of secured vis-à-vis unsecured borrowings granted by NBFCs; and

Captured in table below related to secured and unsecured loans

4. Any change in promoters' holdings during the last financial year beyond the threshold, as prescribed by RBI from time to time.

Not applicable

B. NBFCs shall provide disclosures on the basis of the following draft template:

1. Classification of loans/ advances given according to:

SI. No.	Type of loans	Rs Crore
1	Secured	4
2	Unsecured	4820
	Total assets under management (AUM)*^	4824

^{*}Information required at borrower level (and not by loan account as customer may have multiple loan accounts); ^Issuer is also required to disclose off balance sheet items;

2. Denomination of loans outstanding by loan-to-value:

SI. No.	LTV (at the time of origination)	Percentage of AUM
1	Upto 40%	NA
2	40-50%	NA
3	50-60%	NA
4	60-70%	NA
5	70-80%	NA
6	80-90%	NA
7	>90%	NA
	Total	NA

3. Sectoral exposure:

SI. No.	Segment-wise break-up of AUM	Percentage of AUM
1.	Retail	
Α	Mortgages (home loans and loans against property)	0.07%
В	Gold loans	NIL

С	Vehicle finance	NIL
D	MFI	NIL
E	MSME	4.07%
F	Capital market funding (loans against shares, margin funding)	NIL
G	Others	95.86%
2	Wholesale	
А	Infrastructure	NIL
В	Real estate (including builder loans)	NIL
С	Promoter funding	NIL
D	Any other sector (as applicable)	NIL
Е	Others	NIL
	Total	100%

4. Denomination of loans outstanding by ticket size*:

SI. No.	Ticket size (at the time of origination)	Percentage of AUM
1	Upto Rs. 2 lakh	76.51%
2	Rs. 2-5 lakh	23.43%
3	Rs. 5 - 10 lakh	0.03%
4	Rs. 10 - 25 lakh	0.031%
5	Rs. 25 - 50 lakh	N.A.
6	Rs. 50 lakh - 1 crore	N.A.
7	Rs. 1 - 5 crore	N.A.
8	Rs. 5 - 25 crore	N.A.
9	Rs. 25 - 100 crore	N.A.
10	>Rs. 100 crore	N.A.
	Total	100.00

* Information required at the borrower level (and not by loan account as a customer may have multiple loan accounts);

5. Geographical classification of borrowers:

Top 5 states borrower wise

SI. No.	Top 5 states	Percentage of AUM
1	Tamil Nadu	12%
2	Telangana	9%
3	Karnataka	12%
4	Maharashtra	12%
5	Andhra Pradesh	10%
	Total	55%

6. Details of loans overdue and classified as non-performing in accordance with RBI's stipulations:

Movement of gross NPA:

Movement of gross NPA*	Rs. Crore
Opening gross NPA	55.38
Net Additions during the year	55.15
Closing balance of gross NPA	110.53

^{*}Please indicate the gross NPA recognition policy (Day's Past Due)

Gross NPA is recognized at 90DPD

7. Movement of provisions for NPA

Movement of provisions for NPA	Rs. Crore
Opening balance	35.08
Net Additions during the year	45.19
Closing balance	79.28

8. Segment-wise gross NPA:

Segment-wise gross NPA	Gross NPA (%)
Retail	
Mortgages (home loans and loans against property)	0.00%
Gold loans	Nil
Vehicle finance	Nil
MFI	Nil
MSME	0.96%
Capital market funding (loans against shares, margin funding)	Nil
Others	2.35%
Wholesale	
Infrastructure	Nil
Real estate (including builder loans)	Nil
Promoter funding	Nil
Any other sector (as applicable)	Nil
Others	Nil
Total	2.29%
	Retail Mortgages (home loans and loans against property) Gold loans Vehicle finance MFI MSME Capital market funding (loans against shares, margin funding) Others Wholesale Infrastructure Real estate (including builder loans) Promoter funding Any other sector (as applicable) Others

9. Residual maturity profile of assets and liabilities (in line with the RBI format):

Residual maturity profile of assets and liabilities:

Amount in crores

Category	Up to 30/31 days	>1 month - 2 months	>2 months - 3 months	>3 months - 6 months	>6 months - 1 year	>1 years - 3 years	>3 years - 5 years	>5 years	Total
Deposit	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Advances	671.61	730.61	665.62	1,453.34	1,207.61	565.48	115.94	1.38	5,411.58
Investments	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

Borrowings	481.02	184.22	333.74	517.14	795.50	404.56	0.00	0.00	2716.18
FCA*									
FCL*									

^{*}FCA - Foreign Currency Assets; FCL - Foreign Currency Liabilities;

10. Disclosure of latest ALM statements to stock exchange:

ANNEXURE V

11. In case the issuer is a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) and the objects of the issue entail loan to any entity who is a 'group company' then disclosures shall be made in the following format:

Not applicable

ANNEXURE V: ALM STATEMENTS

Where the issuer is a Non-Banking Finance Company or Housing Finance Company the following disclosures on Asset Liability Management (ALM) shall be provided for the latest audited financials:

				Eldama Will Con	Discourse march	Dan by market	they I would not	Day I - D	Direct Lorent and	Shee Town and		
Permission		Responsation .	Minus of Page	Other water to	ted upon Commission 1986	on the family	op to 5 mars by	and spin Lines name	Marie Entere	Age of passion Total	Orac Agreem	Time
NTPLOWS.		-	-			V						
Capital (1-8-10-1) (I Equity Capital	1996	5.76	1/4	6.0		100	70	0.00		h/c	9,3100	
(30) Progressal China Hedinium St. to	1000	******************************										-
Cirklemen States (ICA) Den Fragerick Barbonnick	1200	800	1.90	1.10		3.86	1.69	0.06	1.80	100	3.03	-
Produces Skern	238	674	1.0	0.00	577	2.90	160	0.00		000	86,61110	Adj
Description of The State Co.					1.00	1.00						
	That	100	1.0	0.00	3100	100	100	0.00		mark the same	1,02077	- 540
(I) Share President Account	11179	8.089	5.50	. 0.60	3.00	3.00	.049	6.00	F/80	0.09	#9316.89	75
(R) General Reviews	180	606	0.00	0.00	2.00	3.30	568	6.00	6.90	000	203	The state of the s
Charles of 10 receive to be above.	1100	200	4.00	610	444	130	600	0.00	0.00	800	310	1
Dispersion and to the AC of 1985	Time	149	1.0	0.00	1.00	3.00	160	016		036	7,310,10	1
Act 1996 O'l Copins Holong-the Recover	1004	6100	8.00	6.61	6.00	8.99	666	0.00	U16	0.95	3.59	-
111) Differedape Nucleony Gree Missere	11.00	826	3.00	0.00	0.00	0.30	866	0.00	6.60	. 030	2.03	
(10) Order Capital Reserve (10) Other Review Reserve.	1140	608 808	9.00 9.00	630	5.00	1.90	100	0.00	E 80	15.93	232	
(kg) Surveyboared Filtertain lines	1186	-		0.00				1000	- 10	0.00		1000
Coldination Service Persons (chick)	7100	919	4.00	0.0	THE RESERVE	170	166	0.00	4.90	000	399	-
(of Bert, Bossers - Property (to Bert, Bossers - Filocolis Austin	1174	E-100	- 12	- 77		10	100	0.00	0.00	0.00	100	
Old Share Age Strarter Mome	7199	1040	3.00		9.00			0.00		036	3.03	
Copting Africana (co) Other (Phone continue)	1190	6-mi	10	- 60	0.00	120	100	500	- 6 to	550	40070	-
(with Buliness of peoffs and from	1700	8.00	9.00	0.00	5.00	1.00	169	0.00	0.00	0.00 0.00	25,469.11	-
	1330	8700	110	0.00	0.20	0.00	eco	.0.80	.8.80	030	200	
Deale & Fisher(1981)	128	0.000	8.96	8.80	K40	0.00		0.00	41.80	0.00	0.00	
	11249	914	4.00	0.00	4-10	0.00	166	0.00	0.00	0.00	100	F 14
could not execute of the land one extent of the land one extent of the land of	128											
Ric (b) certail del agricos (CR Flord Rule Nation	120	100	1.00	100	- 511	1.00	666	0.00	6.80	0.90	3.03	
(i) From Popular Stein Pak II:	1270	4.04			200	5.000	640	0.00	5.00	15/80	303	
(1) Total Deposits from Public (Tartinhous	1361	810E	8.00	0.6	8.40	6.00	600	0.00	0.09		2.01	D 100044
National Control	1.281	0.000	3.00	6,6	6.50	0.00	100	0.00	0.00		3.03	-
College in the first and the second self-self-self-self-self-self-self-self-	1300	36,107.14 16,603.07	1,19 40	8)434 5,567	10,000,00	30,354,55 11,710,66	70.71 × 10 10.00 × 10	2007	40,000 At	0.00	505	375
of Brain House tigs in the est up of Toric Mosey	Tain		I IIII	7414	1 2417	10,300			210/	THE REAL PROPERTY.	7277	1
Dance legs. by Book Serverings in the	-	20127	41.0	5,693,0	249.00	12,717,75	3,057	(1,8550)	3,916,14			- 41
estace of SPEDS.	13.00	15,276,79	1.90		210	3.80	100	11.00	1:16	3796	315	
extage of Cack Contto (CC)	1945	a ne	9.00	0.80	310	9.00	nee	0.00	0.80	.000	379	
#1 Bunk Theremony to the datase of Lebes of Codds (ECC) is Dock Decision lags in the	130	100	7.00	5.85	9.66	3.00		0.00	500		3.00	
s) Dock Doctor legs in the	11300	519	2.00	6.0	2.00	1.00	to	0.00				
notion of ECTs. O Color South Serverings	179	117	1.5	455	39635	349 (6	1,594,00	0.001.00	538.5	100	333	
(i) Inder Curparate Reports of Other than Erland Furtiris (7) here bring bestited teat? whelevale deposits, shall be obtain as pro-their	198											
100 Locate Press, Defeated, Pagenter	-	100	7,9	- 6.81		3.95		0.70		0.00	323	
Conclusion Libbs	C100	8196 5196	10	630		5.94	669	0.00	0.00	000 600	455	
(including 1/38s) (in) Corporate Debie (c) Floreschap (non-Corporal)	T-100			0.0	577	5.00			6.60		345	
Companies / State Communication (CO Survey) Special State (COS)	148	806 806	9.90 A.00	6,00	8.00	1.00	100	0.00	-0.00 0.00	3100	3.09	
O EQ HIS CORN SAGO Grace Field Etc. That said	TAB					1	100			Control of the second		100
Catatalina (CCC)	-		7,6	1.0		1.00		0.00	7.60	V/N	3.01	
Cham mosto	148	7,000.00	7/576	1,000 N	AH110	10,000,40	30,00175	25,480 11	1,701 64	000	A10	0
which is a Ta Marine Funds the Ta Banko	E-rest	8-04	8.00	100	2.52	1.00	044	0.00	0.00	200		-
(h) To Books on To 199 Co	Early Early	F100	V.00	6.0	100	1.00	70	4,000.0	12	0.00 0.00	10	-
OANTO DESCRIPTION	1100	500	9.00	0.60	0.00	1.00	506	0.00	0.06		0.60	
On To Frenches Frenche	171000	100	3.50	0.0	0.66	1.90 1.90	740	0.00	0.60	0.00	313	-
(6 % Others (Fleare	7710	100	8.00	A/OLH	220.0	1,210,00	666	010	0.00	0.00	3.03	10
O.S. Para - Commonthis Debenderes (PROTES ON 18)	1130	Barrier .	Cod. Co	200			10,700 co	-	31,307,01	-		1,40
A. Berwell (arthur dra-171g) Of which; (a) fall-perfect by	1100	1901	THE RESIDENCE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN	1907	1901	0.000 A4 0.000 A4	10/30000	3000	11,307.75	10.00 (10.00	100	- in
Divingit Specimens	1141	81.129	718.75	Katala	1,344.53	1,0144	4390.75	25,480 No	4, 490 (6)	7636	400	
(h) Debuggled by Shado	1110	818	8.00	1.0	244	136	1.00	0.00	11.00	100	203	
100	1700											
Jenneth Ditte	1119	L05.00	135	U12		20.00	283,555	2,20130			303	-
Delimited by Shored		Ace	9.00	0.60	5.00	3,90	,000	0.00	0.00	.000	449	
Self-published by Decrease of	1990	100	7.00	0.00	1.00	3.36	100	0.00	0.00	800	3.03	
Safement by Francisco (g) Orders	2398	0.00	9.90		3.00	1.00	- 10	0.00	0.00	16.00		
(Elements)	11110	hat had	76.00	1,4417	5,445.60	430130	2,766.46	maca	31,307.07	100		ja.
E. De Served	5519	CONTRACTOR AND ADDRESS OF	9.00	0.0	-	1.90	18	0.00	8.60	STREET, SQUARE, SQUARE,	111	
Directions (c) Submerfield by Direction comes	7100	818	1.00	0.60	9.00	0.00	16400	11.180	\$1.000	906	205	N. Comment
New Med by Boots	TEN	8.049	8.90	0.00	8.00	2.00	100	0.00	410	0.00	349	
Selection by State Co.	110	806	8.00	0.01	4.00	1.00	701	0.00	0.00	600	489	
		2072			-	-70						
481	Total	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE			The second second			000 000 000				
Security of the Control of the Contr	Total	110	10	680	100	1.90		0.00	0.00	900	100	

Q) 00ms	760			т	т							
(Pleas pecify) (d) Concretio Delearans (A-R)	3000	800	136	N.EG	000	(3)	[6]	0.00	1.83	0.00	3.03	UR
(Debenture with reshelded soft) gat system.	1140											
Augus smill out period the de-		100	4.0	111		1.00						111
A. Second co-Arrest e-Pigs	178	546	7.00	9.64	5.00	1.00	100	0.00	5.00	000	3.00	100
Of which; (a) Subserfleed by	1718	430	100	0.00	100	tin	600	0.00	0.00	0.00	3,03	636
Brad becomes (0)	119											
Februiket hr Danks	-	106	1.00	1.03	1.00	1.00	(6)	0.00	0.00	000	1.03	0.00
Subsembed by NRF Co.	177,00	8.00	8.26	6.80	6.00	1:01	500	0.00	7.00	598	535	1.00
Delivershed by Marsol	118	200	4.95	0.00	111	1.00	-000	0.00	0.00	030	3.09	110
56 Selective by December 1	179	100	8.00	110	430	1:00	ten	0.00	1.00	030	3.00	110
(0)	170	608	8.00	0.00	100	100	100	0.00	V.80	000	0.00	V.H
Selection by Presing gridden	1779											The second second
(Please specify) B. To-lierard (at his ordinating)	1780	106	8 III A 002	6.00	100	100	100	0.00	E 10	U.30	2.00	0.00 0.00
Of which; (a) Indianated by	1798											
Height Sections (6)	100	506	9.00	111	1.00	1.00	100	0.00	1.85	0.00	100	100
Sakurched by Dealer	-	816	136	0.16	175	1:00	10	6.00	0.00	000	1.09	5.00
Substituted by HILL Co.	1110	606	1.00	0.00	0.00	100	ees	0.00	0.00	0.00	1.03	1.0
(ii) Subsection by Mornal	1129	606	9.00	0.00	510	8.00	tot	0.00	6.00	500	0.00	0.00
Debarded by Despress	118	600	116	0.00	610	1.00	- 10	0.03	0.00	900	9.00	1.0
rin in	1940	100	4.00	0.00	100	1.00	000	ó nó	cm	010	100	F.16
Substitled by Fracing (g) Others	788											CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF
(Flore smilk) (xil) Subsellmain Debt	780	8/8E	170	6.00	9.00	100	100	0.00	V.86	000	3.00	E36
(xill) Perpetual Date Lastraneas	1179	100	1.0	110	1.00	100	100	0.0	1.6	938	101	8.00
(xix) Security Flauser	THE		100	0.00		1.00	tor	0.00	0.00	0.00		na
Drownsking with torong	199											CONTRACTOR OF THE PERSON NAMED IN
(No per emident motorie) t) Record Riges	THE	100	438	0.00	0.00	136	ted	0.00	0.00	0.00	313	106
(Supermitted sensing) exception		100	8.00	600	6.00	1.00	600	0.00	1.00	000	3.03	1.0
(Acpresolant mounts)	1915	806	100	0.00	100	1.0	100	0.00	UR	0.0	119	1.00
Course Labilities & Free Ideas	11439	8200	9.30	6.00	4.94	1.00	600	0.00	0.00	0,36	2.03	6180
apik reddinerflycki	118	20,407.00\$	10.00	Likery	1000	270000	0.40.0	80.00	36.27	1,40,15	5000	53,594,54
s) floodry continue by Expenses payable (Other than	1740	3,31206	8.00	32310	4,236.83	238420	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	200	13.640.2
[mirred]	1981	1,463;=1	7.9	0110	3416	11.5	1130	99425	30.35	8336	110	April 14
(r) Advance harms received from begrowing proving	1945	108	1.00	0.00	6.00	1.00	000	0.00	5.00	000	22000	3017.00
(fil Experist payable on Experite and barrowings	1976	823.00	(16.07	(27) 21	811	is n	000	ites	0.80	500	889	1101-4
(r) Provisions the Stundard	1760	17,738,608	1.00	9,00	110	1.00	600	0.00	0.00	000	0.10	172739-61
(5) Franciskou für Neis Freferindig Aperts (NPAs)	1999	106	6.00	0.00	5.00	1.0	000	0.00	0.00	3,005.13	910	7,939.31
(g) Providence for Investment	T1000	100	6.00	0.00	tir	130	400	0.00	0.00	000	0.00	616
(b) Other Porchism (Floor	11010	806	8.00	796.40	nu ci	465.03	2,317.80	0.00	036	030	9.99	438.4
9. Watchier Durc 9.Ductained Experimits &	Y1826	1,000.96	9.00 8.00	50.83	100	1.00	100	0.00	0.00	030	3.00	1,5(7.44
(i) Fredlig by Ire than 7 years	11890 T1940	8.08 E.08)	1.0	0.00	100	1.00	100	0.00	1.00	030	3.03	130
(8) Posting for govern then Tyran	111199	808	8 (0)	0.00 EES	0.00	1:00	600	1.0	1.00	0.00	3.03	AND DESCRIPTION
10 Any Other Unchained James, it 11. holy Service Realisation Account	7189	908	1.00	0.00	5.00	1.00	601	0.00	X 80 E 60	000	999	7.00 F.00
12 Other Oselborr	71100	618	8.00	0.01	130	100	101	0.00	0.00	600	110	1.0
13 Duffers On Assesser of Off Salvani. Steen (1980) Engineer	*****											
antinitra mentralia.		406	19	0.00	CIRIO	32034	1,011	LITTE	138	0.00	123	4010.00
(i) can remark mean pending (ii) into of credit comments to echa	11100	606	8.00	0.60	630	1.00	160	600	E.80	0.00		6.00
Destinates	11118	806	100	0.00	120	130		0.00	0.00	000	313	0.86
(B) Total Senter of Contin. (b) Total Consenter	T111.00	E06	8:05 8:05	0.03	L2014	12014	668 1,200 (4	0.00 1.325 56	£35	0.50	853 833	470.30
ey fills discussed rediscussed	1110	608	\$100	0.00	0.00	1.00	100	0.00	0.00	0.30	0.00	0.00
(ris/final Drobusto Esperanto (articostructigatio	71159	808	9.00	110	4.00	6780	100	100	0.0	0.00	3.07	130
Gulf serverit From Coastroin	THE	608	130	0.00	610	0.00	100	0.00	1.00	10.00	3.00	100
(h) Fatient Contracts (n) Options Contracts	T109	808	6 OR	0.00	5.16	1.00	(0)	0.00	CSC E-90	0.00	310	0.00
(A) Ferward Pare	11194	100	1.00	0.00	135	9.00	101	0.00	0.00	0.50	3.03	E. B. B.
(r) Sespe Certery	11200	100	8.76	0.60	636	1.00	100	0.00	6.8	0.00	333	
(C Strape - Internal Time (g) Cord Factor's Strape	11239	919 606	9.00 9.00	0.00	1.10	1.00	100	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.03 8.03	1.0
(b) Other Dephasions	11239	106	8.00	10	8.00	1.00	(0)	0 m	0.00	000	1.03	2.0
A. TOTAL OFFILERING	11344	8.06	5.00	110	9.85	5-00	100	0.00	1.00	0.00	3.64	COLUMN 1.4
(See of Fig.13)	1129	Materia	(49.5)	Mact	3434111	238.90	35,000.54	11,255.00	41,207.76	LAUX	BRANCH	13621931
All Condaine Outline B. HWLONE	71361	Market	75,317.94	SHILL	HEAT J.J. 1906 (4.7)	3,0,5020	1,40,60771	10 T. S. P. L. S. P.	3363240	100,000	1,00,00.25	AMINA
E. Craft (in 1 in 303) day (see broke).	_	100	4.00	0.00	111	1.90	(0)	6.0	1.00	930	3.63	110
	11279				838	1.00	(6)	.0.06	0.06	0.00	201	0.00
2. Sendstates in Transit	11200	6/45	8.00	0.00						The Party of	37.00	
2. Sensitute in Transit 2. Stateme With Soute			10-	9.0	4)10	1001	36.4	420.0	1,042	-	41,03	28,677.4
2. Biomittane in Trimit B. Bulanese Will Deads s) Commet Account (The objectived sciences hallows be	11200 11200	6/45				0.000	16.4	520.01	ADAZ			25,677 6
2. Resultance in Transit 2. Reference Vilab Decide 3) Current Account (The objection assistance beginner by shown in it mention in 1 years be when The Authors in count of the relation	11380 11380	6/45				0.000	36.4	42PA	APAR			20,637.4
Strategy With Builds Strategy With Builds Strategy With Builds Strategy With Builds Strategy Account Character Account Character Account Strategy Account to Strategy Strategy Account to Strategy Strategy Account of the stategy Malacre for these to 1 in 20 day miss Malacre for these to 1 in 20 day miss	11200 11200	THE C	¥.00		4) 60					0.75		
2. Bonderson in Transil 2. Britanes With English sci Turned Account (The officebard microman befinder be shown to 6 meeting in 1 year brighter. The behave in count of the middle before the three in 1 at 2 day time be list? by Deputit Accounts Shorth Street by Deputit Accounts Shorth Street	T1380 T1380 T1380	6/45				1.00	tm			0.00	109	auto e butoses
2. Beneditation in Transid 2. Britanium White Baydar 2. Carriera Automat Chin officialization distribution features Chin officialization distribution features Chin officialization distribution in Statistics in Andrea Chin Barellia in 1. Statistics Andrea Chin Barellia in 2. Statistics Andrea Chin Barellia in 2. Statistics Andrea 1. Supposite Automatic Statistic Europ Bayestic Line are result and meeting in the statistics Andrea Chin Barellia in the statistics Andrea C	11200 11200	2,5615 2,5615 21,51615	¥.00		4) 60	1.00	tm			0.00 0.00	20.14	\$1,000.00 1,000.00
2. Beneditation in Transid 2. Britanium White Baydar 2. Carriera Automat Chin officialization distribution features Chin officialization distribution features Chin officialization distribution in Statistics in Andrea Chin Barellia in 1. Statistics Andrea Chin Barellia in 2. Statistics Andrea Chin Barellia in 2. Statistics Andrea 1. Supposite Automatic Statistic Europ Bayestic Line are result and meeting in the statistics Andrea Chin Barellia in the statistics Andrea C	T1300 T1300 T1300 T1300 T1310	0,001 0,001 0,001	2.00	0.00	41.60	1.00	too	oas	6.00		3.03	bjaner
2. Brackman in Transil 3. Brackman Visit Brade 3. Distriction Visit Brade 5. Distriction Visit Brade (The object of action is found brades in them to the sensition in I must be when A state of the sensition in I must be when A state of them to in I m. 20 day than A state of the sensition in I must be sensition 1. Disposite there were finder interes Disposite One art confined mentality. 4.2 Description of the Wineburg Bar 2007-C-07 Bar 2007-C-07	T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1320 T1320	2,5615 2,5615 606 606	6.00 6.00 6.00 4.00	000 000 000 000	63 M	0.00 0.00 0.00	547-45 000 600	0.00 4.275 61 0.00 6.00	\$39430 \$39430 \$30	000	23 to 23 to 333	\$5,000,00 5,345,34 6,00 6,00
2. Benishman in Transi 2. Benishman in Transi 3. Districture Automat 4. Districture Automat 5. Districture Automat 6. Districture Automat 6. Single Automat 6. Single Automat 6. Single Benishman in Single Benish 6. Single Benishman 6. Single Beni	T138 T138 T138 T138 T139 T138 T138	0,0017 0,0017 0,0017 100 100	4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00	000 010 010 010	411 44 638 638	0.00 0.00 0.00	54.4 600 600	0.00 4,000 (1) 6,000 6,000 0,000	\$100 1,254.20 1,00	0.00 0.00 0.00	22 to 23 to 310	\$3454 \$3454 \$34 \$34 \$34 \$34 \$34
2. Benistrane in Transil 2. Brainers With Finds 2. Districts With Finds 2. Districts Medical Che objects of animal control of the objects of animals of the benishes of the objects of animals of the benishes of the objects of th	T1300 T1300 T1300 T1300 T1300 T1300 T1340 T1340	0,0417 0,0417 0,0417 106 106 107 108	4.50 4.70 4.70 4.70 4.70 4.70 1.70	010 010 010 010 010 010	0.100 0.100 411 44 0.200 4.100 0.200	1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00	54.4 000 600 600	600 600 600 600	\$10 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1	000 000 000 000	29 to 320	\$200.00 \$24.20 \$30 \$30 \$30 \$30 \$30 \$30 \$30
2. Benistrania in Transil 2. Brainers With Finds 2. Derivative With Finds 2. Derivate Automat (the object Auto	T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380	2,1117 2,1117 2,1117 406 406 406 406 406 406 406 406 406 406	4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50	000 010 000 000 000 000	0.100 0.100 411 44 0.200 4.100 0.200	1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00	54.4 54.4 600 600 600 600 600	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	\$ 000 \$2,004.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00	0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	22.5 22.5 20.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.	\$2,505.17 \$2,605.26 \$1,00 \$1,0
S. Brackman in Transil 3. Brackman Vibb. Bracks 3. Distriction Vibb. Bracks 3. Distriction Vibb. Bracks 3. Distriction Vibb. Bracks (The object-less distriction in Soldiers has shown be the second of the soldiers by the bracks to receive the soldiers of the soldiers by the bracks to receive the soldiers has been be in an 2d days then by the soldiers of the soldiers being the soldiers (Spinishman (1994) (Spinishman (1994)) (Spinishman (1994) (Spinishman (1994)) (Spinishman (1994) (Spinishman (1994)) (Spinishman (1994) (Spinishma	T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380	20,51617 20,51617 20,51617 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206	4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50	000 010 000 000 000 000	0.100 0.100 411 44 0.200 4.100 0.200	1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00	54.4 54.4 600 600 600 600 600	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	\$ 000 \$2,004.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00	0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	22.5 22.5 20.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.	\$2,505.17 \$2,605.26 \$1,00 \$1,0
2. Resistance in Transil 2. Resistance in Transil 3. Resistance Molecular 5. Description Automat 6. Description Automat 6. Description Automat 6. Description Interest in the solution to the solution in the solution i	T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380	21,1117 21,1117 21,1117 21,1117 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 20	125 125 119 119 119 119 119 119	010 010 010 010 010 010 010 010 010 010	2.00 431.44 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5	1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00	144 -4 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0	600 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000	\$ 500 \$ 2,004 30 \$ 0,000 \$ 0,0	030 030 030 030 030 030 030 030	20.55 20.55 30.00 31.00	\$2,400,10 \$2,400,10 \$1,0
S. Brackman in Transil 3. Brackman Vibb. Bracks 3. Distriction Vibb. Bracks 3. Distriction Vibb. Bracks 3. Distriction Vibb. Bracks (The object-less distriction in Soldiers has shown be the second of the soldiers by the bracks to receive the soldiers of the soldiers by the bracks to receive the soldiers has been be in an 2d days then by the soldiers of the soldiers being the soldiers (Spinishman (1994) (Spinishman (1994)) (Spinishman (1994) (Spinishman (1994)) (Spinishman (1994) (Spinishman (1994)) (Spinishman (1994) (Spinishma	T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380 T1380	20,51617 20,51617 20,51617 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206	4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50	000 010 000 000 000 000	0.100 0.100 411 44 0.200 4.100 0.200	1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00 1 00	54.4 54.4 600 600 600 600 600	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0	\$ 000 \$2,004.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00	0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	22.5 22.5 20.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.	\$2,505.17 \$2,605.26 \$1,00 \$1,0

(in 1986s of Englanger and Presignacy Photos disconnected di and homograph	13438					- 12	I					1 10
(the per residual master of the		808	9.00	100	8.98	3.00	EOS	0.00	V-00	0.00	357	100000
(ii) Form Junes. ((ii) mode believe on almost of the invariant and potential of the local and potential of the local and of believe that the support of the local and of the local and t	71140	16,000 14	27,786.00	acaman.	WLTDTON.	zene	lone in	(JEGAST)	20,000	*10	eun.	mile?
(i.) Through Pupuls / Pupuls /	71191	Hamid	(Committee	26,072.63	0444430	torgran	Larran av	1.65-65-51	20,000,40	more	20446	manual A
(i) Through Hullet Payment	11490	1000	1.00	6.63	600	2.00	000	6.00	0.66	0.00	2010	-
(8) Tokensi is to moved					1.00	4.00	100		11.00	10-30	415	-
through regular tellerists (it) Interest as he serviced to be	11000	7,3073/0	0,601.07	3,266.60	10,796.04	1427.00	IT/NGTES	153000	AHI-41	10020	23.40	ANTE
In Duffet Pannent	LOCAL TOTAL CO.	600	9.00	0.00	0.00	1.00	600	0.00	0.00	000	200	1
6.0 mm Per Professing Lancas (COPA)	Y1494	8000	1.00	0.00	6.00	0.00	100	0.00	000000000000000000000000000000000000000	13,46,3.04	3.00	THE RESERVE
(i) lisk-stendard	ELINN	1,6140	A 100 COLUMN 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	CONTRACTOR OF THE	200	0.00	No.	0.00	0.00	13,61-44	3.01	Marca
(a) AE over these and installments of principal follow due today the sent Oute 2005.	17394	800	130	0.00	100	1.31	ica	0.00	1.00	10,000.00	111	Hate
(b) butter grainiful amount due beyond the ness these	11639	600	+100	0.00	439	101	(0)	0.00	0.00	000	0.00	
(II) fired (N) not her	Y1630	1900	3.00	6.00	8.00	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	165	0.00	THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF THE	AND DESCRIPTION OF	3.00	CARROLL SECTION
(p) All instalments of policity of falling due dischar the new fire process or also all	1104	100	1.01		649	100	000	0.00		200	300	,
the Carte principal sussessed that beyond the seas the	*1088	100	1.00	100	1.00	1.00	ton	om	0.00	200	310	
T. Jaffers From Assets Co. Louis	TIME	100	1.00	6.05	110	1.00	700	0.004	0.90		122	
6. Fixed Assert Containing Assert Co.						3.75	-				3.00	
less)	THEFT	8000	8.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	cent	0.00	330.08	0.00	3.00	64
9. Other Assets:	TIME	15/46-05	0.810 175	3/8949	897.00	140,40	4614	130.44	3,433,30	MINISTRALIA C	8882	17,013
pijlaningti le avons di eiter son- rade flore lennes	11000				-		-					
(A) the "Over it may time it is fact.) (b) Other times (n.g. around tarons, other excels shire, staff in an.)	21000	15,000.00	AWAY .	24941	407.00	100	4111	LNIE	Lister	30.00	200	2004
tra Othera	Tinte	8100	100	0.00	6.00	6.00	100	5.00	0.00	0.00	999	- 1
M. Service Figure Transcripes			1.00	0.00		1.11			-	12.00		
Carlo raids	T1638	1000	19.90	0.00	0.00	100	1000	0.000	0.00	1000	0.00	
at Royal (Ar per resident) metering	2100M	0.04	8.00	610	0.00	0.00	.00	0.00	0.86	0.00	3.00	
\$1.50evice \$1pe	17640			0.00					1.10		110	
the are problem, respective,	-	6105	1.00	110	1,10	7.00	(11)	0.04	1.00	0.00	1.03	
Disper resident wereday	KIMM	100	4.00	0.90	6.10	0.00	100	0.00	0.00	666	1.00	
(Air per resident meterle) 4) Didens (Please Specify)	11198	100	0.002	0.00	1.60	0.00	606	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.63	
H. Jafford the Access of Officians Their (Office Expenses (Intl-16-16-16)	31676	den.	9.00	Telef.	9.59	1.00	106	100	0.00	nie	444	
(OL nes consulted by other	Times	600	136	6.00	616	0.00	100	0.005	0.00	000	300	
(authorize gooding Alabora) (SS James of could committed by	Freeze,						-					() () () ()
softer translation.	£1000	e coef	3.00	0.00	100	6.96	1,63	0.16	.0.00	inat	323	-1
(CB Bills discount voticement	T1786	2100	8.06	0.00	2.00	0.00	.101	0.00	6.00	0.00	3.03	CONTRACTOR .
Oction Consumer Lagrange	11718	210	1.00	240	200	2.00	110	0.00	0.00	100	310	
performance from the tractor	V1730	110	10	5.50	110	1.00	100	0.00		10.00	111	
B.: Francis Coperarie	71730	806	8.00	0.00	2,00	1.00		0.00	0.00	900	3.00	
Era Optiona-Contracto	117.0	170	3.00	1.00	1.00	135	60	0.00	0.00	0.92	100	
H) Farty and Florin Agreement	T1788	5190	8.00	0.00	510	1.00	100	0.00	0.00	0.00	3.00	
pri-Seapo : Currency	E1768		5.00	0.00	100	1.00	100			0.00		
pty therapa. Lancous Kirry	E1778	608 108	5 (d)	5.53	1.09		100	0.00	0.00	000	X 0.0	
(c) Condy Berlinds Berger	11/90	8-00)	1.00	0.00	156	1.00	800	0.00	6.96	0.99	3.05	01000
BC Other Destraites	11780	8.00	9.00	0.00	8.90	1.00	1175	0.00	0.8	0.00	2.03	BANK BANK
6)Officer	T.1800	8,000	8.00	6.00	0.400	0.00	100	0.00	0.60	15/60	2009	
2: FOTAG INFLOVENIN	visis	The same of the sa	THURSDAY N	Market St.	MICHIGAN IN	STREET,	MATERIAL S	BACKSON S	MANUFACTURE ST	MILITERIOS E	STATE STATE	-
(See of Listif)	11000	60,710,740	20,647.01	0.0031	PLACE 25	16.716.36	LAURIN	1,136,347,83	8(91.9)	Institut	33463	1,196.1
Sharerh (8 - 1)	11828	10,000,000	31,000,00	1000	#C133.63	10,100,00	90,000 mg	OLD IN	16,347.61	3,0044	MALE AND DE	KLD.
Coordain Monatch	T14:34	- AU 112	77,110,100	41,040,00	38 398 538	111,101,00			1,10,100.50	120,470,00	40,000,00	AUN
		- 200	1262,529	DATE	180-08%	A-1916	340.075	25.67%	40479	41.00%	/46 path	Company of the
Minnest's on % of Total Guidlery Considers Minnests on First	T1848	-	CATALOT IN		100 1000							